
 
 

VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY, WI 

NOTICE OF VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 
 
 

DATE: Monday, January 22, 2024 

TIME: 6:00pm 

LOCATION: Village Hall, Rick J. Hermus Council 

Chambers 515 W. Kimberly Ave. 

Kimberly, WI 54136 
 
 

Notice is hereby given that a Village Board meeting will be held on Monday, January 22, 2024, at the 
Village Hall. This meeting is open to the public and the agenda is listed below. 

 
1) Call to Order 
2) Roll Call 
3) Moment of Silent Reflection, Pledge of Allegiance 
4) President’s Remarks 
5) Approval of Minutes from the 01/08/24 meeting 
6) Unfinished Business 

a) Sanitary Sewer Repairs 
7) New Business for Consideration and Approval 

a) Purchase 2024 John Deere 320-P Backhoe for $149,000 from Brooks Tractor 
b) Purchase John Deere Concrete Buster for Backhoe for $12,700 from Brooks Tractor 
c) Site Plan Approval for Bob’s Heating and Cooling, 123 S. Railroad St 
d) Site Plan Approval for Village of Kimberly Street/Parks Facility, 426 W. Kimberly Ave.  
e) Site Plan Approval for Blue at the Trails Town Homes and Single-Family Homes, Wilson St.  
f) Change Order #2 to Vinton Construction Company in the amount of $42,405.02 for Sunset 

Drive Reconstruction Project 
8) Receive Minutes of Boards and Commissions  

a) Water Commission minutes of 11/14/23 and 12/23/23 
b) Plan Commission minutes of 10/03/23 and 12/19/23 

 
9) Public Participation 



10) Adjournment 
 
 

Any person wishing to attend the meeting, who because of disability is unable to attend, is requested 
to contact the ADA Coordinator at 920-788-7500 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting so that 
reasonable accommodations may be made. 

Village Board Virtual Option 
Jan 22, 2024 6:00 – 6:30 PM (America/Chicago) 
 
 
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 
https://meet.goto.com/669772501 
 
You can also dial in using your phone. 
Access Code: 669-772-501 
United States (Toll Free): 1 866 899 4679 
United States: +1 (571) 317-3116 
 
 
Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: 
https://meet.goto.com/install 

https://meet.goto.com/669772501
tel:+18668994679,,669772501
tel:+15713173116,,669772501
https://meet.goto.com/install


REGULAR MEETING OF THE KIMBERLY VILLAGE BOARD 
MINUTES 

JANUARY 8, 2024 
 
President Kuen called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. Appearing in person were President 
Kuen, Trustees Gaffney, Trentlage, Karner, Hietpas, Hruzek, Hammen. Also present were 
Administrator/Community Development Director Mahoney, Clerk-Treasurer Weyenberg, 
Director of Public Works/Zoning Administrator Ulman, Community Enrichment Director 
Femal, Library Director Selwitschka, FVMPD Chief Meister, Brad Werner with McMahon & 
Associates, a member of the media and residents in the audience. 
 

President’s Remarks 
Welcome back from the holidays! 

Approval of Minutes from the 12-11-2023 Meeting 
Trustee Hammen moved, Trustee Trentlage seconded the motion to approve the Village Board 
minutes from 12-11-2023. The motion carried by unanimous vote of the board. 
 
Unfinished Business: 
None 
 
New Business: 
Claim of Injury in Sunset Park on 12/11/22 
Ms. Janssen submitted a final claim of $6,296.23 related to an injury in the park back on 
12/11/2022. CVMIC issued a recommendation to deny. Trustee Trentlage moved, Trustee 
Hammen seconded the motion to deny the claim of injury. The motion to deny carried by 
unanimous vote of the board. 
 
Pay Request #2 to Town of Buchanan- amount of $46,036.63 for Emons Rd Project 
Trustee Hammen moved, Trustee Karner seconded the motion to pay the Town of Buchanan 
$46,036.63 for the Emons Road Project.  Administrator Mahoney stated that this should be 
the last payment.  The motion carried by unanimous vote of the board. 
 
2024-2029 Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan 
Trustee Hammen moved, Trustee Trentlage seconded the motion to approve the 2024-2029 
Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan.  This plan was reviewed by the Plan Commission 
and recommended for approval.  There was some discussion regarding restrooms in Treaty 
and Memorial parks.  The motion carried by unanimous vote of the board. 
 
WE Energies LED Street Lighting Conversion Work Request for 2024 
Trustee Trentlage moved, Trustee Hammen seconded the motion to approve the WE Energies 
LED Street Lighting Conversion work request for 2024 in the Applewood Dr area in the 
amount of $28,840.  The motion carried by unanimous vote of the board. 
 
Award Asbestos Removal Contract 
Trustee Hammen moved, Trustee Karner seconded the motion to award the Asbestos Removal 
Contract to Asbestos Removal, Inc. in the amount of $19,785 for the current Street and Parks 
building. There was no discussion on this item.  The motion carried by unanimous vote of 
the board. 
 



2 
 

Certificate of Payment #4 to MCC, Inc., in the amount of $171,279.63 for the 2023 
Grading and Graveling for the Blue Development 
Trustee Karner moved, Trustee Trentlage seconded the motion to approve the certificate of 
payment to MCC, Inc. in the amount of $171,279.63 for the 2023 Grading and Graveling for 
the Blue Development.  There was no discussion on this item.  The motion carried by 
unanimous vote of the board. 
 
Certificate of Payment #4 to Vinton Construction in the amount of $163,552.74 for 
the 2023 Sunset Drive street construction 
Trustee Karner moved, Trustee Gaffney seconded the motion to approve the certificate of 
payment to Vinton Construction in the amount of $163,552.74 for the Sunset Drive street 
construction.  There was no discussion on this item. The motion carried by unanimous vote 
of the board. 
 
Sanitary Sewer Repairs 
Director Ulman reports on a backup issue on Linda St.  No action was taken on this item; 
will continue to monitor the area and come back with information as provided. 
 
Bills/Claims and Financial Statements for November 2023 
Trustee Hammen moved, Trustee Karner seconded the motion to approve the Bills/Claims 
and Financial Statements for November 2023. There was no discussion on this item.  The 
motion carried by unanimous vote of the board. 
 
Reports: 
Chief of Police 
Chief Meister spoke regarding a slight increase in calls over the last 3 years which is typical. 
The county is changing how they handle certain types of transports, so now each agency is 
responsible for their own transports moving forward.  The full impact of this change is still 
unknown at this time. 
 
Director of Public Works/Zoning Administrator 
Director Ulman noted that the village now has full staff of CDL operators for this upcoming 
winter season.  The village was awarded $57,802.64 in LRIP funding for the Kennedy Ave 
diamond grinding and dowel bar retro fit project.  Progress is being made with the 
street/parks building, the admin staff is now located in Village Hall for the duration of the 
construction project.  
 
Community Enrichment Director 
Director Femal noted in addition to her report, the fundraiser for Verhagen Park playground 
has secured a couple larger donations. We’re looking for any and all new ideas for the 
parks/rec programs and have continued to grow in programs we offer.   
 
Library Director 
Director Selwitschka stated that the library partnered up with the school district for the 
Monster Makers project.  There’s currently an immigration traveling exhibit created by 
Wisconsin Humanities on display at the library.   
 
 
 



3 
 

Community Development Director / Administrator 
Director Mahoney indicated that we are moving forward with the site plan review at the Blue 
at the Trail Development, the design is heading to the next Plan Commission meeting for 
approval.  The complex generator is in its permanent location, we are waiting for it to be 
hooked up and that should happen in the near future. 
 
Clerk – Treasurer 
Clerk Weyenberg stated that we have been busy accepting tax bill payments in the office as 
well as mailed in payments.  There has also been some training of staff in the office to fill 
some gaps. There will be no primary in the Village as the three trustee seats and president 
are running unopposed. 
 
Public Participation 
None 
 
Adjournment 
Trustee Trentlage moved, Trustee Hammen seconded the motion to adjourn. The motion 
carried by unanimous vote at 6:43 pm. 

 
                                                                                             
__________________________ 

         Jennifer Weyenberg 
         Clerk-Treasurer 
 
Dated 01/18/2024 
Drafted by ELZ 
Approved by Village Board ___________  



 
Village of Kimberly 

REQUEST FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION 
 
 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Sanitary Sewer Repairs 

REPORT PREPARED BY: Greg Ulman, Director of Public Works/Zoning Administrator 
 
REPORT DATE:  January 22, 2024 

ADMINISTRATOR’S REVIEW/COMMENTS:  
 

No additional comments to this report__________MEM_____________ 
 

See additional comments attached______________________________ 
 

 
EXPLANATION:  On January 8, 2024 Village Engineer Brad Werner, McMahon, contacted Hietpas 
and Jossart Brothers for quotes to reconstruct the Linda Street mainline sanitary sewer, as was 
discussed at the board meeting on January 8, 2024. In addition, Engineer Werner contacted WE 
Energies to find out the current situation of gas lines and services to homes (see the attached 
email). There are both plastic and old steel gas services that would cross our sewer trench. Old 
steel services are especially challenging as they tend to be more prone to damage when disturbed 
than new plastic lines. Once frost goes below these lines it is not safe to excavate under them as 
frozen heavy ground encases the service and would break the service line.  
 
Both contractors are concerned about construction at this time of year. The following are 
comments they provided:  
 

• Subzero temps at night and highs in the low single digits next week will drive frost down 
quickly and also risks suspending construction prior to reaching the problem location. 

• Once frost goes below gas service depth it is not safe to excavate through gas lines crossing 
the trench. This would suspend construction activities until frost is gone. 

• Exposed water services crossing the trench are at risk for freezing. At a minimum, working 
with homeowners would be needed so they could leave a faucet running to provide 
constant flow through the water service to reduce the potential for freezing. 

• Excavated ground will freeze and also create problems on the surface street. 
• Saw cutting and removing the frozen concrete street pavement and base is more difficult 

and would result in more damage to adjacent slabs in the removal process. 
• Production would be much slower resulting in a higher project cost than if done in early 

spring. 
• Overall, they feel the project is more expensive and very risky (resulting in possible change 

orders) than if done in early spring. 
 



Based upon this information Staff will do the following:  
- Proceed this winter by working with Speedy Clean on a program to clean and televise the 

area to maintain flow.   
- Proceed with the Linda Street mainline reconstruction project public bid with a completion 

date of mid-to-late April, with contractor mobilization as soon as frost if out of the ground. 
The bid award will be considered by the Village Board.   

 
Funding: Sanitary Sewer Fund 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   No action is requested at this time.  
 
Attachments:  

1. Email correspondence with WE Energies 
2. Sanitary Sewer map  

 
 









Village of Kimberly 

REQUEST FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Backhoe Purchase 

REPORT PREPARED BY: Greg Ulman, Director of Public Works/Zoning Administrator 

Shaun Brill, Equipment Mechanic 

REPORT DATE: January 22, 2024 

ADMINISTRATOR'S REVIEW / COMMENTS: 

No additional comments to this report 

See additional comments attached 

EXPLANATION: Our current backhoe is up for replacement, as indicated in the CIP. We have been 

collecting quotes through Sourcewell, a bidding agency who collects all the bid tabulations to 

guarantee the best governmental price. We do reach out to each manufacturer individually with 

our spec sheet, on what The Village of Kimberly needs to complete our operations, and they give 

us a response based on the Sourcewell governmental price. Sourcewell does charge a percentage 

fee to use their services but the seller will pay the fee. The spec differences and pricing are as 

follows: 

John Deere: 320-P $149,000.00 

• Meets all specs.

• We will have familiarity with John Deere since we currently own a John Deere.

• Local service and parts.

• American made.

Caterpillar: 420 $168,875.46 

• Meets all specs.

• Most expensive.

• NOT American made.

JCB: 3CX-14HFCA $138,623.00 

• Does not meet specs.

(Wrong tires, no backhoe boom protection plate, no LED lights, lower operating weight,

unknown engine reliability score, light counterweight - 600# below minimum spec.)

MEM



• Did not list concrete buster separately.

• Not given much information on backhoe itself on what was included in the price.

Even though JCB was the lowest price, staff recommend purchasing the John Deere backhoe. The 

staff is satisfied with the service and reliability of parts from Brooks Tractor (John Deere). We are 

also unimpressed with JCB not being able to meet our minimum specs, and the money we would 

need to invest in the backhoe to meet the specs would bring the cost up dramatically, not to 

mention it would still be underweight. 

Funding: This equipment is in the approved 2024 CIP and budget as SE-24-01 Backhoe 
Replacement with a total budget of $230,000 - split 50/50 between the Storm Water Utility and 
Street Equipment Trust Fund. This estimate of $149,000 would be split accordingly: 

$74,500 from Street Equipment Trust Fund 

$74,500 from Storm Water Utility 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Purchase the 2024 John Deere 320-P Backhoe for $149,000.00 

from Brooks Tractor. 

Attachments: Village Specs and Quotes 



Village of Kimberly 

2024 Backhoe Minimum Specifications 

The Village of Kimberly is seeking to purchase a new 2024 Backhoe; we require, at a minimum, 

the following specifications for the backhoe to do our job safely and efficiently. 

• 92" Front Bucket with hydraulic coupler

• 24" Backhoe bucket- with wider "duckbill" teeth

• Extendable backhoe

• Auxiliary hydraulics with one- and two-way flow on dipperstick

• Hydraulic couplers (easy on/off) on backhoe for buster

• Joystick arms for backhoe with ability to change between excavator and backhoe controls

• Mitas High-Capacity Municipal tires

• Front fenders

• Ride control

• Air seat

• Sun visor

• Driveshaft guards

• Roof mounted strobe light

• Fire extinguisher mount and extinguisher

• Remote battery jump start posts and disconnect

• Backhoe boom protection plate

• AM/FM radio

• A/C

• Idle shut down timer

• Backhoe anti sway

• Auxiliary 3 rd function front bucket

• LED light package

• LED work lights on dipperstick

• 1,000# counterweight

• Buster- list cost out separately

• Remote diagnostics ability

• Option- hydraulic backhoe disconnect

• Option- high flow auxiliary function

• Option- 4 in 1 bucket



. ■ JOHN DEERE I '

Quote Id: 30093808 

, I 

I '

. Prepared For:: 
VILLAGE OF KIMBERL y; • ' , . .

,. r ,, ,

',. 

Prepared By: ADAM A\.:B.ERSON · . 
. . 

Brooks T,ractor lnco·rporated 
1031 Lawrence Drive 
pe.,Pere;' WI 54115 

·rel: 920-336-5711 •
Fax.:- ·9.g0-336-6405.
!:;mail: aalberson@b�ookstractor.com • ,,.

Date: 13 December 2023 

· Confidehtiai

Offer Expires: 19 January 2024 



. ■ JOHN DE!::RE

Selli�g- Equipment-. ' ' 

Quote Id: 30093808 :"·c�ston:.er: VILLACSE Of:: KIMaERLY ' • • I ' 

.. ' ,• .

Equipment Notes: 

JOHN DEERE 320 P-Tier e·�ckh9e LQader 
Sale Price Includes So'urcewell Pricing Disc�unt$;
s·rooks ·Ti-acto_r Pays $1,556.00 -to use Progra'1').' • 
John Deere ·Sour'cewetl #011723-JDC • • 
Lisf Pric� • 13efore S9ucewell Oiscounts 
$261',403,51 (43% .Savi'ngs) • . • 
included irtSale Price: • , •
Full·cornprehensive \IV;:i.rranty Coverage 
24 Months or 2,000. Hqurs 
Hydraulic l;ii'gh Flc;iw • 
LED Light Package 
No(lncluded in Sale Price To Be Added:. 
Aflied 777E Hammer &'Fittings $12,700.00 
John Deere Hydraulic Quick Coupler 
$�,360.00 .. , • 

1 

• I 
• 

1 

John' Qee�e 1.31 CY 92",Multi-Purpose (4 in 1) 
-Bucket $8,.200,.00. • • • 

Hours: 
Stock Number: 

Code Description' 

17COT 320 P-tier Backhoe Loader 
tWtliiffitititlt�l■IIJl;�ffil%�t!P 

80A3 Custom-Cod� :-Accu�Swing
183E JDLink™. • • 

0202 United States· 
0259 English . : . 
0351 Translated Text Labels
1003 Cab 

Qty 
1,' 

1. '

,1 
1 
1 ·. 
1 
1' 

3009 Autoshift.Transmissiqri - Mechanical sjj�/ 1, 
Front Wi1eel .Drive (MF\ND) with 
Limi'ted Slip DifferentiaJ 

4006 
5255 

6154 

6576 
6754 
7002 

7028 

7041 

John Deere 4.5L - FT4/St�ge IV "l ltP: 
'Galaxy 550 Raqial - 500/70R24 Rear & 
340/80R18 Front • 
Dual Batteries·with Disconn'ect, Jump 
Post, and Engine ·-s1ock Heater_ 
1000 lb. (454 kg.) Front Counterweight
Heavy .Lift - Exte�dible Dipperstick • 
Au�iliary Hydraulics with One & Two 
Way Flow (Hammer �,Thumb/Swinger) 
Pilot Controls, Two Lever, with Pattern 
Selection 
Loader Coupler, Three-Function • 
Hydraulics, Single Lever 

I '
• Confidential

1 
1, 

1 
1 
1 

1 

' 1 



• 11 JOHN DEERE
I ' 

Selling Equipment 

Quote Id: 30093808 Customer: VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY. , 

7702 

7806 

7860 

8062 

8075 

8096 

8109 

8115 

8126 

8131 

'8135 

8142 
8146 

8183 
8207 

8213 
8226 

i ', . 

' Deere S,tandard Quick Coupler - Less 
Thumb 
24 in: ({31'1imni.) Heavy-Duty, Bucket,
6.9 cu. ·tt. (0,20 cu. m.) • • 

. 92 in .. (2.35 rri.) General, Purpose 
Coupler'J3Ucket, 1.39 cu. yd. (1 :06 cu. 
m.)° •• , . ,·· • .. 

Ba�khoe �oom P,rot�c�i9n Plate .• 
Diagnostic OH Sampling P9rts
Premiµm Mfrror Option - Exterior Rear

• View.Mfrrors_(i) and Front View Mirror
(1)
Sun Visor 
MFWD Driveshatt. Guard 

' ' I ' . ' . I 

Heavy-Duty �rille Frame • 
HeavfDuty $tabilizer Pads, 
Hydrau �R - Synthetic �ydra,ulic Fluid 
LED Light Package 
Left Side Goilsole Storage with Cup 
Holders 
Radio, ·sosch. Premium Package 

, Seat, Cloth Air-Suspension 
Chrome· Exhaust Extensidn 
Strobe Light wlth Magneti?. Mount 

·Extra tee�h apd keepers for ,24" bucket
Em/ Drain Ki: 1 

Pre Clea(ler,,Kit
Boom Light Kit

. Fender:Kit 
Fire Ext.& Mount Kit 
SMV E�blerri· 
_, ... � - � -·"' . , ····· - __. 

•- � .. ,..�.... . ' 

1, 

1 

'1 

,' ,:,, 
..

1 
'1 
1,, 

1 
' 1 

1' 

' I 

1 
1· 
1 
1 

1 

1 

1 .. ,· 

1 
1 
1 

·1

1 

Confidential 



� - JOHN DEERE

Prepared For: 
VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY 
515 W KIMBERLY AVE .• KIMBERLY, WI 54136.· 
Business: 920-788-7515 • 

Equipment Summary 

, .,

JOHN DEERE 320 P-Tie� Backhoe, 
Loader 

Equipment Total 

I '

I '

Salesperson : X---�-

• . , • Quote Summary
I , 

i ', 

Prepared By: 
ADAM ALBERSON 

Brooks Tractor Incorporated 
1031 Lawrence Drive 

De Pere, WI 54115 
Phone: 920-336-5711 

aalberson@brookstractor.com 

Quote Id: 30093808 

' 
t ' • 

• Create� On: 13 December 2023 
Last Modified On: 13 December 2023 

· ; Expiration Qate: 19 January 2024

Selli�g Price ' 'Qty Extended 

$ 149,000.00 
' 

$ 149,000.00 X ,1 = 

.. ,'.,, ,., 

Quote S�,nn,ary 
EquiplJ)entTotal. 
SUbTotal 
Total , , ·, . 

I , 

Do"."n Payment 
Re�tal Applied 
Balance Due, 

Confidential 

$ 149,000.00

$ 149,000.00 
$ 149,000.00 
$149,000.00 

(0.00) 
(0.00) 

$ 149,000.00

, Accepted By: X _____ 



Sourcewell Contract 011723�loc • 
John Deere Construction RetaH·Sales 
List Price Discounts • • ·
Note: Discounts will be ·calculated b�sed ,on current pridng at the tim.e an agency requests the 
quote and will be valid.for 30·days.: ·' ' • • 

Please contact your local tjealer for a wn.trc:)ct qu�te: https:/1dealerlocator.deere,com/servlet/ 
·. ' . 

Product Family ' '. Model. . , 
; 

Articulated Dump Truck�· . 260E 
' '

, .  

Articulated Dump Trucks. 2�0 P-Tier. 

Articulated Dump Trl.!cks··, 310E I 

' 
Articulated Dump Trucks• 

i 
310 P-Tier 

Articulated Dump Tru·cks. • ,, 410E-ll 

Articulated Dump Trucks · 410 P-T:ier 

Articulated Dump Trucks:. 460E-II 

Articulated Dump Trucks 460·P-Tier 
I •

' 
Product Family .. Model 

Backhoes ' 310L i:p 

Backhoes 310L 
.. 

Backhoes 31o·G�Tier 
.. 

Backhoes 310 P�Tier 

Backhoes 310SL,'' 

Backhoes 310SL.HL 

Backhoes 315S,L 

Backhoes .. 32p.P�Tie� 

Backhoes 410L 

Backhoes 410 P-Tier 

Backhoes 
; 

710L 

Backhoes I . 710 p.:ifier 

Product Family ' Model 
·' 

Compact Track Loaders 317G, '

' 

' 

' 

' . 

'. 

•. 

.. 

. . 

.
' 

,· 

. ' 

.. 

. . 
., 

' 

' . 

, .. 

List Price Discount 

·J1%

28%.· 

31% 

280/o. 

31% 

28% 

·31%

28% 

List Price Discount 

43% 
i 43% 

43% 

43% 

43% 

43%. 

43% 
' 

43% 

41% 

41% 

43% 

43% 

List .Price Discount 

30% 

Public 



12/13/23, 10:10AM 
·.' ' '• 

Village of Kim�rly I Sourcewell 

Sourcewell-� ,' ',, ' 

Village of Kimberly 

Kimberly, Wisconsin

Sourcewell Contact' 

I '
I, 

• Account# 39035

' 
I ' 

If this is your organizatiqr, and you m�ed assistance, ple.ase contqct: 
.' ' 1',' .: 

Aaron Peterson , 
I I ,

Email: aaron.peterso�@soure::.ewell-mn,gov 

Is this your organization?· 

Great news-your organization: is already a Sourcewell participating agency! Using the account. . ' • . • 

number provided on tli1s Rc\ge, you_ ca,n· im,rryediately utilfze SourceweH awarded contracts by 
. , ·, . ' .  ' ·I , . 

providing this number.to the _suppl'ier you wish to' purchas·e from. 
I t ' ' 

Update your organizatio�,s information 
I ' ' 

Add a contact for your organization 

Need help?, 

' ' 

Contact our dedicated ·cuerit Relations 'ream at service@sourcewell-mn.gov or 877-585-9706. 

So:urc�well� 
I '

https://www.sourcewell-mn.gov/partlcipatir,ig-agency/39035 

• About
Careers

Compliance & Legal'·· 
Contact 

1/2 



Proposal 
QUOTE NUMBER 1204874-01 

Jan 03, 2024 

CATERPILLAR INC. 420 
PREPARED FOR 

VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY 

FJIBICK ml 



FJIBICK 

Jan 03, 2024 

VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY 
515 W KIMBERLY AVE 
KIMBERLY, WISCONSIN, 54136-1335 

Dear Shaun Brill, 

We are pleased to offer you the following proposal for your consideration. 

One (1) Caterpillar Inc. Model: 420 Backhoe Loader with all standard equipment in addition to the 
specifications listed below: 

STOCK NUMBER: 

SERIAL NUMBER: 

YEAR: 2024 
SMU: 

Thank you for your interest in Fabick Cat and Caterpillar products. Please know that we sincerely 
appreciate your consideration and look forward to answering any questions you may have moving 
forward. Feel free to contact me directly at any time. 

Sincerely, 

Trevor Quillico 
Machine Sales Representative 
Fabick Cat 
trevor.quillico@fabickcat.com 
(920) 371-4792

This quotation is valid for 30 days, after which time we reserve the right to re-quote. 

"TO EVER SERVE OUR CUSTOMERS BETTER" 



FJBICK 

One (1) Caterpillar Inc. Model: 420 Backhoe Loader with all standard equipment in addition to 
the specifications listed below: 

STANDARD FEATURES 

BOOMS, STICKS, AND LINKAGES -BACKHOE -- 14'4" Center pivot backhoe -4.3 Meters -- Boom 
and swing transport locks -- Pilot operated backhoe and -electro hydraulic stabilizer controls -- Street 
type stabilizer shoes -- Anti-drift hydraulics (boom, stick, -and E-stick) -- Cat Cushion Swing(tm) 
system -LOADER -- Single Tilt Loader -- Lift cylinder brace -- Self-leveling loader with single -lever 
control -- Return-to-dig -(automatic bucket positioner) -- Transmission neutralizer switch -- Bucket level 
indicator 

POWERTRAIN -- Water separator -- Thermal starting aid system -- Dry type axial seal air cleaner with 
-integral precleaner -- Automatic dust ejection system -- Filter condition indicator -- Hydraulically
boosted multi-plate -wet disk brake with dual pedals & -interlock -- Differential lock -- Torque converter
-- Transmission-four speed manual shift -- Neutral safety switch -- Spin-on filters for -Fuel -Engine oil -
Transmission oil -- Outboard Planetary Rear Axles -- Diesel particulate filter -- Hydrostatic power
steering

HYDRAULICS -- Pilot hoe and mechanical loader -controls -- Load sensing, variable flow system -with 
43 gpm (162 Umin) axial piston -pump -- 6 micron hydraulic filter -- Caterpillar XT-3 hose -- Hydraulic 
oil cooler -- Pilot control shutoff switch -- Flow-sharing hydraulic valves -- Hydraulic suction strainer 

ELECTRICAL -- 12 volt electrical start -- Horn, front and rear -- Backup alarm -- Hazard flashers/turn 
signals -- Halogen head lights (2) -- Halogen rear flood lights (2) -- Stop and tail lights -- Audible 
system fault alarm -- Key starUstop system -- 850 CCA maintenance free battery -- Battery disconnect 
switch -- External Power Receptacle (12v) -- Diagnostic ports for engine and -machine Electronic 
Control Modules 

OPERA TOR ENVIRONMENT -- Interior rearview mirror -- ROPS canopy, Rear Fenders -- 2-inch 
(50mm) retractable seat belt -- Tilt steering column -- Steering knob -- Hand and foot throttle -
Automatic Engine Speed Control -- One Touch Low Idle -- Floor mat and Coat Strap -- Lockable 
storage area -- Air suspension seat 

FLUIDS -- Antifreeze - Extended Life Coolant --20F (-30C) 

OTHER STANDARD EQUIPMENT -- Standard Storage Box -- Transport tie-down points -- Ground 
line fill fuel tank with -42.3 gal (160L) capacity & 5 gal (19L) -diesel exhaust fluid -- Rubber impact 
strips on radiator -guard -- Safety Manual -- Operations and Maintenance Manual -- Lockable hood -
Tire Valve Stem Protection 

"TO EVER SERVE OUR CUSTOMERS BETTER" 



FJBICK 

MACHINE CONFIGURATION 

420 07 A BACKHOE LOADER CFG2 

LANE 3 ORDER 

STICK, EXTENDABLE, 14FT 

PT, 4WD/2WS AUTOSHIFT 

ENGINE, 74.5KW, C3.6 DITA, T4F 

HYDRAULICS, MP, 6FCN/8BNK, ST 

CAB, DELUXE 

DISPLAY, TOUCH SCREEN 

WORKLIGHTS (8) LED LAMPS 

SEAT, DELUXE FABRIC 

BELT, SEAT, 2" SUSPENSION 

AIR CONDITIONER, T4F 

PRODUCT LINK, CELLULAR, PLE643 

TIRES, 12.5 80/19.5L-24, GY 

COUNTERWEIGHT, 1015 LBS 

STABILIZER PADS, FLIP-OVER 

LOADER BUCKET PINS 

BUCKET, 24", 6.2 FT3 

RI DE CONTROL 

COUPLING,QD,THREADED WITH CAPS 

LINES, COMBINED AUX, E-STICK 

STANDARD RADIO (12V) 

FAN 

AUTO-UP STABILIZERS 

PLATE GROUP - BOOM WEAR 

FENDERS, FRONT 4WD 

MIRRORS, EXTERNAL, BOTH SIDES 

PINS, SPARE 

KIT, HAMMER PEDAL 

Rockland 1.3yd bucket 

Rockland Front JRB Coupler 

CAT ET Cord 

CAT ET First Year of Service 

Mitas Tires through Pomps 

"TO EVER SERVE OUR CUSTOMERS BETTER" 



FASICK 

Sound Off Beacon EPL71 M+AC 

Shop to install front coupler and shop to install rear coupler 

Shop to Install Beacon 

Fire extinguisher and mount 

"TO EVER SERVE OUR CUSTOMERS BETTER" 



FASICK Ii 
PRICING INFORMATION 

F ABICK PRICING 

SOURCEWELL PRICING 

$147,750.00 

$168,875.46 

OPTIONS 7 Year, 7000 Hour Powetrain+hydraulics+technology warranty 
Rear hydraulic coupler instead of manual coupler 

+$4,550 
+$4,200 
+$11,900 
+$11, 100 

Rockland 4in1 bucket 
CAT B8S Hammer 

EQUIPMENT PROTECTION PLAN 

Standard Warranty: 

ESTIMATED DELIVERY 

6 Months 

FINANCE OPTIONS 

12 Months, Unlimited Hours, Premier For new 
machines and work tools/attachments the warranty 
period is 12-months/unlimited hours, starting from 
date of delivery to the first user. 

"TO EVER SERVE OUR CUSTOMERS BETTER" 



FJIBICK 

WHY CHOOSE FABICK CAT? 

Fabick Cat is the Cat© dealer throughout major portions of Missouri, Illinois, the entire state 

of Wisconsin and the Upper Peninsula of Michigan. We are proud to serve the hard-working 

men and women that improve the quality of life in our community. From Cat machines that 

help maintain our infrastructure and support our farmers, to aerial lifts and emergency power 

generation, Fabick Cat supplies essential products that help make progress possible. 

THROUGHOUT OUR TERRITORY 

0 34 LOCATIONS 

c2i 1,200 + EMPLOYEES 

t 550 SERVICE TECHNICIANS 

� 200 SERVICE BAYS 

X 200 SERVICE TRUCKS 

@ IOO + PARTS DROP BOXES 

SERVING THE INDUSTRIES THAT SERVE OUR REGION 

With broad capabilities and advanced integration of innovative 

technology, we are able to serve the diverse requirements of our 

customers through: 

SOLID FOUNDATIONS SINCE 1917 

Over a century ago, our founder John Fabick Sr., set out to 

build the greatest service organization of its kind. He adopted 

the motto "To Ever Serve Our Customers Better." To this day, 

these words remain the foundation of our organization. 

WILLOW SPRINGS 

FABICK CAT IS HERE TO SUPPORT YOU & YOUR CONTINUED SUCCESS 

LEARN MORE@ fabickcat.com » 800.845.9188 » contact@fabickcat.com 

"TO EVER SERVE OUR CUSTOMERS BETTER" 

MILWAUl<IE 

��SoN WA�:: 
RACINE• 



l�l ti 1,t3: 11 ! ·ilS :j

Product Quotation 

Prepared For: 
Mr Shaun Brill 

Village Of Kimberly 
Kimberly Wisconsin 54136 

Prepared By: 
Matt Schultz 

JCB OF GREEN BAY 
GREEN BAY WI 54303 

mobile: 

Image is for indicative purpose only and may not represent exact equipment being quoted 



l�I ti I ;t3: 11 ! ·lt3 =i

Standard Equipment 
Standard Equipment and Features & Benefits related to this product are subject to change without notice 

SAFETY and SECURITY 

ENGINE 

TRANSMISSION 

FRONT AXLE 

REAR AXLE 

BRAKES 

STEERING 

BACKHOE AND MAINFRAME 

LOADER 

Two post Roll Over Protective Structure (ROPS), Falling Objects Protective 
Structure (FOPS) and retractable seat belt. Equipped with independent park 
brake and loader service strut. Rear boom lock activated from operator's 
compartment; boom swing lock. Vandalism protection with key lock-able cab, 
hydraulic fill, fuel cap. All locks with the exception of the Diesel Exhaust 
Fluid (DEF) tank operate with ignition key. Front and rear horn buttons. 
Automatic backup alarm. 

91 HP Gross (109 HP Gross option), turbocharged, water-cooled, 4 cylinder, 
direct injection diesel. Tier 4 Final compliant engine with Selective Catalytic 
Reduction (SCR) and 5 gallon DEF tank. Hand and foot throttle. Selective full 
flow pressure engine oil lubrication with spin-on filter cartridge. Air to fluid 
coolers. Separately serviceable radiator, hydraulic and transmission oil 
coolers. Two stage fuel filtering system utilizing a water/sediment separator 
and spin-on type filter element. Dual element air filter, dry type with 
cleanable outer element, replaceable inner element and under hood pre-cleaner. 

Separate unit mounted to engine containing torque converter and all transmission 
components. Pressure lubrication with spin on filter. Electrically operated Fwd 
/ Rev lever on steering column. Electrically operated transmission. Disconnect 
on gear shift and loader levers. Powershift gear selection with 4 Fwd / 4 Rev 
speeds. 

4WD - Industrial duty JCB Max-Trac torque proportioning, outboard planetary 
reduction axle, 4WD shift-on-the-go; steering cylinder located behind front 
axle. 

Separate, rigidly mounted to mainframe and connected to transmission via drive 
shaft. Heavy duty double reduction, outboard Planetary gear final reduction. 
Limited slip differential to provide automatic equalization of wheel spin 
under conditions of unequal floating. 

Sealed wet multiple disc. Brake pedals can be independently operated or locked 
together. Power assisted, hydraulic brakes. Independent over center actuation, 
park brake. Transmission shifts to neutral when park brake is activated. 4 
wheel braking in 2 wheel drive activated by switch. 

Hydrostatic power, with priority valve. Three steering wheel turns (lock to 
lock). Unbraked turning circle - 26 ft 5 in. 

Unitized, one piece heavy duty mainframe with integral backhoe. Sealed swing 
post pins and swing cylinderinder pins, 2 in top and bottom rear frame plates 
(centennount). Fabricated boom and dipper. SAE maximum dig depth: Extradig 
dipper - 14 ft 7 in - 18 ft 6 in. EasyControl backhoe controls Fabricated 
stabilizer legs with anti-drift valves. 11000 lbs lifting hook as standard. 

Equipped with integrally mounted front end loader using two lift cylinders and 
two bucket dump cylinders. Parallel lift standard during loader raise and lower 
functions. Dump height: 9 ft O in. Bucket return-to-dig and third spool loader 
valve standard. Dump reach at full height - 32 in. Auto Smooth Ride System 
(AutoSRS). Front bumper protection fitted as standard. 



ELECTRICAL SYSTEM 

OPERATORS ENVIRONMENT 

SERVICEABILITY AND MAINTENANCE 

TELEMATICS 

SAFETY and SECURITY 

Standard Equipment 

12 volt system with 150 amp alternator Standard Wiring harness and outside cab 
connectors meet IP69 standard for protection against ingress of dust, and 
pressure spray of 4.23 gpm at 1450 psi. Inside cab connectors meet IP67 standard 
for protection against ingress of dust, and water when submerged. Single, 
maintenance free battery rated at 900 cold cranking amps. Four halogen work 
lights in front and four separate halogen work lights in the rear. Stop lights, 
turn signals, and four way hazards standard. Backlit gauges and readouts 
consisting of a tachometer, fuel gauge, engine coolant temperature gauge, 
digital hour meter and digital clock. Light and alarm for battery charge 
condition, coolant temp., engine oil pressure, transmission oil pressure, 
transmission oil temp., air cleaner restriction, water in fuel indicator, and 
park brake engaged. Light indicators for hazard flashers on, turn signals, 
steering mode, and lights on. 12 volt outlet for powered accessories. Common 
fuses and relays located in an easy access panel. Main circuit breakers at 
battery positive terminal for added circuit protection. Battery ISOiator 
fitted as standard. 

Suspension seat with adjustments for weight, seat angle, and back angle. 
Armrests and retractable seat belt standard. Two door entry with deluxe trim. 
Composite sure grip molded floor, tilt steering column, front windshield with 2 
speed plus intermittent wiper and washer, interior rear view mirror, pre-wired 
for beacon, cup holders, storage compartment. Cab includes door ajar stays, 14 
adj. vents, operable side windows, one piece rear window with wiper and washer 
that acts as a shield during inclement weather, heater with defogger vents, 
and radio pre-wire with speakers in-cabs. AutoTHROTLE returns engine speed to 
pre-set hand throttle position when work is resumed. AutoDRIVE provies cruise 
control-type characteristics during reading. Advanced Easy Controls and Easy 
Controls only: AutoSTABILIZERS and AutoBOOMLOCK. 

Ground level check for engine and transmission oil, brake fluid, engine coolant, 
and windshield washer levels. Ground level top off of engine oil, transmission 
oil, hydraulic fluid, brake fluid, fuel, and engine coolant. Tilt engine hood 
and lockable front grill. 15 second engine manifold preheat (activated through 
ignition switch). 40 gallon fuel tank. 20 gallon hydraulic tank with 5 micron 
filter. 500 hour engine oil and filter service interval. 1000 hour DEF filter 
interval. 1000 hour transmission oil and 500 hour transmission filter service 
interval. 2000 hour hydraulic oil and 500 hour hydraulic filter service 
interval. External Toolbox. AutoCHECK automatically performs daily under hood 
maintenance checks on 'key on' 

JCB Livelink telematics monitored and managed remotely via a PC or smartphone. 
Two year subscription. Real time reporting of machine hours, routine maintenance 
alerts, location, critical health alerts, fuel level/consumption and work cycle 
information. Ability to set machine gee-fences and curfews for improved 
security. 

Two post Roll Over Protective Structure (ROPS), Falling Objects Protective 
Structure (FOPS) and retractable seat belt. Equipped with independent park 
brake and loader service strut. Rear boom lock activated from operator's 
compartment; boom swing lock. Vandalism protection with key lock-able cab, 
hydraulic fill, fuel cap. All locks with the exception of the Diesel Exhaust 
Fluid (DEF) tank operate with ignition key. Front and rear horn buttons. 
Automatic backup alarm. 



ENGINE 

TRANSMISSION 

FRONT AXLE 

REAR AXLE 

BRAKES 

STEERING 

BACKHOE AND MAINFRAME 

LOADER 

Standard Equipment 

91 HP Gross (109 HP Gross option), turbocharged, water-cooled, 4 cylinder, 
direct injection diesel. Tier 4 Final compliant engine with Selective Catalytic 
Reduction (SCR) and 5 gallon DEF tank. Hand and foot throttle. Selective full 
flow pressure engine oil lubrication with spin-on filter cartridge. Air to fluid 
coolers. Separately serviceable radiator, hydraulic and transmission oil 
coolers. Two stage fuel filtering system utilizing a water/sediment separator 
and spin-on type filter element. Dual element air filter, dry type with 
cleanable outer element, replaceable inner element and under hood pre-cleaner. 

Separate unit mounted to engine containing torque converter and all transmission 
components. Pressure lubrication with spin on filter. Electrically operated Fwd 
/ Rev lever on steering column. Electrically operated transmission. disconnect 
on gear shift and loader levers. Powershift gear selection with 4 Fwd / 4 Rev 
speeds. 

4WD - Industrial duty JCB Max-Trac torque proportioning, outboard Planetary 
reduction axle, 4WD shift-on-the-go; steering cylinderinder located behind 
front axle. 

Separate, rigidly mounted to mainframe and connected to transmission via drive 
shaft. Heavy duty double reduction, outboard planetary gear final reduction. 
Limited slip differential to provide automatic equalization of wheel spin 
under conditions of unequal footing. 

Sealed wet multiple disc. Brake pedals can be independently operated or locked 
together. Power assisted, hydraulic brakes. Independent over center actuation, 
park brake. Transmission shifts to neutral when park brake is activated. 4 
wheel braking in 2 wheel drive activated by switch. 

Hydrostatic power, with priority valve. Three steering wheel turns (lock to 
lock). Unbraked turning circle - 26 ft 5 in. 

Unitized, one piece heavy duty mainframe with integral backhoe. Sealed swing 
post pins and swing cylinderinder pins, 2 in top and bottom rear frame plates 
(centermount). Fabricated boom and dipper. SAE maximum dig depth: Extradig 
dipper - 14 ft 7 in - 18 ft 6 in. EasyControl backhoe controls Fabricated 
stabilizer legs with anti-drift valves. 11000 lbs lifting hook as standard. 

Equipped with integrally mounted front end loader using two lift cylinders and 
two bucket dump cylinders. Parallel lift standard during loader raise and lower 
functions. Dump height: 9 ft O in. Bucket return-to-dig and third spool loader 
valve standard. Dump reach at full height - 32 in. Auto Smooth Ride System 
(AutoSRS). Front bumper protection fitted as standard. 



ELECTRICAL SYSTEM 

OPERATORS ENVIRONMENT 

HYDRAULIC SYSTEM 

SERVICEABILITY AND MAINTENANCE 

TELEMATICS 

HYDRAULIC SYSTEM 

Standard Equipment 

12 volt system with 150 amp alternator standard wiring harness and outside cab 
connectors meet IP69 standard for protection against ingress of dust, and 
pressure spray of 4.23 gpm at 1450 psi. Inside cab connectors meet IP67 standard 
for protection against ingress of dust, and water when submerged. Single, 
maintenance free battery rated at 900 cold cranking amps. Four halogen work 
lights in front and four separate halogen work lights in the rear. Stop lights, 
turn signals, and four way hazards standard. Backlit gauges and readouts 
consisting of a tachometer, fuel gauge, engine coolant temperature gauge, 
digital hour meter and digital clock. Light and alarm for battery charge 
condition, coolant temp., engine oil pressure, transmission oil pressure, 
transmission oil temp., air cleaner restriction, water in fuel indicator, and 
park brake engaged. Light indicators for hazard flashers on, turn signals, 
steering mode, and lights on. 12 volt outlet for powered accessories. Common 
fuses and relays located in an easy access panel. Main circuit breakers at 
battery positive terminal for added circuit protection. Battery isolator fitted 
as standard. 

Suspension seat with adjustments for weight, seat angle, and back angle. 
Armrests and retractable seat belt standard. Two door entry with deluxe trim. 
Composite sure grip molded floor, tilt steering column, front windshield with 2 
speed plus intermittent wiper and washer, interior rear view mirror, pre-wired 
for beacon, cup holders, storage compartment. Cab includes door ajar stays, 14 
adj. vents, operable side windows, one piece rear window with wiper and washer 
that acts as a shield during inclement weather, heater with defogger vents, 
and radio pre-wire with speakers in-cabs. AutoTHROTLE returns engine speed to 
pre-set hand throttle position when work is resumed. AutoDRIVE provies cruise 
control-type characteristics during roading. Advanced Easy Controls and Easy 
Controls only: AutoSTABILIZERS and AutoBOOMLOCK. 

Open center system, variable displacement piston pump, engine driven, 44 gpm 
at 3650 psi. Separate oil reservoir not shared with other systems, externally 
mounted to mainframe for ground level servicing. Abrasion protection of valve to 
boom hoses. Hoses have burst pressure of 4 times working pressure. Structural 
steel pipes to withstand minor impacts. Auto Idle reduces engine speed when no 
hydraulic functions are requested. 

Ground level check for engine and transmission oil, brake fluid, engine coolant, 
and windshield washer levels. Ground level top off of engine oil, transmission 
oil, hydraulic fluid, brake fluid, fuel, and engine coolant. Tilt engine hood 
and lockable front grill. 15 second engine manifold preheat (activated through 
ignition switch}. 40 gallon fuel tank. 20 gallon hydraulic tank with 5 micron 
filter. 500 hour engine oil and filter service interval. 1000 hour DEF filter 
interval. 1000 hour transmission oil and 500 hour transmission filter service 
interval. 2000 hour hydraulic oil and 500 hour hydraulic filter service 
interval. External Toolbox. AutoCHECK automatically performs daily under hood 
maintenance checks on 'key on'. 

JCB Livelink telematics monitored and managed remotely via a PC or smartphone. 
Two year subscription. Real time reporting of machine hours, routine maintenance 
alerts, location, critical health alerts, fuel level/consumption and work cycle 
information. Ability to set machine geo-fences and curfews for improved 
security. 

Closed center system, variable displacement piston pump, engine driven, 44 gpm 
at 3650 psi. Separate oil reservoir not shared with other systems, externally 
mounted to mainframe for ground level servicing. Abrasion protection of valve to 
boom hoses. Hoses have burst pressure of 4 times working pressure. Structural 
steel pipes to withstand minor impacts. Auto Idle reduces engine speed when no 
hydraulic functions are requested. 



Features and Benefits 

Standard Equipment and Features & Benefits related to this product are subject to change without notice 

JCB EcoMAX 4.4L Turbocharged 

Low cost increased efficiency 

High performance hydraulics 

JCB Efficient Design program 

JCB Max-Trac torque proportioning 
differential axle 

Advanced Easy Controls 

Comfort and ease of use 

Automated features 

Kingpost design 

Front and rear quickhitch 

Fixed or extending dipper 

Twin hose burst technology 

Safe and secure 

No DPF or after treatment keeping servicing cost low and 
downtime minimal but still providing high levels of torque 

Fuel efficient JCB engine provides high torque at low revs 
enabling high a breakout force at the same rate 

44 gpm hydraulic pump accomodating variety of attachments 
and increase cycle times 

JCB high back-ff brakes and viscous fan increase 
efficiency and savings 

Increases tractive effort in all ground conditions 

JCB's controls provide finger tip control and supreme 
comfort with various configurations to accomodate all 
users 

Fully adjustable seat, dash mounted display for machine 
performance and ISO, SAE and JCB X control patterns change 
over accomodates all users 

Auto Idle, Auto Check, Auto Throttle, Auto Boomlock, Auto 
SmoothRide System, Auto Pre-Heat, Auto Stabilizer-up only 
make operation easier 

Hoses are strategically routed to prevent pinching and 
maximize backhoe movement 

Easy and effortless switching between attachments 

14 ft dipper decreases time spent repositioning 
translating into efficiency 

Hose burst check valve keep legs from moving during 
operation 

Anti-slip steps, laminated front screen, rear boom lock, 
self leveling loader and stabilizer from dropping in the 
event of hose failure 



Optional hand tool circuit 

Optional Extradig package 

Added value through JCB Assetcare 

Technical support service 

Parts distribution 

SAFETY AND SECURITY 

ENGINE 

TRANSMISSION 

FRONT AXLE 

REAR AXLE 

Features and Benefits 

Provides ability to prepare sites 

Allows for an additional 4 ft 1 in in dig depth increasing 
efficiency while decreasing time spent repositioning 

Provides comprehensive peace at mind warranty and service 
agreements worldwide 

Provides instant access to factory expertise, day or night 

Global network of part centers, delivering 95 percent of 
all parts any where in the world within 24 hrs 

Two post Roll Over Protective Structure (ROPS), Falling 
Objects Protective Structure (FOPS) and retractable seat 
belt. Equipped with independent park brake and loader 
service strut. Rear boom lock activated from operator's 
compartment; boom swing lock. Vandalism protection with 
key lock- able cab, hydraulic fill, fuel cap. All locks 
with the exception of the Diesel Exhaust Fluid (DEF) tank 
operate with ignition key. Front and rear horn buttons. 
Automatic backup alarm. 

91HP gross (109HP gross option), turbocharged, water
cooled, 4 cyl, direct injection diesel. T4F compliant 
engine with Selective Catalytic Reduction (SCR) and 5 
gallon DEF tank. Hand and foot throttle. Selective full flow 
pressure engine oil lubrication with spin-on filter 
cartridge. Air to fluid coolers. Separately serviceable 
radiator, hydraulic and transmission oil coolers. Two 
stage fuel filtering system utilizing a water/sediment 
separator and spin-on type filter element. Dual element 
air filter, dry type with cleanable outer element, 
replaceable inner element and under hood pre-cleaner. 

Separate unit mounted to engine containing torque converter 
and all transmission components. Pressure lubrication with 
spin on filter. Electrically operated Fwd / Rev lever on 
steering column. Electrically operated transmission. 
disconnect on gear shift and loader levers. Powershift gear 
selection with 4 Fwd / 4 Rev speeds. 

4WD - Industrial duty JCB Max-Trac torque proportioning, 
outboard planetary reduction axle, 4WD shift-on-the-go; 
steering cylinder located behind front axle. 

Separate, rigidly mounted to mainframe and connected to 
transmission via drive shaft. Heavy duty double reduction, 
outboard planetary gear final reduction. Limited slip 
differential to provide auto- matic equalization of wheel 
spin under conditions of unequal footing. 



BRAKES 

STEERING 

BACKHOE AND MAINFRAME 

LOADER 

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM 

l•l tti 1 ,ts: 11 ! ·its =i 

Features and Benefits 

Sealed wet multiple disc. Brake pedals can be independently 
operated or locked together. Power assisted, hydraulic 
brakes. Independent over center actuation, park brake. 
Transmission shifts to neutral when park brake is 
activated. 4 wheel braking in 2 wheel drive activated by 
switch. 

Hydrostatic power, with priority valve. Three steering 
wheel turns (lock to lock). Unbraked turning circle - 26' 
5". 

Unitized, one piece heavy duty mainframe with integral 
backhoe. Sealed swing post pins and swing cylinder pins, 2" 
top and bottom rear frame plates (centermount). Fabricated 
boom and dipper. SAE maximum dig depth: Extradig dipper -
14' 7" - 18' 6". EasyControl backhoe controls. Fabricated 
stabilizer legs with anti-drift valves. 11,000 lb. lifting 
hook as standard. 

Equipped with integrally mounted front end loader using two 
lift cylinders and two bucket dump cylinders. Parallel lift 
standard during loader raise and lower functions. Dump 
height: 9' 0". Bucket return-to-dig and third spool loader 
valve standard. Dump reach at full height - 32". Auto 
Smooth Ride System (AutoSRS). Front bumper protection 
fitted as standard. 

12 volt system with 150 amp alternator std. Wiring harness 
and outside cab connectors meet IP69 standard for 
protection against ingress of dust, and pressure spray of 
4.23 gpm at 1450 psi. Inside cab connectors meet IP67 
standard for protection against ingress of dust, and water 
when submerged. Single, maintenance free battery rated at 
900 cold cranking amps. Four halogen work lights in front 
and four separate halogen work lights in the rear. Stop 
lights, turn signals, and four way hazards standard. Backlit 
gauges and readouts consisting of a tachometer, fuel 
gauge, engine coolant temperature gauge, digital hour 
meter and digital clock. Light and alarm for battery charge 
condition, coolant temp., engine oil pressure, 
transmission oil pressure, transmission oil temp., air 
cleaner restriction, water in fuel indicator, and park 
brake engaged. Light indicators for hazard flashers on, turn 
signals, steering mode, and lights on. 12 volt outlet for 
powered accessories. Common fuses and relays located in an 
easy access panel. Main circuit breakers at battery 
positive terminal for added circuit protection. Battery 
Isolator fitted as standard. 



OPERATORS ENVIRONMENT 

HYDRAULIC SYSTEM 

SERVICEABILITY AND MAINTENANCE 

TELELMATICS 

I• I 1+11 ;t3 : 11 ! • I t3 =) 

Features and Benefits 

Suspension seat with adjustments for weight, seat angle, 
and back angle. Armrests and retractable seat belt standard. 
Two door entry with deluxe trim. Composite sure grip 
molded floor, tilt steering column, front windshield with 2 
speed plus intermittent wiper and washer, interior rear 
view mirror, pre-wired for beacon, cup holders, storage 
compartment. Cab includes door ajar stays, 14 adj. vents, 
operable side windows, one piece rear window with wiper 
and washer that acts as a shield during inclement weather, 
heater with defogger vents, and radio pre-wire with speakers 
in-cabs. AutoTHROTLE returns engine speed to pre-set hand 
throttle position when work is resumed. AutoDRIVE provies 
cruise control-type characteristics during roading. Advanced 
Easy Controls and Easy Controls only: AutoSTABILIZERS and 
AutoBOOMLOCK. 

Open center system, variable displacement piston pump, 
engine driven, 44 gpm @ 3650 psi. Separate oil reservoir 
not shared with other systems, externally mounted to 
mainframe for ground level servicing. Abrasion protection of 
valve to boom hoses. Hoses have burst pressure of 4 times 
working pressure. Structural steel pipes to withstand minor 
impacts. Auto Idle reduces engine speed when no hydraulic 
functions are requested. 

Ground level check for engine and transmission oil, brake 
fluid, engine coolant, and windshield washer levels. Ground 
level top off of engine oil, transmission oil, hydraulic 
fluid, brake fluid, fuel, and engine coolant. Tilt engine 
hood and lockable front grill. 15 second engine manifold 
preheat (activated through ignition switch). 40 gallon fuel 
tank. 20 gallon hydraulic tank with 5 micron filter. 500 
hour engine oil and filter service interval. 1000 hour DEF 
filter interval. 1000 hour transmission oil and 500 hour 
transmission filter service interval. 2000 hour hydraulic 
oil and 500 hour hydraulic filter service interval. External 
Toolbox. AutoCHECK automatically performs daily under hood 
maintenance checks on 'key on' 

JCB Livelink telematics. Monitored and managed remotely 
via a PC or Smartphone. Two year subscription. Real time 
reporting of machine hours, routine maintenance alerts, 
location, critical health alerts, fuel level/consumption 
and work cycle information. Ability to set machine geo
fences and curfews for improved security. 



I 'I' I M 1 ;t3 : 11 ! • I I3 =i 
Prepared For: 
Mr Shaun Brill 
Village Of Kimberly 
Kimberly Wisconsin 54136 

phone:920-788-7507 
SBrill@Vokimberlywi.gov 

Model: 3CX 14HFCA 

Equipment Description 

Dealer Information 
JCB OF GREEN BAY 
2140 HUTSON ROAD 
GREEN BAY WI 54303 
phone:(920) 494-8726 
fax:(920) 494-1440 

Qty: 1 

3CX-14 SUPER, 4WD, 2WS, 109 HP TIER 4 FINAL, 14 FT CENTERMOUNT 
BACKHOE WITH EXTRADIG DIPPER. ADVANCED EASY CONTROLS. 150A 
ALTERNATOR, 400 LBS COUNTERWEIGHT. INCLUDES 2 SPOOL LOADER 
VALVE, FLIP OVER FEET, INTERIOR MIRROR, FRONT AND REAR 
WORKLIGHTS, BATTERY ISOLATOR, TOOLBOX AND AUTOMATE (AUTOCHECK, 
AUTOIDLE, AUTODRIVE AND AUTOTHROTTLE). 
3CX-14 SUPER 109 HP CM MODEL PACK 
GALAXY INDUSTRIAL 14-17.5-10 AND 19.5L-24-12 POWERSHIFT + TL AND 
LSD, 4WD/2WS 
CAB WITH A/C HEATED AIR SUSPENSION SEAT, ENGINE BLOCK HEATER 
CAB, LIVELINK, 
HAMMER/Bl-DIRECTIONAL PIPEWORK 
5/8 LOADER PIPEWORK RTD AND AUTO SRS FOR Bl DIRECTIONAL 
ENGLISH TERRITORY PACK 
HEADLIGHTS 
SEATBELT 3 IN 
LARGE EXTERIOR MIRRORS 
HYO EXCAVATOR QH (HMR/BI-DIRECTIONAL) WITH LIFTING KIT and 5T 
SHACKLE 
CODE REQUIRED FOR EXCAVATOR QUICKHITCHES 
DIRECT MOUNT 6 IN1 SHOVEL 92 IN, 1.3yd3, STANDARD DUTY WITH BOLT
ON-TOEPLATE 
BACKHOE BUCKET - 24 IN (600MM) HEAVY DUTY 5 TEETH 
HM380 HAMMER (INCLUDES HOSES, MOIL, GREASE GUN, GREASE CARTRIDGE, 
GAS BOTTLE AND CHARGING KIT) 
2 YEARS OR 2,000 HOURS FULL FACTORY WARRANTY 

Equipment Total 

Total Customer Sale Price 

Notes: Investment quoted F.O.B. Delivered Kimberly, WI (plus applicable tax) 
Investment includes Dealer pre-delivery inspection and hydraulic testing. 
Investment includes operational overview of all operating features at customers location. 

Prepared By: 
Matt Schultz 
matt.schultz@fairchildequipment.com 
mobile: 
Quote Date: 01/05/24 
Valid Until: 01/18/24 
Quotation Reference: 400811 

138,623.00 

138,623.00 

PLEASE NOTE: UNIT quoted is an order out unit and is subject to availability and is subject to any manufacturers price 
increase. Customer will be given copy of factory letter with if any price increase or decrease is applicable. Customer 
will be responsible for percentage of increase or receive percentage decrease if applicable. 

The above quote supersedes all preceding price quotes. Prices quoted are valid for 30 days from quote date. 

Customer Acceptance: Date 



 
Village of Kimberly 

REQUEST FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION 
 
 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Backhoe Buster Purchase 

REPORT PREPARED BY: Greg Ulman, Director of Public Works/Zoning Administrator 

REPORT DATE:  January 22, 2024 

ADMINISTRATOR'S REVIEW  /  COMMENTS: 
 
     No additional comments to this report   ______MEM_______________ 
 
     See additional comments attached  _____________________________ 
 
EXPLANATION:  The Street Department is proceeding with purchase of a new backhoe buster 
hammer. The purpose of the hammer is to bust up concrete when we repair road patches. Our 
current hammer, purchased in 2004, is leaking oil and less effective than it once was. To prevent 
oil spiling on the street and to improve operations we asked local distributors for quotes for the 
hammer through the Sourcewell pricing and received the following:  
 
Brooks Tractor: John Deere Buster $12,700.00 
 

Fabick Cat: Caterpillar Buster $11,100.00  
 

Fairchild Equipment: JCB - Did not list a separate buster price.  
 
Staff recommend purchase the John Deere buster with Brooks Tractor keep the continuity the 
same with the equipment. The selection of the backhoe is the previous agenda item.  
 
 
Funding: This equipment is in the approved 2024 CIP and budget as SE-24-02 Concrete Buster for 
Backhoe with a total budget of $15,000 split 50/50 between the Storm Water Utility and Street 
Equipment Trust Fund. This recommended purchase price of $12,700 would be split accordingly:  
 

$6,350 Storm Water Utility  
$6,350 Street Equipment Trust Fund  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Staff recommends approval of the John Deere buster from Brooks 
Tractor for $12,700.  
 
Attachments:  Village specs and quotes 
 

 















Village of Kimberly 

REQUEST FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Bob's Heating and Cooling Site Plan 

REPORT PREPARED BY: Greg Ulman - Director of Public Works/Zoning Administrator 

REPORT DATE: January 22, 2024 

ADMINISTRATOR'S REVIEW / COMMENTS: 

No additional comments to this report 

See additional comments attached 

EXPLANATION: Bob's Heating and Cooling located at 123 S. Railroad St., zoned B-1, is 

looking to upgrade their property to have a more appealing Village presence. Currently on their lot 

they have their main office building, a house, a garage in the rear of the lot, and their discarded 

parts behind the office building. They are looking to raze the house and the garage; add parking 

where the house currently stands, add a fenced area where the garage currently sits, as well as add a 

1,980 sq ft. garage behind the office in place of the parts area. With these upgrades to the property, 

it will be more visually appealing for the residents who adjacent the property. 

On 1/16/2024 the site plans went in front of the Plan Commission; discussion was had on snow 
plowing and removal, the number of employees parking on locations compared to the number of 
stalls available for customers, as well as how this heating and cooling shop is grandfathered into 
the current zoning. 

Plan Commission approved recommendation of the the plans to the Village Board as presented. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the Bob's Heating and Cooling site plan as recommended by  

by Plan Commission on l /16/2024. 

MEM



Village of Kimberly 

Request for 

Planning Commission Recommendation 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Bob's Heating and Cooling Site Review 

REPORT PREPARED BY: Greg Ulman 

REPORT DATE: January 16, 2024 

EXPLANATION: Bob's Heating and Cooling located at 123 S. Railroad St., zoned B-1, is 
looking to upgrade their prope1iy to have a more appealing Village presence. Currently on their lot 

they have their main office building, a house, a garage in the rear of the lot, and their discarded 
parts behind the office building. They are looking to raze the house and the garage; add parking 
where the house currently stands, add a fenced area where the garage currently sits, as well as add a 
1,980 sq ft. garage behind the office in place of the parts area. With these upgrades to the property, 
it will be more visually appealing for the residents who adjacent the property. 

• Parking lot - Existing house will be razed for a 10-stall handicap accessible parking lot.
The parking lot will have a 12- and 10-inch storm sewer will have a sump bottom then will

flow into our 24" main in the street. The entire site is less than 20,000 sq.ft, and does not
fall into a stormwater management plan(§ 425-30Performance standards.)

• Fenced in area - It will be a traditional 8-foot-tall chain linked fence with privacy slots that

will have an 8-foot-wide gated opening to house scrap parts and dumpsters.
• New Garage-The 66' x 30' garage will have 12-foot walls with a roof pitch of 4-12. The

exterior will be metal with a metal roof. It will have 2- IO' x IO' garage doors and two
standard pedestrian doors. The garage will sit a minimum of 10 feet off the south property
line and 1 O' I" off the east prope1iy line.

• Traffic Impact - The traffic impact will improve with this design, as customers and

employees will no longer need to park on the street and can safely park in the parking lot,
reducing potential incidents with passing traffic.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: To provide feedback and approve or deny the site plan. 

Attachments: Site plans and narrative. 



iJlRE] ���ct!:r�� 
Engineering I Environmental I Surveying I Ecological 

January 5, 2024 

Mr. Greg Ulman, Director of Public Works / Zoning Administrator 
VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY 
515 W Kimberly Ave 
Kimberly, WI 54136 

RE: Bob's Quality Heating & Air Conditioning - Site Plan Application 

Dear Mr. Ulman: 

1250 Centennial Centre Blvd 
Hobart, WI 54155 

920-662-9641
re lee inc.com 

On behalf of Bob's Quality Heating & Air Conditioning, Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc. is submitting 
the attached site plan review application documents. Bob's Quality Heating & Air Conditioning is 
proposing to construct a new 1,980 square foot garage/storage building in the southeast corner of 
their property at 123 S Railroad Street and reconstruct the paved parking lot. An existing residential 
home and small garage building have been demolished on site to make room for the proposed 
improvements. See the attached plan set for additional details. Effects on the adjoining properties will 
be minimal as this business is already located on this property and the use will remain the same. 
Significant changes in traffic generation are not anticipated being that the use is remaining the same 
as well. 

Please review at your earliest convenience and let us know if you have any questions or comments. 

Sincerely, 

ROBER
.
T E. LEE & �OCIATES, INC. 

�� 
Aaron Breitenfeldt, PE 
Sr. Project Manager 

AJB 

ENC. 

R:\5900\5911\5911016\Permits\Village Site Plan\Site Plan Cover Letter.docx Page 1 of 1 



1 

2 

3 
4 
5 

6 

7 
8 

·;;;

Site Plan Review Checklist 

Project: 

Name of project/development; 
Location of project/development by street address, or 
CSM 
Name and mailing address of developer/owner; 
Name and mailing address of engineer/architect; 
North £.Oint indicator; 
Scale; 
Boundary lines of property, with dimensions; 
Location identification, and dimensions of existing and 
proposed: 
a. Topographic contours at a minimum interval of two
feet, and key S{)_Ot elevations;

b. Adjacent streets and street right of ways, respective
to the elevation of building first floor;
c. On site streets and street right of ways, and fire
lanes;
d. Utilities and anv easements.
c. All buildings and structures, existing & proposed to
consider maximum development of the parcel if more
than one structure could be located on the parcel;

f. Public Utilties: The location of sanitary and storm
sewer lines and water mains;
g. Description of proposed system for drainage and a
storm water plan showing existing and final grades.
h. Water bodies and wetlands;
i. All buildings and structures, existing & proposed to
consider maximum development of the parcel if more
than one structure could be located on the parcel;

j. Parking facilities;

k. Sidewalks, walkways, and driveways;

Plan Sheet C 

Plan Sheet 2 

Plan Sheet 1 
Plan Sheet 1 

All Plan Sheets 
All Plan Sheets 

Plan Sheets 1 and 2 

Plan Sheet 4 

Plan Sheet 4 

Plan Sheets 1-4 

Plan Sheet 3 

Plan Sheet 2 

Plan Sheet 3 

Plan Sheet 4 

n/a 

Plan Sheet 2 

Plan Sheet 2 

Plan Sheet 2 



I. Off street loading areas and docks; Plan Sheet 2 

m. Fences and retaining walls; Plan Sheet 2 

n. All signs; n/a 

o. Exterior refuse collection areas and the required
Plan Sheet 2 

enclosure(s);

p. Exterior lighting; n/a 

q. Traffic flow on and off site. Plan Sheet 2 

r. Location of open space/green space; Plan Sheet 2 
"' 

s. Location and dimensions of proposed outdoor=

n/a � 
� display areas;

t. Proposed circulation systems (pedestrian, bicycle,·;:
Plan Sheet 2 u auto) by type, their connection to the existing network

u. The location ofrecreational and open space areas; n/a 

v. Site statistics, including:

I. Sq. Footage Plan Sheet 2 
11. Percent site coverage; Plan Sheet 2 
iii. Percent open space; and green space Plan Sheet 2 

9 Erosion control plans; Plan Sheets 4 and 6-11 

10 Landscaping plan n/a 

"' 
= Architectural Plans of the proposed structures and � 
� buildings, including: 
-; 

a. Elevation and Floor Plans; Al.l, A2.0, A2.1, A3.0, Al0.0 i.. 

11 
-

b. All dimensions; Al.l, A2.0 � 

c. Gross square footage of existing and proposed:.a Plan Sheet 2 � 
buildings and structures; andi.. 

d. Description of all exterior finish materials. A2.0 and A2.1 



VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY 
Site Review Application 

Applicant Information 

Submit to: 

Planning & Zoning 
515 W. Kimberly Ave. 
Kimberly WI 54136 
920-788-7500

P t·t· 
Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc. - Aaron Breitenfeldt, PE e 1 1oner: ___________________________ _ Date: 1/5/2024 

Petitioner Address: 1250 CENTENNIAL CENTRE BLVD City: HOBART State:� Zip�'-5_4_15_5 ___ _

Telephone#: ( 020 )_6_62_·9_64_1 ____ Fax: ( email: abreitenfeldt@releeinc.com 
------

Status of Petitioner (please check one):_ Owner _:__ Representative _ Tenant _ Prospective Buyer 

Petitioner's Signature (required):_�------��-_·_· __________________ _ 

Owner Information 

owner(s): Bob's auallty Heating & Air Conditioning

Owner(s) Address: 123 S RAILROAD STREET City: KIMBERLY

Date: 1/5/2024 

State:� Zip:_5_
41
_3

_6 __ 

Telephone#: ( 020 ) ._7s_s_-s_o9_4 ____ Fax: ( email: todd@bobsqualltyheatlng.com------

Ownership Status (please check one): _ Individual _ Trust _ Partnership _ Corporation 

Property Owner Consent (required): 

By signature hereon, I/We acknowledge that Village officials and/or employees may, in the performance of their 
functions and duties, enter upon the property to inspect or gather other information necessary to process this 
application. I also understand that all meeting dates are tentative and may be postponed by the Village for 
incomplete submissions or other administrative reasons. 

Propertv Owner's Signature: SoM ;J � 
J 

Site Information 

Date: 

Address/Location of Proposed Project: _1_2_3_R_A_IL_Ro_A_D_ST_R_E_E _T __________ Zoning: _a-_1 
__ _ 

Proposed Project or Use: PROPOSED G ARAGE BUILD ING A ND PA RKING LOT RECONSTRUCTION 

Current or last Use of Property: HEATING AND COLLING OFFICE/SHOP

Land Uses Surrounding this Address: North: _RE_s_iD_E_N_T_IA_L ___________________ _ 

South: RESIDENTIAL

East: RESIDENTIAL

West: PUBLIC WORKS/ MUNICIPA� BUILDING 

► It Is recommended that the applicant meet with Village Department staff prior to submittal to review the project
and submitted materials.

► Application Fees must be submitted with the application.



Submittal Requirements-Must accompany the application to be complete. 

► A narrative of the proposed building or addtion including:
Proposed use of the property

l:!I Existing use of the property
III Effects on adjoining properties to Include: noise, hours of operation, glare, odor, fumes, vibration, etc.
l.!1 Compatibility of the proposed use with adjacent and other properties In the area.
0 Traffic generation
I.ti Any other information pertinent to adequate understanding of the intended use and its relation to nearby

properties 
► Complete site plans Including:

IXI Two (2) legible scaled and dimensioned drawings/prints of site plan and building elevations (when applicable.)
f.il Two (2) 8 ½" x 11 (minimum) to 11" x 17" (maximum) reduction of the site plan and building elevations (when

applicable.} 
III All existing and proposed buildings, structures, and paved areas, including building entrances, walks, drives, decks, 

patios, fences, walls. 
f.il Location of all outdoor storage and refuse disposal areas and the design and materials used for construction 
f.il Location and dimension of all on-site parking (and off-site parking provisions if they are to be employed 
D Location, height, design, illumination power and orientation of all exterior lighting on the property including a 

photometrics plan. 
l.l!. Location of all exterior mechanical equipment and utilities and elevations of proposed screening devices where 

applicable (i.e. visible from a public street or residential use or district). Mechanical equipment includes, but is not 
limited to; HVAC equipment, electrical transformers and boxes, exhaust flues, plumbing vents, gas regulators, 
generators. 



' 

1� 
t� 
t 

p 
<! 
" 

BOB'S QUALITY HEATING EXPANSION FOR 

FOX CITIES BUILDERS 
VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY, OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, WISCONSIN 

VICINITY MAP 

SHT. NO. 

C 

10 
11 

OIU,.\\ll 

"' 
CH(CKW 

� 

=� 

EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ON PLANS ME APffiOXl7.!ATE. TliE �"l'RACTOR SHAU. e; 
RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTl<INiNCI E:,V,CT LOCATIONS AUD ELEVATIONS OF M.L. UTIUTIES, 
WHE'THERSMO','INORNOT,F'ROMTHEOWNE.RSOFTHEAl:SPECTIVEVTI:l.mES. AUUTII.J'TY 
O\';NEAS St-<AU. ae NOTIFIED FOA l0CA1'£S 8VTME CONTAACT0,'1 n HOURS PFl!OR TO 
EXCAYATIOI'(, 

NOTE: 

AU EflOSJON CONTnOl Mt:Aswu;s SHAU 
HE IN PLACI: PR!OA TO CONSTRUC noN 
...UO SliALL CONFOru.l TO TI-IE WlSCOHS� 

r:���
1

o�z'ite���;�� 
NIOTECHNlCAI.STANOAROS, 

INDEX TO DRAWINGS 

DESCRIPTION 

LOCATION MAPS ANO INDEX TO DRAWINGS 
EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS 
SITE PLAN 
UTILITY PLAN 
GRADING PLAN ANO EROSION CONTROL PL.AN 
MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS 
EROSION CONTROL· INLET PROTECTION TYPES A. B. C AND D 
EROSION CONTROL· INLET PROTECTION TYPE 0-HR AND TYPE D·M 
EROSION CONTROL • SHEET FLOW DETAILS 
EROSION CONTROL • TRACKOUT CONTROL PRACTICES 
EROSION CONTROL· EROSION MAT SLOPE APPLICATION DETAILS 
EROSION CONTROL· EROSION MAT CHANNEL APPLICATION DETAILS 

BOB'S QUALITY HEATING EXPANSION FOR 
FOX CITY BUILDERS 

VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY 
OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, WISCONSIN 

..... 
, 

LOCATION MAPS 

f,. 
'} ? 

ATTENTION! 
DOWNLOADED PLANS ARE NOT SCALEABLE, NEITHER THE 
OWNER OR THE ENGINEER SHALL BE HELO RESPONSIBLE 
FOR THE SCALE OR PAINT QUALITY OF DOWNLOADED PLANS. 
ONLY PRINTED PLANS FROM BLUE PAINT SERVICE CO .. INC. 
SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO BE SCALEABLE PLANS. 

-- . 

J 
' 
. 

;\•/.M�Sl:�j 

E 

,.. .. .,. 
�'/,.'

'fl 

l
� Wh<1t � fhl . .l! 

' 
! 

,,... ... �l,11» .. 
� 

vi��� � wr� 

t�•Av• 

ne£ 

JOB NO. 
!'!_116>< 

' 

r
M
r 

! ;
"''"'�' 

i ""'"-
, ..... � ! �""

,.......,,�, 

ceou.u.,.,, 

........ ,g4 

i lv-t<'t>notll�Ave 

• 

' 
! °"'""''• 

LOCATION MAP 

l 

i .f"' 

'..,I 

►a.A ... ,.,r,, 

Cl!Dl! 
ECo"-'J-,1, 

li\RE���rJ,�:,�� 
U:50Co,,.t.,ir,w1c ... 11,eM:1!Hobio"l.Wl)ll20-662-�ll•IIINinc.com 



I 1 I l 
I ·-1 
I I • 
i 1 l 
i � 1 l 
; \:: £ I 
I � I •
; Q • II ; 1 .
l--� 
i 
i I

0 

t '" - .�·-1

I I . ' 
\ ¥ G,,,, .

. 
�,�°7:,,,., ..... ,:;f··�. 

/;x�::-:_.,,.------/ ,/? 
------

I / ,,/ 

t' 
. : 
\: 

I 
I 

EX OECK TO BE REMOVEO /
�

, /;

�

' EX.FENCE TOBE REMOVED 

I;_,, ___ V g// l=-�J --�--�-=:
\ ' . --. =� ------

11 T" //~-\ 
: • 

"\ 1� 

� �-1, 

ii ' i \._ 

ri I r \--� 

Ir " 

l I - \_ f 
,-J.:-1� 1-t ----------------- ,: ____________________ _ 

I � 

':',� 

_ i _____ 
EX. HOUSE TO BE DEMOLISHED 

I./. :• 0:8111,IIIINOIJS 

ij B SAWCUT EX. A.SPHAL T 
-r. / 

1 • �",:.�m.N I 

- /''-

rt•131.)1" 

Ll:Gl:NV 

-6 FIRE HYDRANT ID POWERPOLE * DECIDUOUS TREE 
e WATER VALVE/CURB STOP CO- POWER POLE W/GUY WIRE 

0 @) WATER MANHOLE dJ llGHTPOLE CONIFEROUS TREE 
'v REDUCER/INCREASER D' TRAFFIC SIGNAL POI.E 

0 BUSH 
Q SANITARY MANHOLE © ELECTRIC MANHOlE 
• AIR RELIEF MANHOLE ID ELECTRIC METER .. RIP RAP 
0 STORM MANHOLE 0 TELEPHONE MANHOLE 
� OPEN STORM MANHOLE ID TELEPHONE PEDESTAL c;;::::::= CULVERT llilll STORM INLET @ CABLE TV MANHOLE 
@ STORM INl.f'T MANHOLE S CABLE TV PEDESTAL CJ WETLANDS 
@ TANKCOVER c GAS VALVE 
$,

so 
SOIL BORING m GASMETER ,s.. HANDICAP PARKING 

■ POST il MAILBOX 
• IRON PIPE/ROD ◄ SIGN 
6 PK NAIL 0 BOU.ARD 

- -m- -= --SANITARY SEWER (SIZE NOTED) 
EDGE Of ASPHALT --=--=- -FORCEt.wN(SlZENOTEOJ --------

_________ ---===EDGE Of GRAVEL 

CURB & GUTTER 

� TREE/BRUSH LINE 

·---------·--·�-----------· CONTOUR LINE 

RETAINING WALL 

--------GUARDRAIL 

_.,--.---;,-----FENCE 

GR. GRAVEL WM WATERMAIN 
BIT. BITUMINOUS HYO. HYDRANT 
ASPH ASPHALT WV WATER VALVE 
CONC CONCRETE SAN SANITARY SEWER 
SW SIOEWAU< MH MANHOlE 
BLDG BUILDING ST STORM SEWER 
HSE HOUSE CB CATCH BASIN 
PED PEDESTAL TELE TELf PHONE 
pp POWER POLE ElEC ELECTRIC 
LP LIGHTPOlE TV TELEVISION 
BM BENCHMARK STA. STATION 

UTIUTY INfORl-fATION: 

UTILITIES PRESENT: 

__ .,,, __ ""'--STORM SEWER (SIZE NOTED} 
-,w-,w-"'-WATERMAIN(SlZE NOTED) 
- -, --c --GASUNE 
--0,--0,--0VERHEAOTELEPHONE LINE 
- -, - -, - -UNDERGROUND TElEPHONEUNE 

- -oc --oc--OVERHEAO ElECTRICUNE 
- -< - -'- -UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC llNE 
-- ON --ON - -OVERHcAOCABLE TVLINE 
--- N----CABLE TV LINE 
--10--- ,_FIBER OPTIC LINE 

- - - - - - - -RN/LINE 
- - - -- - - -PROPERTYLINE 

- • • - • • - -EASEMENT LINE 
- - • - - - - • - BUILDING SETBACK LINE 
- - - -- - - -SECTION LINE 

VPC VERTICAL POINT OF CURVATURE B·B SACK TO BACK (OF CURB) 
VPI VERTICAL POINT OF INTERSECTION ,., FACE TO FACE (OF CURB) 
VPT VERTICAL POINT OF TANGENCY ""' RIGHT OF WAY 
PC POINT OF CURVATURE TIC TOP OF CURB 
Pl POINT OF INTERSECTION ,� FLOWUNE 
PT POINT OF TANGENCY CA. CENTERLINE 
R RADIUS ""- REFERENCE LINE 
EX EXISTING INV INVERT 
PR PROPOSED CMP CORRUGATED METAL. PIPE 
EOR ENO OF RADIUS RCP REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE 
BOC BACKOFCUAB CUL V CUL VERT 

! £-
i:

- i
i� Ii 
r i "i ,, VILLAGE Of KIMBERLY, WE ENERGIES, AMERICAN TRANSMISSION CO .. AT&T, NET LEC. TOS METROCOM, TIME 

EX. TREE TO BE REMOVED (rYP.) WARNER. 

l 1i l
H 

EX. ASPHALT TO BE REMOVED UTIUTIES SHOWN ON THIS MAP ARE BASED ON LOCATES FROM: 

-
r , I . , . ' .. �,;-�-----�- 9,_, •-· •---" •- ·' •-·

. 
•-j«-•-•-•-•-· 

DIGGER'S HOTLINE TICKET NUMBER 20234303745 & 20234303748 11/02/2023 ANO RECORD UTILITY PLAN 
DOCUMENTS. UTILIT'I' LINE LOCATIONS SHOULD BE VERIFIED PRIOR TO ANY DIGGING. THIS SITE MAY 
CONTAIN BURIED UTILITIES NOT IDENTIFIED ON THIS MAP. 

Jl -f==� l .�--11 --� ---:- . 

l:;I . lr: 
r 

. ---

�.,,-,, .. �., ,_,_ ( .. 

\ ./ ----, 
:. 

• .. • I .,_j ·,, .,.___. 

1

1-11 \wr; .: ................ • • »••·u � ..l r=7 [)
DIGGERS HOTLINE• 1·800-242-8511 
WATER!SANITARY/STORM SEWER: 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY 
515W.KIM8ERLY AVENUE 
KIMBERLY. WI 54138 

.¥ 

: 

�l 

; 
.,. :' 

�I & ; / / , � 1 \L 

"""""' 1 : 1..-·/ ., I 1 
VEl-fOLITION NOTES 

EXISTING ASPHALT AND BASE COURSE MAY BE PULVERIZED 
ANO STOCKPILfD ON SITE FOR FUTURE use. 

2. EXISTING GAS. ELECTRIC. CABLE TELEVISION ANO TELEPHONE 
TO 8E REMOVED AND,OA RELOCATED BY OTHERS. WORK 
SHALL BE COORDINATED BY GENERAL CONTRACTOR. 

ALL MISCELLANEOUS STRUCTURES SHALL BE REMOVED. 

DRIVEWAY OPENINGS SHALL 8E REMOVED AND CURB 
OPENINGS SHALL BE CLOSED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
STANDARD DETAIL "CURB REMOVAL", SEE DETAIL SHEETS. 

!IQ. I OAT( I ,H?(N. 

LEGENV 

� TOBE DEMOLISHED 

� TREE/SHRUB TO BE REMOVED 

I-IO. I o,.,rt IJ,./>PPh'I. ""'"°" 

OWNER INrORl-fATION: 
808'5 OUALITY HEATING 6 AIR CONDITIONING 
123 S RAILROAD STREET 
KAUKAUNA. WI 54136 

{920)788•5094 

CONTACT: TODD NENNIG 

ORl,.Ym � 

CONTRACTOR INfORl-fATION: 
FOX CITIES BUILDERS 
N731SCOUNTY ROAD Y 
SEYMOUR. WI 54165 

(920)833-9545 

CONTACT: MIKE VAN VREEOE 

(920)788--7500 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS; 
ATiTIS8C 
205 S. JEFFERSON ST. 
GREEN BAY. W1 54301 

(920Jo13l-t1-47 

I
OO<(-C,1""'-16Ha111Y. 

BENCHMARK "0111:'.Allt..u•u,;o,;i,.•cs.O'tC: 
"'UOVI"__, ___ ,_ 

NO. DESCAIPTION EL. 

&. TOPOfM�B��
l
;���?O.\TION m.!M 

GAS & ELECTRIC: 
WE ENERGIES 
800 S. L YNNDALE OR. 
APPLETON, WI 54914 

{800)242•9137 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: 
NET LEC / NSIGHT f CELL COM 
CK) Mt TECH SERVICES 
221 W. WASHINGTON ST. 
APPlETON, WI 54911 

(920) 739-7659 

ELECTRIC: 
AMERICAN TAANSM1SSION CO. 
801 O'KEEFE RO. 
DEPERE,Wl 54115 

(920)338--6582 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: 
TOS METROCOM / TDS TELECOM 
W6174 AEAOTECH OR. SUITE A 
APPlETON. W1 54914 

1920) 882·3342 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: 
TIME WARNEA 
3520 DESTINATION DA. 
APPLETON. W1 54195 

(920) 831-92-49 

IIIIIIUIIIUI ro OBTA!M LOCATION or PARTICIPANTS 
UNDfRCROttl) FACILtnES BETORE YOU 
OIG IN WISCONSIN 

Dial® or 1soo1 242-8511 :�5:Ju��N.
1�}-D�7�97

0
1

'1S 
-w.DlgoonHotllne.com NOTIC( 8EFOR£ YOU EXCAVATE. 

BOB'S QUALITY HEATING EXPANSION FOR 
FOX CITIES BUILDERS 
VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY 

OUTAGAMIE COUNTY. WISCONSIN 

EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS ANO DEMOLITION PLAN liRE����.�:1�e� 
"C)[Si:;,HEO ��c.,,u.llM! lttab.r1.WII t20·'6l-!16-tl i,� 



'I 
; 

� 
1:: 

...J .... 
PORTION OF EXISTING � 

I 
I 

rt 
�,,,,,,,�,:"'.:,,,,,,,,,,j tr

r--------------/1 t SAWCUT ANOREMOVE �;:s 
CONCRETE DRIVEWAY 
APRON 

SAWCUT EXISTING 

� 
ASPHALT EDGE 

(X9ITUMIIIOUS 

XXXXXX,'<.XXXXXXXX� ).'. Y. ),,'. X -� 

PITT 
ID 

',(Xx "[= 1\ 
"'""""' 

ft;x,,� .. xxxxx�tJ 1� Jfi,'a�µ- � - PROPOSEDCHAIN SAWCUT TO NEAREST ---� 
CONSTRUCTION JOINT ANO REMOVE 
AND REPLACE CONCRETE PAVEMENT 
IN-KIND AS NEEDED TO INST All 
PROPOSED STORM SEWER. FUU 
CONCRETE PANELS TO BE REMOVED 
ANO REPLACED. l 

I • 

I + I� @) � ,_ 
� 

Fl 30.0 
I 
. 

LINK FENCE WITH 
PRIVACY SLATS 

OVTOOOR STORAGE AREA 

� 
q 

ffi,,, 
�r 

.-;xx x" 

RECONSTRUCT EXISTING ------J---t-1 
CONCRETE DRIVEWAY 
APRON ANO CURB OPENING 

� 
rr-n,.65 

e 

r-
CONCRETE APRON PER � 
GENERAL : 
CONTRACTOR ' 

PROPOSED 
BUILDING 
1.980S.F. 

0 l�-++----1--- • 

• iL� 
a·cONCRETE DANEWAY o

I
rr-7J7.)T� 

� 
q 

APRON ANO SIDEWALK (TYP.) 

�7��0 
0 

111
!

""""' 

�.,,,,,,,,, . ,,, ,.,,, '"•' ""ii' ,,,,,, .. ,,,,,' ,,, ,,,,,,,, """""""'

I 

l1· �, �bt � -----------
ii; 

""""" 

10.1' �"I• 

o .. �.eo· 
0(24"/1) 

.-
=--

. • •-•-•-•-·7•-•-•-·----= " -
---� � I� '-- seo,�·!16 .... soo.�• 

r-----_J = 
�o,�.:.!16.._ soo.� 

IV 

:�--------·-tttr:1---------

r=7 
I 
I 

'�- I OAT[ IN-PPOY.j '""'°" 

[ 1\1 P"""·"'''""""""" "" '"·""""""""""'1 I 

I\ 
l 
I 

I 
I 

---'--
L_\,__ 

\ � 

\ \ -'-
\!

, ..,_ 0.\TE IM>PROV,I 

'--

I'"""" 
CHtC><tD I 

I 

BOB'S QUALITY HEATING EXPANSION FOR 
FOX CITIES BUILDERS 
VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY 

OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, WISCONSIN I 

�------

SITE PLAN 

l,°"'c 

I!!;.� 
I� .. ,'!°· 

LcGENV 

� CONCRETE PAVEMENT 

D ASPHALT PAVEMENT (LIGHT) (S.F.) 

bl ASPHALT PAVEMENT (HEAVY) {S .F .} 

c:J LANDSCAPE AAEA 

□ GREEN SPACE 

-- PROPOSED 18" STANDARD CUAB AND 
-- GUTTER 

� PROPOSED 18" STANDARD SHEDDING 
===-=:, CURB AND GUTTER 

� PROPOSED 18" MOUNT ABLE CURB ANO 
-=• GUTTER 

---- PROPOSED 1a· MOUNTABLE SHEDDING 
� CURS AND GUTTER .. TRAFFIC FLOW ARROW 

cs- HANDICAPPED PARKING 

@) INDICATES NUMBER OF PARKING 
STAUS 

"NOTE: ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE FACE OF CURB, 
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE 

NOIT 
ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE TOPSOILED 
TO A DEPTH Of 6 INCHES, SEEDED AND 
MULCHED. AREA TO BE RAKED FREE OF 
STONES ANO ClUMPS. 

PARKING VATA 
TOTAl. PARKING STALLS PROVIDED• 10 
HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE PARKING STALLS. 1 

SIITVATA 
TOTAL AREA• 0.lSACAES, 15,450 S.F. 
BUILDING AREA• 0.12 ACRES, 5.200 S .F. (33.6'"1.) 
SIOEWALKIPAAKING LOT AREA• 0.17 ACRES, 7.363 S.F. (47.7".) 
GREEN SPACE• 0.06 ACRES, 2.887 S.F. {18.7%) 

ZONING 
B-1 GENERAL BUSINESS DISTRICT 

PA'RCcL NO. 
250079400 

[Il 

' 

li 

� 

I
I 
I 

liRE��Jct�,�e.!;
1.250c..,i..,,,wc.,,i,eBM1 I ltabwt.WI I 9'10·66l·N41 I•� p:_ 



I I I !
r•-r. 
� a I 
I � I •� f= � I I � I • 

� • I
i � I E 

ST MH�7 ; 
RIM:736.�

5 
0•6. 5· 

!NV:731.00(12"EJ 
INV:730.00{24",f,I) 

'"""'·'°"Tl 
}-· 

SAWCUT, REMOVE, 
ANO REPLACE 
CONCRETE PAVEMENT 
PER NOTE ON SHEET 2 � 

.. ,-!" 0 � w 

t

[

f "'' :7.J.6_." 0•580' 
t {24"11) i r il 
i! 
2� 
!' 
i: 
!! 

� 

r ---·-t=--==f_ -.
� ll -

fll r1 

l 
I 
i 

RCVIS!ON 

Ii " ' 

- i
r� ii
fl �i 

I 1l_ l 
u 

�,,,,,,,�.��''' 

4T - 12• ST. SEWEA@0.99�� 

�ST MH06(TYPE A) 
RIM:735.47 
Q.4.00' 
INV:731,47!12"E) 
INV:73l.47(12"W) 

FIELD VERIFY LOCATION ANO 
ELEVATION OF EX. 6" STORM 
SEWER, CONNECT TO 
PROPOSED 12'" ST SEWER IF IN 

� 

STMHOS 
lM:737.35 

o .. s.10' 
INV:732.25(10"E) . 
INV:732.25(10"5) 

\ INV:732.25f12"W) 

78' · 12" ST. SEWER@ UK)"!. 

52' - 10" ST. SEWER@ 1,00%
" 

D:BIIUMlt!OUS "'· 

rF-7.37.�T 

ST INLET 04 (TYPE A) 
RIM:737.09 

o...i.oa· 
INV:733.01 (10"N) 

xx�· 

•. 
PROPOSED 
BUILDING 
1.980S.F 

ST INLET 03 (TYPE A) 
RlM:737.30 
Oa4.53' 
INV:732.77{10"5) 
INV:732.77 (10" NJ 

rr-
� c 

1, L-
ST INLET 02 {TYPE A) 
RtM:736.65 
0-4.00' 
lNV:732.65(10"$) 
INV;732.65{10"W) 

EXBIJlt.DillG 

45' - 10" ST. SEWER@0.99o/. 

ST INLET 1 {TYPE A) 
AIM:739.09 
D•S.99' 
INV:733.10110"N) 
INV:733.10{6"$) 

F-� 6" DOWNSPOUT 
COLLECTOR@ 
1.04.,-.MIN.(TYP.) 

�-
---- m�---= 

[)(B\ffl..DII;(; 

\ 

NO. I o.-.TE 1.-.PPROV. RCVlS!ON ORAVm 
� 
CH(CKEO 

OESIGNEO 

r=7 

BOB'S QUALITY HEATING EXPANSION FOR 
FOX CITIES BUILDERS 

VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY 

OUTAGAMIE COUNTY. WISCONSIN 

I S , I I • : I 
I • I 
� 

----. 

UTILITY PLAN 

LEGEND 
--------PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER 
__ ,,,, __ ,,, __ EXISTING SANITARY SEWER (SIZE NOTED) 
--------PROPOSED STORM SEWER 
__ ,,_, __ ,�,-- EXISTING STORM SEWER (SIZE NOTED] 
- • - • - • - • - • -PROPOSEO WATERMAIN 
- iw- 6•-�w- EXISTING WATERMAIN (SIZE NOTED) 

NOTE 

w "' 

2 ! 
0 "' � � -6 -() FIRE HYDRANT 
9 0 WATEAVALVE!CUR8 STOP 
@) @ WATER MANHOLE 
V v' REDUCER/INCREASER 
Q Q SANITARY MANHOLE 

t'5J fil LIFT STATION 
8 G TRACER WIRE SIGNAL CONNECTION BOX 
0co � CLEANOUT 
0 01 STORM MANHOLE 
• � STORMCATCH BASIN 
111111 � STORM INLET 
0 d) STORM INLET MANHOLE 
Q El YAAD DRAIN 
() f) STANDPIPE 
111

0. � ROOF DOWNSPOUT 
0 0 DISCHARGE STRUCTURE 

1. A MINIMUM OF 6.5 FEET OF COVER SHALL BE MAINTAINED 
OVER ALL WATERMAIN. 

2. SANITARY SEWER, WATEAMAIN ANO STORM SEWER SHALL 
BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE wtTH THE CURRENT 
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER ANO WATER 
CONSTRUCTION IN WISCONSIN AND ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 
CHAPTERS 
SPS 381-387. 

3. FIELD VERIFY LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES. IF 
EXISTING LOCATIONS DIFFER FROM WHAT IS INDICATED ON 
THE PLANS, CONTACT ENGINEER, PRIOR TO CONTINUED 
WORK. 

4, ALL SANITARY SEWER. STORM SEWER ANO WATER SERVICES/ 
MAINS SHALL BE PROVIDED WrTH TRACER WIRE OR OTHER 
METHOD TO BE LOCATED. 

S. EXISTING GAS. ELECTRIC. CABLE TELEVISION ANO TELEPHONE 
TO BE REMOVED ANO/OR RELOCATED BY OTHERS. WORK 
SHALL BE COORDINATED BY GENERAL CONTRACTOR. 

��!� 
JOB NO. 
�.,_ 

&(RE��rl!1�e! 
12soc.,.,1....,�,o1 Con1,•8MI I Hob.Gt.WI I 920-6624641 ! ,� 



\-
"' 
"' 

� 
V) 

0 
� 

.... 
<C 
"' 

� 

� 0 

.��% 
i, 

0 

,/ 

,// 

' l 
\ f' 
\/ 

�------�--
� 

) 

/IQ. I OAT( I APPPOv. 

I 
! 

·�----.,,.--
//_,--,\, ___ ,,.-----

--·--·----·
,/ 

,/ 
L,,,,.,,�,'."';".';'.,.,.,.,.,.,;f'-\. 

I;\( 

738,75�
----·· 

··-··· .
........ 

f 
"-._ 

_:/ 

··, ...--------------· 
£)" errwtiOUS n1.:s/\·. 

� MATCH ex. GRADES ALONG BUILDING 

'"'"""' 

\_ 

[

UATC!-lE.ll.E.P, 
J.73a.-U 

! 
£11>737.55 i 
EIP737.95 [ 

PROPOS�D 
BUILDING 
1,980 S�F. 

FF E

,

:;,..'737.68 

ft= 
"''[= � �M� 

1, 

l,;,,,,.,,,.,.,,,,,,,,., .• ,, . fi ""• • ,-,�-,, _,,., .,,,,,_,,,,,� :-1 -----ti€=�-:.:.:.: .. ::�=��·;'. . . 

� \ �� • -�---21 ��
,��

"" 

.,.--:
.
, � \\ 

.!../,,·�--,,,\_ .. \ f'.t'7"1' \ 

\�;I 
. : 

I ,---- j � """''"

R(V!SJON 

7 

0R>.1'1l 
� 
CH(CKW 

OESIGNEO 

- I� i 

BOB'S QUALITY HEATING EXPANSION FOR 
FOX CITIES BUILDERS 
VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY 

OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, WISCONSIN 

I 

GRADING AND EROSION CONTROL PLAN 

LfG'ENV 

�
TIC999.99 

�
F/L888.88 

'/_
SNl666.66 

�
EIPS55.SS 

�
R

/W444,
4

4 /'"·" 

TOP OF CURB ELEVATION 
FLOW LINE ELEVATION 
TOP OF SIDEWALK ELEVATION 
EDGE OF PAVEMENT ELEVATION 
TOP OF RETAINING WAU

. 
ELEVATION 

GROUND ELEVATION 

nu: 

DRAINAGE SWALE 

DRAINAGE DIVIDE 

.._,_ FLOW ARROW 

--• -- SILT FENCE (PEA WONATECHNICAL STANDARD 1056) 

� DITCH CHECK (PEA WONA TECHNICAL ST AN OARD 1062) 

� TRACKING PAO (PEA WONATECHNtCAL STANDARD 1057) 

ct:.;i:3J EROSION MAT {PER WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1053) 

@ INLET PROTECTION {PER WONR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1060) 

EROSION CONTROL 
ALL EROSION CONTROL PRACTICES INDICATED ON THIS PLAN ARE 
APPROXIMATE LOCATIONS ONLY. THE ACTUAL SITE MAY REQUIRE 
MORE OR LESS EROSION CONTROL DEPENDING ON THE CURRENT 
CONDITION OF THE SITE. 

1. SILT FENCE IS REQUIRED DOWNSLOPE OF ANY DISTURBED 
LAND THAT MAY CARRY SEDIMENTS OFF SITE. 

2. A TRACKING PAD IS REOUJRED AT ANY INGRESSleGRESS 
LOCATION, WHERE SEDIMENT MAY BE TRACKED OFF•SITE. 

3. PROPER INLET PROTECTION SHAU SE USED DEPENDING ON 
THE INLET TYPE. 

4. ALL NECESSARY SITE OEWATERING SHALL BE PERFORMED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH WONR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1061. 

� 

&(R.E.���Jl�:,�� 
JOB NO. 

� 1250C...1o,,,,wtc..,u�8MI l "'°""'1..w1 I ?20•661·9641 I ,itleclnc.com 



r 
j 
51 
f-
<• 

!i
?,

f• 
�j 
" 

CASTING REQUIREMENTS: 
SANITARY MANHOLES: 
NEENAH 1 S00 FRAME ANO NON ROCKING LID 
WITH CONCEALED PICK HOLES ANO 
SELF-SEAL NEOPRENE i'" GASKET. 
STORM MANHOLES: 

TWO CONTINUOUS STRIPS OF 

� 

112" JOINT SEAL OR EOUAl. 
BETWEEN ADJUSTING RINGS 
AND CASTING. COAT OUTS I OE 
OF ADJUSTING RINGS ONL V 
WITH SEWER JOINT COMPOUND 
ANO WRAP WITH MN. 6 Mll 
POl VETHVLENE. 

NEENAH A 1500 FRAME ANO NON ROCKING 
LIO WITH OPEN PICK HOLES. 

CONCRETE ADJUSTING RINGS AS 
AEOUIAEO. (4" MIN, ANO 12" MAX. 
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. ALL 
ADJUSTINO RlNQS LESS THAN•• 
SHALL BE RUBBER.) 

PVC COATED CAST IRON - -

/ 

ECCENTRIC REDUCING CONE 
(VERTICAL WALL OF 
ECCENTRIC CONE SHAlL BE 
ON DOWNSTREAM SIDE OF 
MANHOLE. TI-11S DETAIL 

M.H. STEPS 16" O.C. 

' SHOWN ROTATED 90" FOR 8 CLAAITY.) 

/ 
CONTINUOUS M/4" X 1-11.t" 
JOINT SEAL OR EQUAL AT 

: EACH JOINT 

TONGUE AND 
GROOVE JOINT 
REQUIRED 

�/
FLEXIBLE PIPE. 
TO MANHOLE 
CONNECTOR 
REQUIRED 

8"PRECAST 
CONCRETE BASE 

SANITARY AND STORM STANDARD MANHOLE 
8"-24" (INCLUSIVE) 

Q; ,0·1.0.U,LET 

CONCRETE ADJUSTING RINGS AS 
CASTING REQUIREMENTS: REQUIRED. (4• MIN. ANO 12" MAX. 
STANOARO CURBANO OUTT

f\
R, / UNLESSOTHERWISENOTEO. ALL 

NEENAH R•3075 WITH TYPE L ADJUSTING RINGS LESS THAN 4" 
GRATE (NEENAH 10996 GRATE SHALL BE RUBBER.) 
AT DRIVEWAYS! 
MOUNTABLE CURB AND GUTTER: 
NEENAH R·3501-LIA 
PAVED AREAS jNO CURB AND 
GUTTER): 
NEENAH R·2500 
GRASS AREAS: 
� WITH BEEHIVE 
GRATIS 

PROVIDE MIN. M/2'" 
DEEP KEYWAY AT 
ALL JOINTS 

TWO CONTINUOUS STRIPS OF 
112" JOINT SEAL OR EQUAL 
BETWEEN ADJUSTING RINGS AND 
CASTING. COATOUTSIOEOF 
ADJUSTING RINGS ONLY WITH 
SEWER JOINT COMPOUND ANO 
WRAP WITH MIN. 6 MIL 
POLYETHYLENE. 

'V CONTINUOUS 1-1/4" � 1-1/4" 

I, 
JOINT SEAL OR EQUAL AT 

i, EACH JOINT. COAT 
OUTSIDE OF JOINT WITH 
SEWER JOINT COMPOUND. 

FLEXIBLE PIPE TO MANHOLE 
CONNECTOR 

r 4"LIP ATCONTRACTOR'S 
DISCRETION 

TOP HALF OF PIPE TO BE 
SAWCl/T ANO REMOVED TO 
CONTOUR OF INSIDE OF 
MANHOlE. BROKEN EDGES 
TO BE PLASTERED SMOOTH 
WlfH MORTAR. (TYP.} 

SHELF 

MANHOLE STATION 
INVERT ANO 
COORDINATE 
WORK POINT 

NOTE; 

TROWELED SMOOTH 
CURVED TO FIT 

FOR PVC PIPE PROVIDE AN APPROVED FLEXIBLE JOINT. 

MANHOLE BASE PLAN 
8" - 60" (INCLUSIVE) 

� 

CONCRETE ADJUSTING 
RINGS AS REQUIRED. W 
MIN. ANO 12" MAX. UNLESS 
OTHERWISE NOTED. ALL 
ADJUSTING RINGS LESS 
THAN 4" SHALL BE RUBBER.) 

TWO CONTINUOUS STRIPS 
OF 1/2'" JOINT SEAL OA 

PAVED AREAS {NQ CURB ANO 

EQUAL BETWEEN ADJUSTING 
AINGSANO CASTING. COAT 
OUTSIDE OF ADJUSTING 
RINGS ONLY WITH SEWER 
JOINT COMPOUND ANO 
WRAP WITH MIN, e MIL GUTTER\: 

NEENAH R-2501 
GRASS AREAS: 
NEENAH R-2564 WITH 
BEEHIVE GRATE 

PROVIDE MIN. 1-112" 
DEEP KEYWAY AT 
ALL JOINTS 

POL YETHYLfNE. 

CONTINUOUS 1-114"ll 1·114" 
JOINT SEAL OR EQUAL AT 
EACH JOINT. COAT 
OUTSIDE OF JOINT WITH 
SEWER JOINT COMPOUND. 

Fl.EXIBLE PIPE TO MANHOLE 
CONNECTOR 

NOTE: 
SURFACE RESTORATION 
REQUIREMENTS PEA THE 
SPECIFICATIONS. 

4�UNOER 
BARREL..:(6" 
FOR BEOAOCI 
EXCAVATION 

I 
� 

! 

INITIAL 3" OF SOIL CLASS 
A-6 lN WET OR UNSTABLE 
TRENCH, AS DIRECTED 
BY THE ENGINEER, 
WITHOUT EXTRA COST 
TO OWNER. 

W{MAX.}-12•+00/2 
W(MIN,)-6".0Df2 

HOPE /PVC SEWER, WATERMAIN AND FORCEMAIN 
BEDDING AND TRENCH DETAIL 

RNI 

NOTE: 

TERRACE 
WIDTH VARIES 

5· SIDEWALK WIDTH .!!'!'_P. 

BASE COURSE MATERIAL. GRADATION N0.3 
TYPICAL SECTION 

REFER TO SPECIFICATIONS 
FOR REINFORCEMENTS. 

TOOLED 

CONTRACTION JOINT 

��] 
' • PREFORMED 

NON-EXTRUDING 
EXPANSION JOINT JOINT FUER 

WAI.K CONTRACTION JOINT SPACING EXPANSION 
WIOTH TRANSVERSE LONGITUDINAL JOINT SPACING 

INTEGRAL BASE 

OR 
4' .c' NOT RE01> 100' MAX. 
5' 5' NOT REC'D, 100· MAX. 
O 6' NOT REO'O. 100' MAX. 

ALL PRE CAST INLET UNITS SHALL CONFORM TO THE PERTINENT 
REQUIREMENTS OF AASHTO DESIGNATION M 199 

TYPE 'A' STORM INLET 

NO. I 0.-TE IJS>PROV', 

ALL PRE CAST INLET UNITS SHALL CONFORM TO THE PERTINENT 
AEOUIREtAENTS OF AASHTO DESIGNATION M 199 

TYPE 'A' STORM INLET 

8' 4' ,1• IOO'MAX. 

:� I ! :: !::��: 
SIDEWALK DETAIL 

FIC'VISION �1l BOB'S QUALITY HEATING EXPANSION FOR 
FOX CITIES BUILDERS 

MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY 
OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, WISCONSIN 

I lf4" BITUMINOUS SURFACE 
1 314" BITUMINOUS BINDER 

:f \����t.\llf tli�i:\'--
12"0F NO. 3 OR N0.4 GRADATION 

nu 
�tt••mv 
.ffl� •. ro, 

�,/j}< COMPACTED SUSGRAOE 

LIGHT DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT 

�RE����t�:1�� 
t250C.,,1.,•...tC..,11a8lwl]HolHf1,Wll920·662·96-CII•� 



�l 

Ii 
f?. 

!l
!1
II 

NO. I CATE I 1-PPP<N. 

GEOTEXT!LE FABRIC 
TYPE FF 

TYPE FF GEOTEXTILE FABRIC 
\ (ATTACHED TO 2· X 4• STAKES 

ANO CROSS BRACING) 

] 
INLET WITH OR 
WITHOUT GRATE 

INLET PROTECTION, TYPE A 

NO. I 0/\TE l,t.PPRCN. REVISIOt-1 

INLET PROTECTION NOTES: 

INLET PROTECTION DEVICES SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
WONATECHNICAL STANDARD 1060, STORM DRAIN INLET 
PROTECTION FOR CONSTRUCTION SITES. 

MANUFACTURED ALTERNATIVES APPROVED ANO LISTED ON 
THE WOOT PRODUCT ACCEPTABILITY LIST MAV BE 
SUBSTITUTED. 

WHEN REMOVING OR MAINTAINING INLET PROTECTION, CARE 
SHALL BE TAKEN SO THAT THE SEDIMENT TRAPPED ON THE 
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC DOES NOT FALL INTO THE INLET. ANY 
MATERIAL FALLING INTO THE INLET SHALL BE REMOVED 
IMMEDIATELY. 

MAINTENANCE NOTES: 

WHEN REMOVING OR MAINTAINING INLET PROTECTION, CARE 
SHALL BE TAKEN SO THAT THE SEDIMENT TRAPPED IN THE 
FABRIC DOES NOT FAU INTO THE STRUCTURE. MATERIAL 
THAT HAS FALLEN INTO THE INLET SHALL BE IMMEOIATEL Y 
REMOVED. 

INSTALLATION NOTES: 

TYPE "8" AND "C" 

TRIM EXCESS FABRIC IN THE FLOW LINE TO WITHIN 3" 
OF THE GRATE. 

DEMONSTRATE A METHOD OF MAINTENANCE, USING 
A SEWN FLAP, HANO HOLDS OR OTHER METHOD TO 
PREVENT ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT FROM ENTERING 
THE INLET. 

TYPE "O" 

00 NOT INSTALL INLET PROTECTION TYPE 0 IN INLETS 
SHALLOWER THAN 30" MEASURED FROM THE BOTTOM 
OF THE INLET TO THE TOP OF THE GRATE. 

TRIM EXCESS FABRIC lN THE FLOW LINE TO WITHIN 3• 
OF THE GRATE. 

THE INSTALLED BAG SHALL HAVE A M!N!MUM SIDE 
CLEARANCE, BETWEEN THE INLET WALLS ANO THE 
BAG, MEASURED AT THE BOTTOM OF THE OVERFLOW 
HOLES, OF 3". WHERE NECESSARY, CINCH THE BAG, 
USING PLASTIC ZIP TIES. TO ACHIEVE THE 3" 
CLEARANCE, THE TIES SHAU BE PLACED AT THE 
MAXIMUM OF 4" FROM THE BOTTOM OF THE BAG. 

TYPE FF GEOTEXTILE FABRIC 
(EXTEND FABRIC A MINIMUM OF 
10• AROUND GRATE PERIMETER 
FOR MAINTENANCE OR 
REMOVAL) 

MINIMUM DOUBLE STITCHED 
SEAMS ALL AROUND SIDE 

PIECES ANO ON FLAP POCKETS. 

NOTES: 

TAPER BOTTOM OF BAG TO MAINTAIN THREE INCHES OF CLEARANCE 
BETWEEN THE BAG ANO THE STRUCTURE. MEASURED FROM THE BOTTOM 
OF THE OVERFLOW OPENINGS TO THE STRUCTURE WALL 

2. GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE FF FOR FLAPS, TOP ANO BOTTOM OF THE 
OUTSIDE OF FILTER BAG. FRONT. BACK ANO BOTTOM OF FILTER BAG BEING 
ONE PIECE. 

3. FRONT LIFTING FLAP IS TO BE USED WHEN REMOVING ANO MAINTAINING 
FILTER BAG. 

4. SIDE FLAPS SHALL BE A MAXIMUM OF TWO INCHES LONG. FOLD THE FABRIC 
OVER ANO REINFORCE WITH MULTIPLE STITCHES. 

5. FLAP POCKETS SHALL BE LARGE ENOUGH TO ACCEPT WOOO 2" X 4". THE 
REBAR, STEEL PIPE, OR WOOD SHALL BE INSTALLED IN THE REAR FLAP ANO 
SHALL NOT BLOCK THE TOP HALF OF THE CURB FACE OPENING. 

' 

P POCKI 
EE NOTI 

FOR INLETS WITH CAST CURB 
BOX USE WOOD2"X-4",EXTENO 
10- BEYOND GRATE WIDTH ON 
BOTH SIDES, LENGTH VARIES. 
SECURE TO GRATE WITH 
PLASTIC TIES. 

use REBAR. STEEL PIPE OR 
2" X 4" FOR REMOVAL 

INLET PROTECTION, TYPE B 

(WITHOUT CURB BOX) 
(CAN BE INSTALLED JN ANY INLET WITHOUT A CURB BOX) 

' 

'. 

TYPE FF GEOTEXTILE FABRIC /: 

OAA.'..,11 
,,.,. 
CktCKEO 

OESIGHE0 

TYPE FF GEOTEXTILE FABRIC 
(EXTEND FABRIC A MINIMUM OF 
10" AROUND GRATE PERIMETER 
FOR MAINTENANCE OR 
REMOVAL) 

INLET PROTECTION, TYPE C 
(WITH CURB BOX) 

BOB'S QUALITY HEATING EXPANSION FOR 
FOX CITIES BUILDERS 
VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY 

OUTAGAMIE COUNTY. WISCONSIN 

(FRONT, BACK. ANO BOTTOM TO I 
BE A SINGLE PIECE OF FF FABRIC : 

,1• X 6" OPENINGS WITH ROUNDED 
CORNERS SHALL BE HEAT CUT (ONE 
HOLE ON EACH OF THE FOUR SIDES) 

......._ 1/ TAPEABOTTOMOFBAGTO 
MAINTAIN 3.0" SEPARATION 
BETWEEN THE BAG ANO THE 
STRUCTURE AT THE OVERFLOW 
HOLES . 

INLET PROTECTION, TYPE D 
(CAN BE INSTALLED IN INLETS WITH OR WITHOUT CURB BOXESI 

EROSION CONTROL 
INLET PROTECTION TYPES A, B, C AND D �OIC(� ilRE����a�'.r�� 

� .. :«>· t250Cent""""'c..,noBlvdl1'1abiort.Wll920•662-9MIJr� 



I 

� 

I 

Ii 
j; ,1 

l' -• 
!i
" 

110. I CM.TE I l<PPPOv. 

NOTES: 

TAPER BOTTOM OF BAG TO MAINTAIN THREE INCHES OF CLEARANCE 
BETWEEN THE BAG ANO THE STRUCTURE. MEASURED FROM THE BOTTOM 
OF THE OVERFLOW OPENINGS TO THE STRUCTURE WALL 

2. GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TVPE FF FOR FLAPS AND TOP HALF OF FILTER BAG. 
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TVPE HR FOR BOTTOM HALF OF FIL TEA BAG. FRONT, 
BACK ANO BOTTOM OF FILTER BAG BEING ONE PIECE. 

FRONT LIFTING FLAP IS TO BE USED WHEN REMOVING ANO MAINTAINING 
FIL TEABAG. 

SIDE FLAPS SHALL BE A MAXIMUM OF TWO INCHES LONG. FOLD THE FABRIC 
OVER AND REINFORCE WITH MULTIPLE STITCHES. 

5. FLAP POCKETS SHALL BE LARGE ENOUGH TO ACCEPT WOOD 2'" X 4". THE 
REBAR. STEEL PIPE, OR WOOD SHAU. BE INST AU.ED IN THE REAR FlAP ANO 
SHALL NOT BLOCK THE TOP HALF Of THE CURB FACE OPENING. 

SIOE FLAP 
SEE NOTE4 

LENGTH ANO WIOTI 
DIMENSIONS SHALL 

FRONT LIFTING Fl 
SEENOTI 

PERP' 

I 
TYPE FF GEO TEXTILE FABRIC .../ I 

see NOTE 2 .}1l 1 

MAINTENANCE NOTES: 

WHEN REMOVING OR MAINTAINING INLET PROTECTION, CARE 
SHALL BE TAX EN SO THAT THE SEDIMENT TRAPPED IN THE 
FABRIC DOES NOT FALL INTO THE STRUCTURE. MATERIAL 
THAT HAS FALLEN INTO THE INLET SHALL BE IMMEDIATH Y 
REMOVED. 

� 

��l�S
O

���tRB 
BOXES) 

FLAP POCKET 
SEE NOTES 

. 
> REBAR (OR EOUIVAlENn 

Ft.AP POCKET 
SEE NOTES 

USE REBAR, STEEL PIPE OR 
2" X 2" FOR REMOVAL 

NOTES: 

TAPER BOTTOM OF BAG TO MAINTAIN THREE INCHES OF CLEARANCE 
BETWEEN TI-IE BAG ANO THE STRUCTURE, MEASURED FROM THE BOTTOM 
OF THE OVERFLOW OPENINGS TO THE STRUCTURE WALL 

2. GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE FF FOR FLAPS, TOP ANO BOTTOM OF OUTSIDE OF 
FILTER BAG. FRONT, BACK AND BOTTOM OF FILTER BAG BEING ONE PIECE. 

3. FAONT UFTING FLAP IS TO BE USED WHEN REMOVING ANO MA.INTAININQ 
FILTER BAG. 

SIDE FLAPS SHA.1.L BE A MAXIMUM OF TWO INCHES LONG. FOLD THE FABRIC 
OVER ANO REINFORCE WITH MULTIPLE STITCHES. 

5. FLAP POCKETS SHALL BE LARGE ENOUGH TO ACCEPT INOOO 2" X 4", THE 
REBAR. STEEL PIPE. OR WOOD SHAll BE INSTALL.ED IN THE REAR FLAP ANO 
SHA.1.L NOT BLOCK THE TOP HALF Of THE CURB FACE OPENING. 

INTERIOR FLAP STITCHING -" : 
I· 

TYPE FF GEOTEXTILE FABRIC /: 

STITCHED IN ALL 
FOUR CORNERS 

TYPE OF OR TYPE R 
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC 

SIOE VIEW 

12" TYPE FF FABRIC FLAPS 
INSIDE ALL FOUR StOES 
STITCHED ONLY ON TOP 

1 
REPLACEABLE INTERIOR FILTER 

OVEAFlOW OPENING 
{FOR INLETS WITH CURB 
BOXESJ 

FLAP POCKET 
SEE NOTES 

REBAR (OR EOUIVALENT) 

SEE REPLACEABLE INTERIOR 
FILTER DETAIL ABOVE 

SEE NOTE2 
T't'PE HR GEOTEXTILE FABRIC y../: ') 

.-X 6" OPENINGS WITH ROUNDED i -& 

....,.,_ _ __,,.,.... __ -=::c,.- TAPER BOTTOM OF BAG TO 
(FRONT, BACK AND BOTTOM TO I 

BE II SINGLE PIECE OF FF I ,1.,.,... 

\! ----- TAPER BOTTOM Of BAG TO 

CORNEAS SHALL BE HEAT CUT (ONE 1 
HOLE ON EACH OF THE FOUR SIDES) 

INLET PROTECTION, TYPE D-HR 

MAINTAIN 3.0" SEPARATION 
BETWEEN THE BAG ANO THE 
STRUCTURE AT TI-IE OVERFLOW 
HOLES. 

FABRIC) 

o&" X 6° OPENINGS WITH ROUNDED 
CORNEAS SHALL BE HEAT CUT (ONE 
HOLE ON EACH OF THE FOUR SIDES) 

FILTER FABRIC TYPE 

EXPOSED RECOMMENDED SOIL EXPOSED PAATICLE FILTER INLET 
SOIL DIAMETER FABRIC PROTECTION 

TEXT\JRE (Average) TYPE" DEVICE 
(mm) TYPE 

COARSE :o.0625 I FF I D,D•M (SAND) INLET PROTECTION, TYPE D-M 

MAINTAIN 3.0" SEPARATION 
BETWEEN THE BAG AND THE 
STRUCTURE AT THE OVERFLOW 
HOLES. 

(CAN BE INSTALLED IN INLETS WITH OR WITHOUT CURB BOXES) -- (CAN BE INSTALLED IN INLETS WITH OR WITHOUT CURB BOXES) 

R(VISIOU 

MEDIUM 0.0624• (SILT OF D.D·M 
LOAM) 0.005 

FINE R 0-M 
!CLAY) � 0.004 

HR D•HA 

• OF. R OR HA FIL TEAS MA.Y BE USED WHERE FF IS THE REQUIRED MINIMUM 
STANDARD. R OR HR MAY BE USED WHERE OF IS THE REQUIRED MINIMUM 
STANDARD. 

•• FOLLOW DESIGN CRITERIA OF WONA TECHNICAL STANDARD 1060 

BOB'S QUALITY HEATING EXPANSION FOR 
FOX CITIES BUILDERS 
VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY 

OUTAGAMIE COUNTY. WISCONSIN 

EROSION CONTROL 
INLET PROTECTION 

TYPE D·HR AND TYPE [).M 
�,u-e 
�o,�· 

£R.E���JJ,.�,�� 
USOCenl..wv!C...i,•IIMllltalwn.WIJ,:io"6'2•9"1!•� 



i 
'! 
}, 
F 
fi 
l' -• 

!i
ll 

tKJ. I �TE IAPP�. 

BACKFIU.AND 
COMPACT TRENCH 
WITH EXCAVATED 

SOIL 

©" 

,0 

(WHEN REOUlAEO / SEAM 4/ _j_ 
BY ENGINEER) 

� NOTE: 

ADDITIONAL POST DEPTH OR TIE 

TYPE "B" 

SILT FENCE NOTES: 

0 EROSION CONTROL SHAU. BE PROVlOEO IN ACCOROANCE WITH WONR 
TECHNICAL STANDARD 1056. 

THE GEO TEXTILE FABRIC CONSISTS OF EITHER WOVEN OR NON-WO� 

© ����C)����R�������� ��-�.t��t=E�
OR 

PUNCHED. HEAT BONDED, RESIN BONDED, OR COMBINATIONS THEREOF. 

SILT FENCE DETAIL 
��;��,::t.:i�,:EOUIREOIN r:;\ MINIMUM 14 GAUGE WIRE REQUIRED. FOLD FABRIC 3"0VER THE WIRE ANO 

\V STAPLE OR PLACE WIRE RINGS ON 12" C.C. 

�1� :,:� 
GEOTEXTILEFABR

�) 

I._ 
\ WOOOPOST 

GEOTEXT�E�AB

� 

POST 

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
\ 

B 

\ WOOOPOST 

TWIST METHOD © 

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC 
' 

L
WOOOPOST 

� 
LP 0 

t �L!'----....b) GEOTEXTILE 

;

RIC 

WOOOPOST 2'-0"MIN. 

HOOK METHOD © 

JOINING TWO LENGTHS OF SILT FENCE 

� 
� 

1 1/8" X 11/8"0AK OR HICKORY STAKES. 
8' O.C. MAX. SPACING. 

GEO TEXTILE SILT FENCE. ATTACH USING 
AT LEAST o.s· STAPLES. TO THE UPSLOPE 
SIDE OF THE POSTS IN AT LEAST 3 Pl.ACES. 

FABRIC ANCHORAGE TRENCH. BACKFIU. 
TRENCH WITH TAMPED NATURAL SOIL 

TIEBACK BETWEEN 
FENCE POST ANO 
ANCHOR (WHEN AEO'O 
BY ENG. 

ANCHOR ST AKE 
MIN.1S-LONG 
(WHEN REC'D BY ENG.) 

SILT FENCE TIE BACK 
(WHEN ADDITIONAL SUPPORT IS REQUIRED) 

EROSION CONTROL SHEET FLOW NOTES: 

EXCAVATE A TRENCH A MINIMUM OF 4"WIOE ANO 6" DEEP TO BURY ANO © ANCHOR THE GEOTEXTILE FABRIC. FOLD MATERIAL TO FIT TRENCH ANO 
BACKFILL ANO COMPACT TRENCH WITH EXCAVATED SOIL 

WIRE SUPPORT FENCE SHALL BE 14 GAUGE MINIMUM WOVEN WIRE WITH A 
@ MAXIMUM MESH SPACING OF e•. SECURE TOP OF GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TO 

TOP OF FENCE WITH STAPLESORWIRE RINGS AT12"C.C. ( TYPE B) 

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC SHAU BE REINFORCED WITH AN INDUSTRIAL 

® ���;t;����:r���=T��os���1�� 
REQUIRED. {TYPE A) 

STE:El POSTS SHAU BE 5' LONG WITH A MINIMUM STRENGTH OF 1.33 LBS 

0 �:��C�� �:
T

;o���
IN

�=i:��-����� 
SILT FENCE AND 4"LONG FOR 36" SILT FENCE. 

CONSTRUCT SILT FENCE FROM A CONTINUOUS ROLL. IF POSS!BLE, BY 
CUTTING LENGTHS TO AVOID JOINTS. IF A JOINT IS NECESSARY. USE ONE 

@ OF THE FOLLOWING TWO METHOOS: A.) TWIST METHOD - OVERLAP THE 
ENO POSTS ANO TWIST. OR ROTATE. AT LEAST 1800EGAEES, B;) HOOK 
METHOD •• HOOK THE ENO OF EACH SILT FENCE LENGTH. 

© �� �M,.U
N� %A

R
C���:�:�:ao

R
�t����ABAIC SILT FENCE SHAU 

l, AHV SOIL STOCl(PlLED TI➔AT REMAINS FOR MORE THAN 7 DAYS. SHALL BE COVERED Ofl TREATED WITH STABILIZATION PRACTICES SUCH AS TEMPORARY 0A PERMANENT SEEDING ANO 
MULCHING. 

2.. A MINIMUM Of 4" OfTOPSOIL MUST 6E A9PLIEO TOAU. AREAS TO BE SEEDEO OA SOOOED. 

3. All WASTE ANO UNUSED BIJ!LOING MATERIAlS (INCLUOING G.ARSAGE, DEBRIS. CLEANING WASTES. WASTEWATER. TOIOC MATERIALS, OR HAZARDOUS MATERlAI..SJ SHALL 8E PAOPERLY 
DISPOSED OF ANO NOT ALLOWED TO BE CARRIED OFF-SITE BY RUNOFF 0A WINO. 

4. ALL OFF-SITE SEDIMENT DEPOSITS OCCURRING AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION W0RJ<. OR A STORM EVENT SHAU. BE CLEANED UP BY THE ENO OF EACH DAY .  FLUSlilNG SHALL NOT BE 
ALlOWEO. 

S. ANY SOIL EROSION THAT OCCURS AFTER FINAi. GRADING ANO.'OR THE APPLICATION Of STABILIZATION MEASURES MUST BE REPAIRED ANO Tl-IE STABtUZATION � REDONE. 

6. FOA ANY DISTVFISED AREA THAT REMAINS INACTIVE FOF1 GAEATER THAN 7 WORKING DAYS. OR WHERE GRADING WOAK EXTENDS BEYOND THE PERMANENT SEEDING OEAOt.lNES. THE SITE 
MUST 8E TREATED WITH TEMPORARY STASIUZATION MEASIJRES SUCH AS SOit. TREATMENT. TEMPORARY SEEDING ANO,OR MULCHING. 

7, All TEMPORARY EROSION CON'TROl PRACTICES SHAU BE MAINTAINED UNTIL Tl-IE SITE IS STABLIZEO WfTH 70% VEGETATION ANO A NOTICE OF TERMIW.TION HAS SEEN APPROVED BY THE 
WONR, 

8. WINO EROSION SI-IALL 6E KEPT TOA  MINIMUM DURING CONSTRUCTION. WATERING, MUI.CH 0A A TACKING AGSKT MAY NEED TO 8E UTlllZEO TO PROTECT NEARSY RESJOENC£$1WATER 
RESOURCES. 

9. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONS18lE FOR MAIUTAINI� ALL Tl-IE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES IN CONFOAIAANCE WITHTI-IE WONA CONSERVATION PRACTICE STANDARDS LATEST EDIT10N. 

10. UPON COIAPlETION OF STORM INLET CONSTRUCTION, JNSTALl STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION FOA CONSTRUCTION SITE AS SPECIFIED. 

1 !, FINE SEDIMENT ACCUMULATIONS SHALL BE CLEANED FROM STREETS. PRIVATE DRIVES. OR PARKING AREAS BV MANUAL OR MECHANICAL SWEEPING 
A MINIMUM Of ONCE A WEEK ANO BEFORE All IMMINENT RAINS 

12. EROSION ANO SEDIMENT CONTROL STRUCTURES SHALL DE INSPECTED Y/EEl(L Y ANO WITHIN 24 HOURS OF RAINFALL OF OS OR �E-

BOB'S QUALITY HEATING EXPANSION FOR 
FOX CITIES BUILDERS EROSION CONTROL 

SHEET FLOW DETAILS 
"' liRE��!ct�,�� 

C,C$1Gtlf:0 
VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY 

OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, WISCONSIN 
llo1101,wt,: 

.,...,, 
� U50C...r�c.nr .. 81.<d I Hs«l.WI I 920-6614"1 i •� 



l 

� 

J: .,
i• 
1' 
::! 
!l 

""''""' 

• TRACKOUT CONTROL TO BE PROVIDED PER DETAILS BELOW ANO IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH WONR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1057 

50'MIN. 

32'MIN. 

·.,,:.<,, ""' ,,. e<·' ,, ,,,t, ·::; ;c:,:·-;.• .,.,., I' �•a' ;,,,f

] 

STABILIZED 

l

'-'·'.:1.,'1,"','-'·�

, 

MANUFACTUREOTRACl<OUT 

I

:;,'-<,�,·
.,., 

.... 

, 

,: 
SURFACE -,;'i>'l.,.Cl'>'-'7' COHTROL DEVICEINSTAlJ.EO !\,:t;; fy. ,.. ::; TOEXIT :.'.1: :J:1 °1;,,;�r' PER MANUFACTURER �.:J: • ., � 

L'<; 

-- su:::��
L

�
Z

��XIT 

"- CULVERT AS 
NEEDED 

"----

PLAN VIEW 
(NT$) 

r ANCHOR AS REQUIRED 
/ BY MANUFACTURER 

;'::\.1-'..:'_. ,,,. �' �•:�,. •."IY--'�•�•: :r\ -.1 

MANUFACTURED TRACKOUT 
CONTROL DEVICE INSTALLED 
PEA MANUFACTURER 

� CULVERT AS 
NEEDED 

12• MIN. DEPTH ROCK PAD _J 
OR STABILIZED SURFACE 

SECTION VIEW 

NOTES: 

THIS OET All IS PROVIDED AS AN EXAMPLE, COMPLY WITH MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS WHILE ALSO MEETING 
THE MINIMUM MANUFACTURED TRACKING PAD LENGTH ANO WIDTH DESCRIBED IN THIS TECHNICAL STANDARD. 

2. INSTALL SUCH THAT RUNOFF FLOWS TO AN APPROVED TREATMENT PRACTICE. 

3. A THINNER STONE LAYER OR OTHER STABLE SURFACE MAY BE ACCEPTABLE SUCH THAT RUTTING IS MINIMIZED AS 
VEHICLES MOUNT OR DISMOUNT FROM THE MANUFACTURERS TRACKOUT CONTROL DEVICE. 

SELECT FABRIC TYPE BASED ON SOIL CONDITIONS ANO VEHICLES LOADING. 

S. DIRECT ALL EXISTING VEHICLES OVER MANUFACTURED TRACKOUT CONTROL DEVICE. STONE TRACKING PAO 
INSTALLATION ACROSS REMAINING ACCESS WIDTH IS RECOMMENDED. A 12' MINIMUM CAN BE USED WHEN EXITING 
TRAFFIC IS RESTRICTED TO A DEDICATED EGRESS LANE. 

6. IF MINIMUM INSTALLATION LENGTH IS NOT POSSIBLE DUE TO SITE GEOMETRY. INSTALL THE MAXIMUM LENGTH 
PRACTICABLE ANO SUPPLEMENT WITH ADDITIONAL PRACTICES AS NEEDED. 

7. ACCOMMODATE EXITING VEHICLES IN excess OF MANUFACTURED TRACKOUT CONTROi.. DEVICE WEIGHT CAPACITY 
WITH OTHER TREATMENT PRACTICES. 

MANUFACTURED TRACKOUT CONTROL DETAIL 

EXISTING 
STABILIZED 
SURFACE 

EXISTING 
STABILIZED 
SURFACE 

/ 

�.

/! 

NOTES: 

SO'MIN. 

].,... : :· - -. -

i 

I I  \_ 

l:i 

"\._ .,._,. 

•

CULVERT AS 
NEEDED 

PLAN VIEW 

(NTSJ 

'< / .'· ·�.,, .. '.·' .;,. :·:•1-:-::.:,r,�u-:�-.,.;,1.:,-,•.• . ..-,--t.\•·-".-.' ' ,.,, ' •• 1/ 
�" 

CJ"- CULVERT AS GEOTE���=.:-7--------r 
NEEDED LINER AS NEEDED 

(SEE NOTE3) 

SECTION VIEW 

use HARO, DURABLE, ANGULAR STONE OR RECYCLED CONCRETE, MEETING THE FOLLOWING GRADATION: 

SIEVE SIZE: ,. ,,,,. 
1112· 
�·· ,,.. 

PERCENT BY WEIGHT PASSING: 
,oo 

90-100 
25·60 
0-20 
�· 

2. SLOPE THE STONE TRACKING PAO IN A MANNER TO DIRECT RUNOFF TO AN APPROVED TREATMENT PRACTICE. 

3. SELECT FABRIC TYPE BASED ON SOIL CONDITIONS AND VEHICLES LOADING. 

INSTALL TRACKING PAO ACROSS FULL WIDTH OF THE ACCESS POINT, OR RESTRICT EXISTING TRAFFIC TO A 
DEDICATED EGRESS LANE AT LEAST 12 FEET WIDE ACROSS THE TOP OF THE P/1.D. 

5. IF A SO' PAD LENGTH IS NOT POSSlBlE DUE TO SITE GEOMETRY. INSTALL THE MAXIMUM LENGTH PRACTICABlE ANO 
SUPPlEMENT WITH AODmONAl PRACTICES AS NEEDED. 

STONE TRACKING PAD DETAIL 

r.io. I 0.\TE lloPPPh-1. ""'"°" ()RAl',�I 

"'-"""''° BOB'S QUALITY HEATING EXPANSION FOR 

FOX C<TIES BUILDERS EROSION CONTROL 
TAACKOUT CONTROL PRACTICES � . .,.� liRE��!ct�-,�e� 

� 
VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY 

OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, WISCONSIN '°" NO, 
i\OUO!O usoc...i.....i.ic .. ,u.Btwf I l-lob;,rt,WI I 920-662-960 I•� 



ii 
r ,,
ll 
!1
I! 

FOR SIDE SEAM ABUTMENT. 
SEE DETAIL 7. THIS SHEET 

EXTEND BlANKET A MINIMUM OF 3'-0" 
OVER CREST OF SLOPE, SEE DETAIL 4, 
THIS SHEET. TRENCHING NEEDED IF A 
MINIMUM OF 3'-()" IS NOT AVAllABLE AT 
THE CREST OF SLOPE OR IF OVERLAND 
FLOW IS ANTICIPATED FROM UPLAND 
AREAS, SEE DETAILS 5 & 6. THIS SHEET 

OPTIONAL SIDE SEAM OVERLAP, 
SEE DETAIL 8, THIS SHEET 

� 
BLANKET TO EXTEND A 

• ., ., ., .. ���
!

��� T°t/��• SLOPE. 
FOR BOTTOM OF SLOPE 
TERMINATION. SEE 
DETAIL 3. THIS SHEET 

DO NOT NEED TO TRENCH BLANKET IN IF 
IT CAN BE EXTENDED A MINIMUM OF 3'-0" 
OVER THE CREST OF THE SLOPE. 

STEP1 

= 

SLOPE TRENCHING 

r 1 ROW OF STAPLES. 
12"0.C. 

��®X-»� 

TRENCH APPROX 
1o·w10Ex8"DEEP 

2 ROWS OF STAPLES. 
STAGGERED. 6" O.C .• 
EA.DIR. 

METHOD "B" 0 
SLOPE DETAIL 0

STAPLE 12" O.C. ALONG 
BLANKET AT SLOPE 
CHANGE 

\ 

END SEAM OF BLANKETS OVERLAP 2"-4" 
PLACE STAPLES. ONE ON EACH CORNER OF 
BLANKET, 12'" O.C. ALONG BLANKET END 
THROUGH BOTH BLANKETS. UPSLOPE BLANKET 

,-�-"·-·---·-· 

END ROLL OVERLAP 0 
R£VISION 

3'-0"MlN. 

2ROWSOF STAPLES

� 

4"APART,STAGGEREO. 

� 
6 "  O.C .• STAPLES TO BE 

PLACED CLOSE TO EDGE 
OF BLANKET 

fil§f..! 

STEP2 

2 ROWS OF STAPLES. 
STAGGERED. 6" O.C .. 
EA.DIR. 

BOTTOM OF SLOPE 

TERMINATION 0 SLOPE TRENCHING 

METHOD"C" 0 
BOB'S QUALITY HEATING EXPANSION FOR 

FOX CITIES BUILDERS 

VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY 

OUTAGAMIE COUNTY. WISCONSIN 

EROSION CONTROL 

EROSION MAT 

SLOPE APPLICATION DETAILS 

SIDE SEAM ABUT 

STAPLE DETAIL 0
BLANKET OVERLAP 

z-.4• 

STAPLES ARE THROUGH 
BOTH BLANKETS. 

SIDE SEAM OVERLAP 

STAPLE DETAIL 0 
NOTES: 

1. STAPLE PATTERNS ARE DEPENDENT ON SITE CONDITIONS. 
SEE MANUFACTURER STAPLE PATTERN GUIDE FOR DETAILS. 

&\RE����l!:,�e.: 
l250C•nto,nni,IC..,114'8hld!Hob.or<.W1)920·662'96<1ll•� 



i 
� 

,, 

i' ., 
t! 
<I 

FOR CHANNEL TRENCHING METHOD.
� SEE DETAIL 8& 9. THIS SHEET 

• :'\: 

NOTES: 

CHANNEL BLANKET END 
OF ROLL OVERLAP. 

SEE DETAIL 7. THIS SHEET 

�UFACTUAEA SLOPE APPLICATION DETAIL SHEET FOR 
PROPER SLOPE INSTALLATION. 

�- STAPLE PATTERNS f\AE DEPENDENT ON SITE CONDITIONS. 
SEE MANUFACTURER STAPLE PATTERN GUIDE FOR DETAILS. 

/ 

SLOPE BLANKET TO BE 
INSTALLED FIRST AND 
EXTENDED AT LEAST TO 
THE ANTICIPATED MAX. 
WATER ELEVATION 

MAX. WATER EL 

'? 

CHANNEL INSTALLATION 

METHOD"A" 0
SLOPE BLANKET TO BE 
INSTALLED FIRST ANO 
EXTENDED 3·.o• BEYOND 
THE TOE OF THE SLOPE 

MAX. WATER EL 

CHANNEL INSTALLATION 

METHOD"B" 0 
"'°· I o,1,T£ I .,.PPROV. REVlS!O!< ORl,.'1'111 

"'-
Cl'l�CKEO 

OEStGiiECi 

SEE DETAILS 2 & 3, 
THIS SHEET 

SIDE SEAM OVERLAP, 
SEE OETA1L 6. THIS SHEET 

SOIL PILE 
FROM TRENCH 

TRENCH APPROX. 
10"Wl!"CvD• 

STEPl 

.llif.l 

2 ROWS OF STAPLES, 
STAGGERED, 6" 0.C .. 
EA.DIR. 

SOIL FILLED 
FROM SOIL PILE, 
COMPACT WITH FOOT 

CHANNEL TRENCHING 

METHOD"A" 0
1�

R

!�g� t;
p

;E�� \ FROM����� 

CHANNEL DETAIL 0 
STAPLES SHOULD BE

\ PARALLEL WITH 
DIRECTION OF FLOW 

·'·
�1 ___.It-......£ 

,. 

CHANNEL TERMINATION 

PLAN 0 

CHANNEL TERMINATION 

BOB'S QUALITY HEATING EXPANSION FOR 

FOX CITIES BUILDERS 

VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY 

OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, WISCONSIN 

0 

FOR CHANNEL TERMINATION. 
SEE DETAIL$ 4 & 5. THIS SHEET 

SIDE SEAM OVERLAP 

STAPLE DETAIL 0 

CHANNEL BLANKET END 

OF ROLL OVERLAP 0 

EROSION CONTROL 

EROSION MAT 

CHANNEL APPLICATION DETAILS 

""' 

;;;;-
.,.,,a,� 

��4)
�0-

FLCfN 

ill/:..! 

2 ROWS OF STAPLES. 
STAGGERED. 6" 0.C .. 
EA.DIR. 

2 ROWS OF STAPLES f ,•APART.STAGGERED 
6" o.c .. STAPLES TO aE 
PLACED CLOSE TO EDGE 
OF BLANKET 

� 
- ! �-� "l:'77\.?AY.-...v'>-.,))-'§}.._'f,.•❖.{:@' 

illU 

CHANNEL TRENCHING 

METHOD "B" 0 

ilRE���!l�:,!t� 
usoc..ru....,.1W\C..,tro81vdlHob«t.Ml'20·66H64tl•� 



(�
 

(�
 �

 �
 

i 
''¾.

 
C

li9
1/0

L 
·�· j � a 

t I 
I 

ii� 
;h;J iim

t 
< o 

a-2
 

3
0

3
3

1;11
1 N

V
I\

 3
}11Vf

 :d
3

ij
 S

3
1
Y

S
 

s.iai,iinn saiii':i
x
oJ e

 
-,,°'

'I-
. 6-o�

 
i . • 

mm1m1 
�

�
,,.

 "'1, 
s

rn
,g IM

 'A
 ll:1

3
8

�
1>1

 
-� 

�
3\

4:
 

O
v

 
·1s

 O
V

O
l:l

llV
l:I

 ·s
 £i

( 
I 

I
iii 

i 
Q

 " 2 
N

O
lllO

O
V

 • O
N

l1
V

3
H

 .
u

n
v

n
o

 S
,8

0
8

 
ii-

.,
.,

 
<,]

 
I 

11 

1--
-r
--

--_
_ : _

___
 --:

---
---

-: -
---

---
---

---
---

I I I 
b 

I • 
©-+

 I
., 

I 
•

 
I 

®-+
 I I 

l;> 

I • 
�

 I ., 
I 

• 
I 

1 
I 

I 
I 

;:;.===========�:::===========;===========� --
--

-

__
__

__
 J _

__
__

 L _
__

 
I 

I 

I 
I 

--
--

t -
--

--
1 --

--
-

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

__
__

 I _
__

__
 I __

__
 _ 

I 
I 

0
- +

-
-

-
I 

I 
-

-
-

-
1
-

-
-

-
-

, -
-

-
-

-

' I 
b 

I • 
0

--+
 I. 

b 
I l:

 
�

 
I 

0
-+

-I I 
b

 

I • 
0-----+

I I 

0
--+

I I 
b 

0
- -

: -1 
b 

I 

0
- 1

-1 I I • 
0

--+
 I 

II I cS
 I I 

1 
I 

II I I 
(

 

I 
I 

(0
 

I 
I 

l-
-

-
-

·
-

-
-

•
-

-
-

·
-

-
-

•
-

-
-

·
-

-
-

·
-

-
-

•
J

 .o
 

EB
 

L
 _
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
 _

 

,...
 

2
I

 
■

 

i;;
 

i 
,...

 
<C

 
� � 



AAIHOUTTER 

� 

2'0AVGESTEELWAlLPANE�
� 

�c.AllGfSTEEL�

� 

I I I I'\ 
I 

-- ---��G-� 

·-=--=,J 1 - I _I j l I - I _J - I _I j l I - I I - I _I j l I - I - LJ� 

RAING,UTTER
�i 

2(;GAUOESTEELWALLPANEL 
� 

r I 

8'STEEL80U.ARD 10'>10'1NSUl..0.H.D. 
W!OPERATOR 

G) �����:1�74��1;.�NG ELEVATION. EAST 

l l 

ur ����g:-o. 

I 

L 
r.:--11, 

':w,o """' 

' 

- - _ J6.V��f�G� � 

.-

_ --
100·.4• 

·Fr�===:�����¾-=��Ll�l.J�i�.w -------------- �--��FLOOR� ,� 

•. "'"''""""''""" ..... 

- - - � 1 �� �- � 

CONCRETE FOOTINO 

EXTERIOR BUILDING ELEVATION. 

@�JiEE: 114•=,·-o· 

� e--. 
� � ,!) 
;$! � 
·::;� � Cl::i: � 
�- � � ! ,r,/1 �· � 

r:s � 
� = i 
"'-

0 
H7l1!tCOUHTYftOAO't 
51.'YMOUA. WISCONSIU !1--11 
PtOIEtL""OIUJ.,S.,S 

COPYRIGHT 
THESfPI.ANSAAEAN 
IKSTRUl,IEHTOFSER\'ICEA 
AAeTHEPflOP£RTYOFF<» 
Clnl;S IIJIU>ERS, AHO l,IAT 
J<IOTIEDIJl>UCATED. 
OISQ.OSED.OMREPROOUC 
�:,��:s 
6Uf..OERS.COP'11UGHT"SAN 
INFAIHD8,ENTSWlU.BE 
ENfOACEDANDPROSECUT 

STAMP 

11:-q;!-o" 
,i'.., 

ll-,,_v,_,(;-� ,._-t, 
':i_,,¢ ���

<

§' 

z 
0 
.= 
i5 
0 
< 

(!l 
z 

ii-,., c,O 

�i-:(0 � 

� ci � * 
� <{ lO � 

:::i�� ! 
:5 :::! > :!!,; O""-' ::, 

a: a: 
¥,>c,j� 
��� 
m�"' 

&,-

� 
� 

ProjoctStatus 
PROJECT#: 23·182 
ORAWNBY:BW 
CHECKED BY; XX 

EJCTE�flUllOIHCI 
ELEVATIONS 

A2.0 



(�
 ,� 

�
 

£�
' ii�

s.iai,iina saiii3
XO/ ®

 i . a 

i� .. 
M

 

I 

I 
!

i� 
I

I 
� 

I 
� 

m
.
 

• 

I 
� 

� 
i 

� 
,. 

� •I ·�· i • I
�� 

z!l1 � 
,l,i@.1 ·.lr 
{��1p � �,
m1dii1H 

-�
 

< o 
a
,,

 
-roc

"'· 6-o�
 

¾;<»&
"'

 &,i,o 
Q.

 
�

).
1-'

�
 

D
 

� 
"'°' -'o,

 
:;,

 
<>'

 

� "� 
�� 
,� 

I �
I 

�I �
I 

§I

£
�

9
1/0

1 

I I 
I 

ig 
,-

3
0

3
3

tl
1'

 N
V

I\
 3

'>1
1�

 :d
3

tl
 S

3
1

V
S

 

ill� h
9£ I �S IM

 'A 11:!38v-l
l>I 

' 
�� 

C'\I
 

·is OVO
l:!llVI:! ·s £�! 

I 
I 

bl 
� 11 s· 

<C
 

NO
lllOOV • E>

NllV3H AlllVno
 S,80

8 
J �

'"
 

<8
 

I
I

 
I 

II
 

0
 (i

 

� �I•



t� �� r
, -

�I 

I
 

""�·· tI
3

0
3

3
1;1

/I.
 N

V
/\

 3
)1

Jyt
 :d

3
1:l

 S
3

1
\I

S
 

98t�S IM
 'A 71::138�

1>1 
·1s 0110

1::111111::1 ·s 81:t 
I

NOlllOO\I • 0
Nll\13H AlllVnO

 S,80
8 

� 
<,)

 
II 

�
�
 8t� 

t. •O
' 

,cg 
�
s
 

�
s
 

�
I
.-

::;
, 

ii 
�I 

"
, 

� 
I 

� 
I

I 
I 

I 
I 

0
 ■
 



,�
,
�
�

�
 

.. 
i 

s.iai,iii,i, saiii':i HOJ ®
 ih

 
!�;
�§• 
��i 

·�· I 
i 

a 
·q, 

�a� 
zl:) 

is' 
-<

o
 

x'v'2
 

!�,
i��1�1d "6':!:-

<>'o°<
.si 

!�,��i!f� •t 
¾

V
.s,

"'
 '1-o 

� �M
� f,�1 11 ; ! 

';;
>.>;:-

{,
 

D
 

;r;:
' t

,i
a

f
 

�
 

rJ)
 

C
l/9

1/0
t
 

l 
ill

 
i 

'-.I
 
.
 

3
C

3
3

�
1\

 N
V

/\
 3

)1
1�

 :d
3

�
 S

3
7

\i'
S

 

.l 
�

i
 

0
 

9£
1 pg IM

 'A
 71:1

3
8

�
1� 

2
•

>
 

i 
T"'"

 
. �

 ..
E
 

·1s
 a

v
o

1:1
11v

1:1
 ·s i;i

1 
�

o
j

 
<C

 
N

O
lll0

0
\/

 • E>
N

ll \1
3H

 A
lllV

n
o

 S
,8

O
8

 
n
� 

� 
<,]

 
� a.

 C
 



Village of Kimberly 
REQUEST FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Village Street and Parks Facility Site Plan

REPORT PREPARED BY:     Greg Ulman, Director of Public Works/Zoning Administrator 

REPORT DATE:  January 22, 2024 

ADMINISTRATOR'S REVIEW  /  COMMENTS: 

No additional comments to this report   _____MEM________________

 See additional comments attached  _____________________________ 

EXPLANATION:   On January 16, 2024, Plan Commission was presented with the site plans for the 
Streets/Parks facility. The plans that were presented were the most up-to- date and we asked the 
Commission review and provide feedback prior to finalizing the plans and prior to our final  
presentation to the Board. I can speak for all Village employees who have been working on this 
project, that we take pride in this project and put forth all attempts to make this facility functional 
and viable for years to come, and we welcome all inputs to make it a great facility to work in.  

Plan Commission discussed: 
• The building signage on Kimberly Ave intentionally does not include a Village logo.
• The elevation of the new building compared to the current elevation of the existing 

building. (Trevor confirmed with the Civil Engineer that the building needs to be in a 
certain elevation compared to Maes Ave., James St., and Kimberly Ave. for proper 
drainage, to the catch basins, in the lots to prevent flow of water onto those streets)

• The asphalt abutting the sidewalk along James St. for truck access to the fill station.
• The fence line along the east side, which provides adequate access to enter our yard 

without staging on James St.
• The look of the front of the building and the sloped roofline.

Plan Commission approved recommendation of the site plan as presented to the Village Board at 
their 1/16/24 meeting.
_________________________________________________________________________________
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approved the Village Street and Parks Facility site plan as presented as 
recommended by the Plan Commission on 1/16/24. 



 

 

 
Village of Kimberly 

           Request for 
Planning Commission Recommendation 

 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION:  Village of Kimberly Street/Parks Facility Site Review 

REPORT PREPARED BY: Greg Ulman     

REPORT DATE: 1/16/24 

EXPLANATION:    On February 13th, 2022, the Village of Kimberly in conjunction with SEH 
conducted a facilities analysis to determine the need for a new street/parks facility. It was 
determined during this analysis that the Village facility was outdated, lacking current safety 
standards, and inadequate storage needs for equipment. It was determined that the current 
street/parks facility be torn down and a new building be erected on the same lot. On October 13th, 
2022, the Village of Kimberly sent out requests for proposals to various engineering/architecture 
firms to help with the design of a new streets/parks facility. SEH was awarded the contract in 
designing a new facility.  Throughout the past year the Village and SEH has been following all 
local and state codes in all aspects of the design a few high-level highlights are: 

 The new building has a 10-foot setback off the property lines. 
 Exterior light fixtures photometrics don’t spill onto the adjacent properties. 
 The Village Board directive of reduced landscape has pleased Metro Police with greater 

line of sight around the building, increasing safety for adjacent properties. 
 Stormwater will go directly to an offsite stormwater pond. 

 
The plan for the Village and SEH is to send the plans out to bid in mid-February and open the bids 
in mid-March. The Village Board has been instrumental in this process with recommendations and 
feedback, they will ultimately approve or deny the bids once received. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Approve current plans provided by SEH. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   Plans provided by SEH 

 



Engineers  |  Architects  |  Planners  |  Scientists 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 425 West Water Street, Suite 300, Appleton, WI 54911-6058 

920.380.2800  |  888.413.4214  |  888.908.8166 fax  |  sehinc.com 

SEH is 100% employee-owned  |  Affirmative Action–Equal Opportunity Employer 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Maggie Mahoney- Administrator 
 Greg Ulman- Operations Manager 
 
FROM: Trevor M. Frank, AIA 
 
DATE: January 2, 2024 
 
RE: Site Plan Review Narrative 
 SEH No. 171196 
 
 
This memo is in response to the request to provide a written narrative to the requirements for site plan 
review by the Village of Kimberly. 
   
Site Plan Review Narrative  
The existing use of the property as it operates today is the current location of the village of Kimberly's 
Street and Parks Department offices, municipal yard and general shop location. 
The proposed use of site will be the same village function operating in a consistent manner to the current 
operations on the site. 
 
Effects on adjoining properties will not change. There will be the appropriate setbacks from the adjoining 
properties as required by village code. These areas will also include fencing and landscaping so as to 
conceal the operations from sight by adjoining properties. 
  
The hours of operation will not change. These Hours are typically 7:00 AM to 3:30 PM as core hours. 
These hours fluctuate depending on the time of year and the types of response events village staff need 
to respond to. (ie. Severe weather events, snow events, etc.) 
 
The operations typically do not contribute to excessive noise, odors or fumes. The operation is relatively 
self-contained to the site and is typically not considered an intrusive operation to the neighboring 
residents. 
 
The compatibility of the use with adjacent properties in the area will not change with the expansion of the 
operation. Since there are currently no compatibility issues that have been expressed by the neighboring 
properties it can be assumed the new operation will not create any compatibility issues going forward. 
 
Traffic generation will not increase or decrease with the proposed use. Staff vehicle numbers will not 
fluctuate greatly except at seasonal times of the year. There are an adequate number of parking stalls to 
accommodate all staff on site. 
 
Traffic Generated by street department response vehicles (Snow plows, street sweepers, maintenance 
vehicles, mowers etc.) will not increase. Access to the site and internal site traffic patterns will not change 
greatly other than travel distance into the vehicle storage building will be decreased from the entrance off 
James Street. The primary ingress location will be from James Street from an East to West direction. 
Egress from the site will be from the north onto Maes Avenue.  
 
 



Memorandum 
January 2, 2024 
Page 2 
 
 
Value engineering and its impact on the site development: 
As a means of cutting the overall project cost, the consultant team was asked to determine options for 
value engineering out some of the construction cost. The following items were eliminated from the site 
plan and will have an impact on the overall functionality and aesthetic of the building. 
 
The proposed Plaza pavement and site amenities (flag pole, benches, drinking fountain, bike repair 
station) were eliminated from the landscape architecture plans. 
 
All of the Proposed landscaping including concrete bed edging, mulched beds, and landscape plant 
material was eliminated from the landscape architecture plans. The entire landscaped areas of the site 
will receive manicured lawn. The landscape plans accompanying this submittal reflect the revised 
landscape and planting plans. 
  
It is the intent of the Village to add the landscape plant materials and amenities at a later date. The 
original landscape plans were preserved and will be submitted to the village for use in their future 
landscape development and installation by village staff. 
Concrete pavement in areas adjacent to overhead doors was reduced in size and replaced with asphalt.  
 
The omitted concrete pavement areas will be installed at a later date likely upon failure of the asphalt 
pavement in front of the overhead doors. 
 
No other aesthetic impacts were made to the facility for the design of the building that would be 
noteworthy for the site plan review process. 
 



 
VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY 

Site Review Application 

Submit to: 

Planning & Zoning 
515 W. Kimberly Ave. 
Kimberly WI 54136 
920‐788‐7500 

Applicant Information 

Petitioner: _Trevor M. Frank________________________________________________    Date:1/16/23 

Petitioner Address: 425 W. Water Street_______  City: Appleton_______  State: WI__  Zip: 54911________ 

Telephone #: ( 920 )380‐2800_________  Fax: (       ) _____________  email: tfrank@sehinc.com_____________  

Status of Petitioner (please check one): ___  Owner  _X_  Representative   ___   Tenant  ___   Prospective Buyer    

 

Petitioner’s Signature (required):   
Owner Information 

Owner(s): Village of Kimberly________________________________________   Date: 10/22/23____ 

Owner(s) Address: 515 W. Kimberly Avenue__   City: Kimberly_____  State: WI__  Zip: 54136_____ 

Telephone #: ( 920 )_788‐7500_______  Fax: (       ) _____________  email: mmahoney@vokimberlywi.gov 
Ownership Status (please check one):  _X__ Municipality  ___  Trust  ___  Partnership  ___  Corporation 

Property Owner Consent (required):  

By signature hereon, I/We acknowledge that Village officials and/or employees may, in the performance of their 
functions and duties, enter upon the property to inspect or gather other information necessary to process this 
application.  I also understand that all meeting dates are tentative and may be postponed by the Village for 
incomplete submissions or other administrative reasons.  
 

Property Owner’s Signature:_________________________________________________   Date: _____________ 

Site Information 

Address/Location of Proposed Project: 426 W. Kimberly Avenue___  Zoning: I2______ 

Proposed Project or Use: Street and Parks Department Office and Shop Facility______ 

Current or last Use of Property: Street and Parks Department Office and Shop Facility ___ 

Land Uses Surrounding this Address:   North: Residential (R3)___________________________ 

             South: Commercial (B1)________________________________ 

             East: Residential (R3) and Commercial (B1)____ 

             West: Commercial (B1)___________________ 

 It is recommended that the applicant meet with Village Department staff prior to submittal to review the project 
and submitted materials.  

 Application Fees must be submitted with the application.   



 
Submittal Requirements – Must accompany the application to be complete.   

 A narrative of the proposed building or addition including: 
 Proposed use of the property  
 Existing use of the property  
 Effects on adjoining properties to include: noise, hours of operation, glare, odor, fumes, vibration, etc.  
 Compatibility of the proposed use with adjacent and other properties in the area.  
 Traffic generation  
 Any other information pertinent to adequate understanding of the intended use and its relation to nearby 

properties  
 Complete site plans including:  

 Two (2) legible scaled and dimensioned drawings/prints of site plan and building elevations (when applicable.) 
 Two (2) 8 ½” x 11 (minimum) to 11” x 17” (maximum) reduction of the site plan and building elevations (when 

applicable.)  
 All existing and proposed buildings, structures, and paved areas, including building entrances, walks, drives, decks, 

patios, fences, walls. 
 Location of all outdoor storage and refuse disposal areas and the design and materials used for construction 
 Location and dimension of all on‐site parking (and off‐site parking provisions if they are to be employed 
 Location, height, design, illumination power and orientation of all exterior lighting on the property including a 

photometrics plan.  
 Location of all exterior mechanical equipment and utilities and elevations of proposed screening devices where 

applicable (i.e. visible from a public street or residential use or district).  Mechanical equipment includes, but is not 
limited to; HVAC equipment, electrical transformers and boxes, exhaust flues, plumbing vents, gas regulators, 
generators.           

 



Category Item Plan Element, Information
Location, Plan, 

Sheets(PS) or Map Comments
1 Name of project/development; Plan Sheets

2
Location of project/development by street address, or 
CSM

Plan Sheets G001

3 Name and mailing address of developer/owner; Plan Sheets G001

4
Name and mailing address of engineer/architect;

Application & Plan Sheets G001

5 North point indicator; Plan Sheets
6 Scale; Plan Sheets
7 Boundary lines of property, with dimensions; Plan Sheets C 200

Location identification, and dimensions of  existing and 
proposed:

Dimension existing?

a.  Topographic contours at a minimum interval of two 
feet, and key spot elevations;

Plan Sheets C 300

b.  Adjacent streets and street right of ways, respective 
to the elevation of building first floor;

Plan Sheets C200

c.  On site streets and street right of ways, and fire 
lanes;

N/A

d.  Utilities and any easements. Plan Sheets C 400
e.  All buildings and structures, existing & proposed to 
consider maximum development of the parcel if more 
than one structure could be located on the parcel;

Plan Sheet C 200

f.  Public Utilties: The location of sanitary and storm 
sewer lines and water mains;

Plan Sheet C 400

g.  Description of proposed system for drainage and a 
storm water plan showing existing and final grades.

Plan Sheet C 300

h.  Water bodies and wetlands; N/A
i.   All buildings and structures, existing & proposed to 
consider maximum development of the parcel if more 
than one structure could be located on the parcel;

Plan Sheet C 100, C 200

j.  Parking facilities; Plan Sheet C 200

Site Plan Review Checklist

Project: 
C

iv
il 

P
la

n
s 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

8



k.  Sidewalks, walkways, and driveways; Plan Sheet C 200

l.  Off street loading areas and docks; Plan Sheet C 301

m.  Fences and retaining walls; Plan Sheet C 500

n.  All signs; On Building See Ext Rendering

o.  Exterior refuse collection areas  and the required 
enclosure(s); Plan Sheet A 501

p.  Exterior lighting; Photometric Plan Sheet 1 of 1

q.  Traffic flow on and off site. Plan Sheet C 200

r.  Location of open space/green space; Plan Sheet C 200

s.  Location and dimensions of proposed outdoor 
display areas;

N/A

t.  Proposed circulation systems (pedestrian, bicycle, 
auto) by type, their connection to the existing network N/A

u.  The location of recreational and open space areas; N/A

v.  Site statistics, including:
     i.    Sq. Footage            Plan Sheet C 200 104,824 s.f. 
     ii.     Percent site coverage; Plan Sheet C 200 89.40%
     iii.  Percent open space; and green space Plan Sheet C 200 10.60%

9 Erosion control plans; Plan Sheet  C 300

10 Landscaping plan Plan Sheet L 101 L 102

Architectural Plans of the proposed structures and 
buildings, including:
a.  Elevation and Floor Plans; Plan Sheets A101, A102, A201
b.  All dimensions; Plan Sheets A101, A102, A201
c.  Gross square footage of existing and proposed 
buildings and structures; and

Plan Sheets G010

d.  Description of all exterior finish materials. Plan Sheet A 201 and  annotated 
material sheet 

A
rc

h
it

ec
tu

ra
l P

la
n

s

11

C
iv

il 
P

la
n

s 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  



Town of
Buchanan

Fox River

WO
OD

ST
OC

K LA

Village of
Little Chute

Village of
Combined

Locks

Village of
Kimberly

Town of
Buchanan

PATS DR

AM STERDAM
CT

EUGENE
CT

VILLA DR

CLUBHOUSE
LA

MA
PL

E 
ST

MAES AV
SUNSET DR

STONEGATE DR

RO
GE

R 
ST

MAES AV

SU
N S

ET
PA

RK
RD KIMBERLY AV

FULCER AV

FOURTH ST

FOURTH ST

FIRST ST

SECOND ST

THIRD ST

ED
WA

RD
ST

KIMBERLY AV

CO
UN

TY
 R

D 
N

EISEN H OW
ER

DR

THIRD ST

SECOND ST

MAES AV

RA
ILR

OA
D 

ST

ED
WA

RD
 ST

CURTIN AV

EL
M 

ST

THIRD ST

LA
NG

WA
Y

KIMBERLY AV

HEDGEWOOD
LA

WILBUR ST

THIRD ST

W
IN

DM
ILL

DR

KUBORN AV

STRAWBERRY LA

CO
BB

LE
ST

ON
E 

LA

JOSEPH ST

HAROLD WAY

DONS DR

LANG
W

AY

MA
IN

 ST

KUBORN AV

HA
RR

IE
T S

T

KIMBERLY AV

WASHINGT ON
ST

THIRD ST

SOMERSET LA

RO
GE

R 
ST

SID
NE

Y S
T

CREEKVIEW LA

WA
SH

IN
GT

ON
 ST

WASHINGTO
N ST

EMONS RD

KIMBERLY AV

PARKSIDE CT

LOUISEST

JEAN ST

FLORAL
DR

MAES AV

RA
ILR

OA
D 

ST

PAPERMILL RUN

OAK ST

LOM ST

FIRST ST

APPLEWOOD DR

RE
D 

CE
DA

R 
PK

WY

AR
TH

UR
CT

KATHLEEN
CT

COBBLESTONE LA

BARBIE CT

CHRISTINE ST
JA

ME
S S

T

MA
TT

HE
W

 ST

WA
S H

IN
G T

O N
ST

WI
LB

UR
 ST

WI
LL

OW
 S

T

CO
RT

LA
ND

CT

THIRD ST

WASHIN GT ON
ST

KIMBERLY AV

MARCELLA
ST

DOERFLER
DR

APPLE BLOSSOM C T

MAIN
ST

THERESA CT

RU
ND

QU
IS

TW
AY

PA
UL

 D
R

DOROTHY CT

WALLACE ST

LA
VE

ND
ER

 LA
JO

SE
PH

 S
T

LINDA ST

STONEGATE DR

KENNEDY AV

SCHELFHOUTLA

PROSPECT ST

CLA RK
ST

DARBOY RD

ANNE ST

BERKEN
ST

KENNEDY AV

SM
ITH

FIE
LD

DR
EL

M 
ST

CENTRAL PKW
Y

HO
ME

ST
EA

D
TR

OS
HK

OS
H 

WA
Y

W
IL S

O N
ST

KNOE DLER
ST

PIN
E S

T

WA
SH

IN
GT

ON
 ST

HELEN ST

GA
GE

 S
T

PIN
E 

ST

BI
RC

H 
ST

WA
LN

UT
 ST

LIN
CO

LN
 ST

TAYLOR ST

PAPERMAKER DR

KENNEDY AV

WOODSVIEW LA

HEDGEWOOD LA

ANGELA CT

PATRICK
ST

KENNEDY AV

RA
ILR

OA
D 

ST

M A
R C

EL
LA

S T

KARLYN
ST

ADAMS PL

FORD
ST

VAN
ELZE N

LA

BETTER WAY

KITTY CT

BOBBY CT

H I GHVIEW LA

TH
EL

OS
EN

DR

CARTER
CT

KRAMER LA

KOKKE LA

PIN
EC

RE
ST

 B
L

COUNTY RD CE

ELM ST

PIN
E 

ST

JEFFERSON PL

COUNTY RD CE

WINDFLOWER WAY

VAN ROY RD

EIS
EN

HO
W

ER
DR

JO
HN

 ST

TRUMAN ST

W
HITE CEDAR

P KW
Y

PAPERMILL RUN

EMONS RD

SC
HI

ND
LE

R 
DR

LAMERS RD

TRUMAN ST

W
EL

HO
US

E D

R

ALBERT WAY

RIVERS EDGE DR

COUNTY RD CE

R3

B1

B1

R3

B1

R1

R2

R4

R3

B1
R4

R5

B1

R4

R2

R3

R4 I1

B1

R1

R5

B1

R4

B1

C1

R2

R3

B1
I1

R3

R1

R3

B1

I1
R5

R1

R3

R1
B1

R1

R3

I2

R1

B1

R1

R3

R4

I2

R5

R1
R3

R1

I1

B1

R1

R5 R5

R5

n:\
GI
S\
Pr
oje
cts
\K
00
01
_V
illa
ge
_K
im
be
rly
\Zo
nin
gM
ap
_3
x3
.m
xd
    
Au
gu
st 
23
, 2
02
3  
 kp
k

ZONING MAP
VILLAGE O F KIMBERLY

O UTAGAMIE CO UNTY, WISCO NSIN

0 300 600 900
Feet

I

So urc e:  O uta ga m ie Co unty, 2018-19.
Discla im er:  The p ro p erty lines, right-o f-wa y lines, a nd  o ther p ro p erty
info rm a tio n o n this d ra wing were d evelo p ed  o r o b ta ined  a s p a rt o f the
Co unty Geo gra p hic Info rm a tio n System  o r thro ugh the Co unty

p ro p erty ta x m a p p ing func tio n.  McMAHO N ASSO CIATES, INC. d o es no t
gua ra ntee this info rm a tio n to  b e c o rrec t, current, o r c o m p lete.

The p ro p erty a nd  right-o f-wa y info rm a tio n a re o nly intend ed  fo r use a s a
genera l referenc e a nd  a re no t intend ed  o r suita b le fo r site-sp ec ific  uses.
Any use to  the c o ntra ry o f the a b o ve sta ted  uses is the resp o nsib ility

o f the user a nd  suc h use is a t the user’s o wn risk.

(with a m end m ents a s o f 8/23/2023)

Zoning Districts:

PUD; Pla nned  Unit Develo p m ent O verla y

R5; Resid entia l Pla nned
R4; Resid entia l High Density
R3; Resid entia l Med ium  Density
R2; Resid entia l Mo d era te Density
R1; Resid entia l Lo w Density
I2; Ind ustria l Genera l
I1; Ind ustria l Lim ited
C1; Co nserva nc y
B1; Business Genera l

PEDD; Prem ier Ec o no m ic  Develo p m ent Distric t O verla y



W. KIMBERLY AVE.

W. MAES AVE.

N
. J

A
M

E
S 

ST
.

N

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 60301515

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

R

SEH Project
Checked By
Drawn By

Project Status Issue Date

This drawing is an instrument of service and shall
remain the property of Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc.
(SEH). This drawing, concepts and ideas contained
herein shall not be used, reproduced, revised, or
retained without the express written approval of SEH.

Submission or distribution of this drawing to meet
official or regulatory requirements or for purposes in
connection with the project is not be construed as
publication in derogation of any of the rights of SEH.

Project Owner

Sh
or

t E
llio

tt H
en

dr
ick

so
n, 

Inc
.

Al
l R

igh
ts 

Re
se

rve
d

CO
PY

RI
GH

T 
© 

20
23

Ki
m

be
rly

 S
tre

et
 an

d 
Pa

rk
s D

ep
ar

tm
en

t F
ac

ilit
y

42
6 W

. K
im

be
rly

 A
ve

nu
e

Ki
mb

er
ly,

 W
I 5

41
36

Vi
lla

ge
 of

 K
im

be
rly

SITE PLAN REVIEW 12-18-2023

BLH
JWS

REVISION SCHEDULE

REV. # DESCRIPTION DATE

KIMBV 171196

C100

EXISTING CONDITIONS &
DEMOLITION PLAN



W. KIMBERLY AVE.

N
. J

A
M

E
S 

ST
.

N

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 60301515

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

R

SEH Project
Checked By
Drawn By

Project Status Issue Date

This drawing is an instrument of service and shall
remain the property of Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc.
(SEH). This drawing, concepts and ideas contained
herein shall not be used, reproduced, revised, or
retained without the express written approval of SEH.

Submission or distribution of this drawing to meet
official or regulatory requirements or for purposes in
connection with the project is not be construed as
publication in derogation of any of the rights of SEH.

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

Project Owner

Sh
or

t E
llio

tt H
en

dr
ick

so
n, 

Inc
.

Al
l R

igh
ts 

Re
se

rve
d

CO
PY

RI
GH

T 
© 

20
23

Ki
m

be
rly

 S
tre

et
 an

d 
Pa

rk
s D

ep
ar

tm
en

t F
ac

ilit
y

42
6 W

. K
im

be
rly

 A
ve

nu
e

Ki
mb

er
ly,

 W
I 5

41
36

Vi
lla

ge
 of

 K
im

be
rly

SITE PLAN REVIEW 12-18-2023

BLH
JWS

REVISION SCHEDULE

REV. # DESCRIPTION DATE

C200

SITE PLAN

KIMBV 171196



N

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 60301515

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

R

SEH Project
Checked By
Drawn By

Project Status Issue Date

This drawing is an instrument of service and shall
remain the property of Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc.
(SEH). This drawing, concepts and ideas contained
herein shall not be used, reproduced, revised, or
retained without the express written approval of SEH.

Submission or distribution of this drawing to meet
official or regulatory requirements or for purposes in
connection with the project is not be construed as
publication in derogation of any of the rights of SEH.

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

Project Owner

Sh
or

t E
llio

tt H
en

dr
ick

so
n, 

Inc
.

Al
l R

igh
ts 

Re
se

rve
d

CO
PY

RI
GH

T 
© 

20
23

Ki
m

be
rly

 S
tre

et
 an

d 
Pa

rk
s D

ep
ar

tm
en

t F
ac

ilit
y

42
6 W

. K
im

be
rly

 A
ve

nu
e

Ki
mb

er
ly,

 W
I 5

41
36

Vi
lla

ge
 of

 K
im

be
rly

SITE PLAN REVIEW 12-18-2023

BLH
JWS

REVISION SCHEDULE

REV. # DESCRIPTION DATE

C300

GRADING & EROSION
CONTROL PLAN

KIMBV 171196



W. KIMBERLY AVE.

N

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 201055

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

R

SEH Project
Checked By
Drawn By

Project Status Issue Date

This drawing is an instrument of service and shall
remain the property of Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc.
(SEH). This drawing, concepts and ideas contained
herein shall not be used, reproduced, revised, or
retained without the express written approval of SEH.

Submission or distribution of this drawing to meet
official or regulatory requirements or for purposes in
connection with the project is not be construed as
publication in derogation of any of the rights of SEH.

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

Project Owner

Sh
or

t E
llio

tt H
en

dr
ick

so
n, 

Inc
.

Al
l R

igh
ts 

Re
se

rve
d

CO
PY

RI
GH

T 
© 

20
23

Ki
m

be
rly

 S
tre

et
 an

d 
Pa

rk
s D

ep
ar

tm
en

t F
ac

ilit
y

42
6 W

. K
im

be
rly

 A
ve

nu
e

Ki
mb

er
ly,

 W
I 5

41
36

Vi
lla

ge
 of

 K
im

be
rly

SITE PLAN REVIEW 12-18-2023

BLH
JWS

REVISION SCHEDULE

REV. # DESCRIPTION DATE

C301

SOUTH ENTRANCE
GRADING DETAIL

KIMBV 171196



W

W

W

W

N

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 60301515

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

R

SEH Project
Checked By
Drawn By

Project Status Issue Date

This drawing is an instrument of service and shall
remain the property of Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc.
(SEH). This drawing, concepts and ideas contained
herein shall not be used, reproduced, revised, or
retained without the express written approval of SEH.

Submission or distribution of this drawing to meet
official or regulatory requirements or for purposes in
connection with the project is not be construed as
publication in derogation of any of the rights of SEH.

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

Project Owner

Sh
or

t E
llio

tt H
en

dr
ick

so
n, 

Inc
.

Al
l R

igh
ts 

Re
se

rve
d

CO
PY

RI
GH

T 
© 

20
23

Ki
m

be
rly

 S
tre

et
 an

d 
Pa

rk
s D

ep
ar

tm
en

t F
ac

ilit
y

42
6 W

. K
im

be
rly

 A
ve

nu
e

Ki
mb

er
ly,

 W
I 5

41
36

Vi
lla

ge
 of

 K
im

be
rly

SITE PLAN REVIEW 12-18-2023

BLH
JWS

REVISION SCHEDULE

REV. # DESCRIPTION DATE

C400

UTILITY PLAN

KIMBV 171196



W. KIMBERLY AVE.

N
. J

A
M

E
S 

ST
.

N

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 60301515

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

R

SEH Project
Checked By
Drawn By

Project Status Issue Date

This drawing is an instrument of service and shall
remain the property of Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc.
(SEH). This drawing, concepts and ideas contained
herein shall not be used, reproduced, revised, or
retained without the express written approval of SEH.

Submission or distribution of this drawing to meet
official or regulatory requirements or for purposes in
connection with the project is not be construed as
publication in derogation of any of the rights of SEH.

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

Project Owner

Sh
or

t E
llio

tt H
en

dr
ick

so
n, 

Inc
.

Al
l R

igh
ts 

Re
se

rve
d

CO
PY

RI
GH

T 
© 

20
23

Ki
m

be
rly

 S
tre

et
 an

d 
Pa

rk
s D

ep
ar

tm
en

t F
ac

ilit
y

42
6 W

. K
im

be
rly

 A
ve

nu
e

Ki
mb

er
ly,

 W
I 5

41
36

Vi
lla

ge
 of

 K
im

be
rly

SITE PLAN REVIEW 12-18-2023

BLH
JWS

REVISION SCHEDULE

REV. # DESCRIPTION DATE

C500

SECURITY GATE SITE PLAN

KIMBV 171196



R

SEH Project
Checked By
Drawn By

Project Status Issue Date

This drawing is an instrument of service and shall
remain the property of Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc.
(SEH). This drawing, concepts and ideas contained
herein shall not be used, reproduced, revised, or
retained without the express written approval of SEH.

Submission or distribution of this drawing to meet
official or regulatory requirements or for purposes in
connection with the project is not be construed as
publication in derogation of any of the rights of SEH.

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

Project Owner

Sh
or

t E
llio

tt H
en

dr
ick

so
n, 

Inc
.

Al
l R

igh
ts 

Re
se

rve
d

CO
PY

RI
GH

T 
© 

20
23

Ki
m

be
rly

 S
tre

et
 an

d 
Pa

rk
s D

ep
ar

tm
en

t F
ac

ilit
y

42
6 W

. K
im

be
rly

 A
ve

nu
e

Ki
mb

er
ly,

 W
I 5

41
36

Vi
lla

ge
 of

 K
im

be
rly

SITE PLAN REVIEW 12-18-2023

BLH
JWS

REVISION SCHEDULE

REV. # DESCRIPTION DATE

C600

SITE DETAILS

EROSION CONTROL NOTES:

STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION DETAIL

CONCRETE PAVEMENT (HEAVY DUTY

BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT (HEAVY DUTY)

CONCRETE DRIVEWAY APRON DETAIL
N.T.S.

10'-0" Max.

Contractor shall submit shop drawings to engineer
for approval of the size, type, and gauge of

materials that will be used for construction of a
chain link fence prior to construction.

6'-0"
Chain Link Fabric

4'-0"
Line Posts

4'-0" Gate or
corner posts

3" (TYP.)

4 Times
Post Dia.

2" (TYP.)

Chain link
(unless otherwise noted on plans)

BOLLARD DETAIL
N.T.S.

KIMBV 171196

CHAIN LINK FENCE DETAIL
N.T.S.



R

SEH Project
Checked By
Drawn By

Project Status Issue Date

This drawing is an instrument of service and shall
remain the property of Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc.
(SEH). This drawing, concepts and ideas contained
herein shall not be used, reproduced, revised, or
retained without the express written approval of SEH.

Submission or distribution of this drawing to meet
official or regulatory requirements or for purposes in
connection with the project is not be construed as
publication in derogation of any of the rights of SEH.

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

Project Owner

Sh
or

t E
llio

tt H
en

dr
ick

so
n, 

Inc
.

Al
l R

igh
ts 

Re
se

rve
d

CO
PY

RI
GH

T 
© 

20
23

Ki
m

be
rly

 S
tre

et
 an

d 
Pa

rk
s D

ep
ar

tm
en

t F
ac

ilit
y

42
6 W

. K
im

be
rly

 A
ve

nu
e

Ki
mb

er
ly,

 W
I 5

41
36

Vi
lla

ge
 of

 K
im

be
rly

SITE PLAN REVIEW 12-18-2023

BLH
JWS

REVISION SCHEDULE

REV. # DESCRIPTION DATE

C601

SITE DETAILS

SLURRY BACKFILL
(TYP)

SDR-26 PVC RISER, NO
PIPE JOINTS ALLOWED

BETWEEN FITTINGS

VARIE
S

D
EP

TH
 O

F 
M

A
IN

8"-18" MAIN USE
IN-LINE TEE, 21" AND

LARGER MAIN USE
INSERTA-TEE

APPROVED RISER ADAPTER OR
INSTALL SHORT NIPPLE AND

PROVIDE BELL TO BELL
COUPLING

INSTALL CORRUGATED PE DRAINAGE
PIPE SLEEVE ON RISERS GREATER
THAN 6' HEIGHT OR MAIN EXCEEDING
16' DEPTH.  USE 6" FOR BETWEEN
CARRIER AND CASING.  INSTALL END
CAP OR FERNCO FITTING AT TOP OF
SLEEVE AS NOTED

1:
1 

SL
O

PE

FLOW PVC SEWER

12"

W
W=4' MIN OR
MATCH LATERAL
TRENCH WIDTH

GROUND SURFACE

R
IS

ER
 H

EI
G

H
T 

A
S

SH
O

W
N

 O
N

 P
LA

N
S

LATERAL TRENCH

LATERAL

BEDDING MATERIAL
(TYP)

LATERAL TRENCH

NOTE:

1. A CAP OR FERNCO FITTING SHALL BE INSTALLED AT THE TOP OF THE SLEEVE TO
ALLOW MOVEMENT OF THE SLEEVE INDEPENDENT OF THE RISER PIPE WHILE
PREVENTING BACKFILL FROM ENTERING THE SLEEVE.  FERNCO FITTING SHALL
BE LEFT LOOSE ON THE RISER PIPE

BACKFILL AS SHOWN
ON THE PLANS

PVC
45° BEND

1
0

' M
IN

TO
 IN

V
ER

T 
O

F 
LA

TE
R

A
L 

A
T

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

SLURRY BACKFILL
(TYP)

BOX TOP

CONCRETE
BLOCKING IF
UNDERCUT FRONT VIEWSIDE VIEW

GRADE

B
ED

D
IN

G
M

A
TE

R
IA

L
B

A
C

K
FI

LL

B
ED

D
IN

G
M

A
TE

R
IA

L
B

A
C

K
FI

LL

CAST IRON
VALVE BOX

BONNET TO REST ON
CONCRETE BLOCKS

GATE VALVE DETAIL
SANITARY CLEAN-OUT DETAIL SANITARY LATERAL RISER DETAIL

A A

A

A

A

A

KIMBV 171196



R

SEH Project
Checked By
Drawn By

Project Status Issue Date

This drawing is an instrument of service and shall
remain the property of Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc.
(SEH). This drawing, concepts and ideas contained
herein shall not be used, reproduced, revised, or
retained without the express written approval of SEH.

Submission or distribution of this drawing to meet
official or regulatory requirements or for purposes in
connection with the project is not be construed as
publication in derogation of any of the rights of SEH.

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

Project Owner

Sh
or

t E
llio

tt H
en

dr
ick

so
n, 

Inc
.

Al
l R

igh
ts 

Re
se

rve
d

CO
PY

RI
GH

T 
© 

20
23

Ki
m

be
rly

 S
tre

et
 an

d 
Pa

rk
s D

ep
ar

tm
en

t F
ac

ilit
y

42
6 W

. K
im

be
rly

 A
ve

nu
e

Ki
mb

er
ly,

 W
I 5

41
36

Vi
lla

ge
 of

 K
im

be
rly

SITE PLAN REVIEW 12-18-2023

BLH
JWS

REVISION SCHEDULE

REV. # DESCRIPTION DATE

C602

SITE DETAILS

NYLOPLAST DRAIN BASIN DETAIL

KIMBV 171196

ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGNS

ADA PARKING SYMBOL

SIGN AND POST INSTALLATION

DETECTABLE WARNING FIELD DETAIL



R

SEH Project
Checked By
Drawn By

Project Status Issue Date

This drawing is an instrument of service and shall
remain the property of Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc.
(SEH). This drawing, concepts and ideas contained
herein shall not be used, reproduced, revised, or
retained without the express written approval of SEH.

Submission or distribution of this drawing to meet
official or regulatory requirements or for purposes in
connection with the project is not be construed as
publication in derogation of any of the rights of SEH.

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

Project Owner

Sh
or

t E
llio

tt H
en

dr
ick

so
n, 

Inc
.

Al
l R

igh
ts 

Re
se

rve
d

CO
PY

RI
GH

T 
© 

20
23

Ki
m

be
rly

 S
tre

et
 an

d 
Pa

rk
s D

ep
ar

tm
en

t F
ac

ilit
y

42
6 W

. K
im

be
rly

 A
ve

nu
e

Ki
mb

er
ly,

 W
I 5

41
36

Vi
lla

ge
 of

 K
im

be
rly

SITE PLAN REVIEW 12-18-2023

BLH
JWS

REVISION SCHEDULE

REV. # DESCRIPTION DATE

C603

SITE DETAILS

KIMBV 171196



R

SEH Project
Checked By
Drawn By

Project Status Issue Date

This drawing is an instrument of service and shall
remain the property of Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc.
(SEH). This drawing, concepts and ideas contained
herein shall not be used, reproduced, revised, or
retained without the express written approval of SEH.

Submission or distribution of this drawing to meet
official or regulatory requirements or for purposes in
connection with the project is not be construed as
publication in derogation of any of the rights of SEH.

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

Project Owner

Sh
or

t E
llio

tt H
en

dr
ick

so
n, 

Inc
.

Al
l R

igh
ts 

Re
se

rve
d

CO
PY

RI
GH

T 
© 

20
23

Ki
m

be
rly

 S
tre

et
 an

d 
Pa

rk
s D

ep
ar

tm
en

t F
ac

ilit
y

42
6 W

. K
im

be
rly

 A
ve

nu
e

Ki
mb

er
ly,

 W
I 5

41
36

Vi
lla

ge
 of

 K
im

be
rly

SITE PLAN REVIEW 12-18-2023

BLH
JWS

REVISION SCHEDULE

REV. # DESCRIPTION DATE

C604

SITE DETAILS

KIMBV 171196



R

SEH Project
Checked By
Drawn By

Project Status Issue Date

This drawing is an instrument of service and shall
remain the property of Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc.
(SEH). This drawing, concepts and ideas contained
herein shall not be used, reproduced, revised, or
retained without the express written approval of SEH.

Submission or distribution of this drawing to meet
official or regulatory requirements or for purposes in
connection with the project is not be construed as
publication in derogation of any of the rights of SEH.

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

Project Owner

Sh
or

t E
llio

tt H
en

dr
ick

so
n, 

Inc
.

Al
l R

igh
ts 

Re
se

rve
d

CO
PY

RI
GH

T 
© 

20
23

Ki
m

be
rly

 S
tre

et
 an

d 
Pa

rk
s D

ep
ar

tm
en

t F
ac

ilit
y

42
6 W

. K
im

be
rly

 A
ve

nu
e

Ki
mb

er
ly,

 W
I 5

41
36

Vi
lla

ge
 of

 K
im

be
rly

SITE PLAN REVIEW 12-18-2023

BLH
JWS

REVISION SCHEDULE

REV. # DESCRIPTION DATE

C605

SITE DETAILS

KIMBV 171196



R

SEH Project
Checked By
Drawn By

Project Status Issue Date

This drawing is an instrument of service and shall
remain the property of Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc.
(SEH). This drawing, concepts and ideas contained
herein shall not be used, reproduced, revised, or
retained without the express written approval of SEH.

Submission or distribution of this drawing to meet
official or regulatory requirements or for purposes in
connection with the project is not be construed as
publication in derogation of any of the rights of SEH.

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

Project Owner

Sh
or

t E
llio

tt H
en

dr
ick

so
n, 

Inc
.

Al
l R

igh
ts 

Re
se

rve
d

CO
PY

RI
GH

T 
© 

20
23

Ki
m

be
rly

 S
tre

et
 an

d 
Pa

rk
s D

ep
ar

tm
en

t F
ac

ilit
y

42
6 W

. K
im

be
rly

 A
ve

nu
e

Ki
mb

er
ly,

 W
I 5

41
36

Vi
lla

ge
 of

 K
im

be
rly

SITE PLAN REVIEW 12-18-2023

BLH
JWS

REVISION SCHEDULE

REV. # DESCRIPTION DATE

C606

SITE DETAILS

KIMBV 171196



VICINITY MAP DRAWING INDEX PROJECT DIRECTORY

LOCATION MAP

VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY

MUNICIPAL SERVICES CENTER

426 WEST KIMBERLY AVENUE
KIMBERLY, WISCONSIN 54136

R

SEH Project

Checked By

Drawn By

Project Status Issue Date

This drawing is an instrument of service and shall 

remain the property of Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc. 

(SEH). This drawing, concepts and ideas contained 

herein shall not be used, reproduced, revised, or 

retained without the express written approval of SEH. 

Submission or distribution of this drawing to meet 

official or regulatory requirements or for purposes in 

connection with the project is not be construed as 

publication in derogation of any of the rights of SEH.

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

Project Owner

S
ho

rt
 E

lli
ot

t H
en

dr
ic

ks
on

, I
nc

.

A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

02
2

T
H

IS
 B

A
R

 I
S

 I
N

T
E

N
D

E
D

 T
O

 B
E

 1
" 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 A
T

 F
U

LL
 S

C
A

LE
1/

2/
20

24
 3

:5
8:

01
 P

M

COVER SHEET

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 C
E

N
T

E
R

42
6 

W
E

S
T

 K
IM

B
E

R
LY

 A
V

E
N

U
E

K
IM

B
E

R
LY

, W
IS

C
O

N
S

IN
 5

41
36

KIMBV 171196

TMF

MRC

V
IL

LA
G

E
 O

F
 K

IM
B

E
R

LY

G001

ARCHITECTURAL

A003 ADA DETAILS

A004 ADA DETAILS

A011 PARTITION TYPES AND CONSTRUCTION ASSEMBLIES

A051 ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

A061 ENLARGED SITE PLANS AND DETAILS

A101 OVERALL FLOOR PLAN

A111 FLOOR PLANS

A112 FLOOR PLANS

A113 ROOF PLAN

A151 REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - LEVEL 1

A152 ENLARGED REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - LEVEL 1

A201 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A210 3D VIEWS

A301 BUILDING SECTIONS

A302 BUILDING SECTIONS

A311 WALL SECTIONS

A312 WALL SECTIONS

A313 WALL SECTIONS

A414 VERTICAL CIRCULATION

A420 ENLARGED PLANS

A421 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A422 ENLARGED PLANS AND INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A423 ENLARGED PLANS AND INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A424 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A501 DETAILS

A502 DETAILS

A503 DETAILS

A504 DETAILS

A505 DETAILS

A506 DETAILS

A507 DETAILS

A601 DOOR SCHEDULE / DOOR, FRAME AND WINDOW ELEVATIONS

A611 ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE

CIVIL

C100 EXISTING CONDITIONS & DEMOLITION PLAN

C200 SITE PLAN

C300 GRADING & EROSION CONTROL PLAN

C400 UTILITY PLAN

C500 SITE DETAILS

ELECTRICAL

E001 ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS

E002 ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN - DEMO

E003 ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN - NEW

E100 TEST SHEET

E100 OVERALL PLANS

E101 FIRST FLOOR PLANS - OFFICE - LIGHTING & POWER

E102 FIRST FLOOR PLAN - GARAGE - LIGHTING

E103 FIRST FLOOR PLAN - GARAGE - POWER

E104 FIRST FLOOR PLANS - SHOP - LIGHTING & POWER

E201 MEZZANINE PLANS - LIGHTING

E202 MEZZANINE PLANS - POWER

E300 OVERALL PLANS - FIRE ALARM

E301 FIRE ALARM DETAILS

E400 ELECTRICAL DETAILS

E401 ELECTRICAL DETAILS

E500 ONE-LINE DIAGRAM, FEEDER SCHEDULE & DETAILS

E501 PANEL SCHEDULES, FIXTURE SCHEDULE & MOTOR STARTER SCHEDULE

GENERAL

G001 COVER SHEET

G010 CODE PLAN

MECHANICAL

H001 SCHEDULES

H002 SCHEDULES

H003 SCHEDULES

H201 OFFICE DUCTWORK PLAN

H202 WEST GARAGE DUCTWORK PLAN

H203 EAST GARAGE DUCTWORK PLAN

H301 OFFICE PIPING PLAN

H302 WEST GARAGE PIPING PLAN

H303 EAST GARAGE PIPING PLAN

H401 MEZZANINE DUCTWORK PLANS

H402 MEZZANINE PIPING PLANS

H403 OVERALL ROOF PLAN

H501 DETAILS

H502 DETAILS

PLUMBING

P000 GENERAL NOTES

P101 FOUNDATION PLANS - OFFICE

P102 FOUNDATION PLANS - SHOP

P103 FOUNDATION PLANS - GARAGE

P200 OVERALL FLOOR PLANS

P201 FLOOR PLANS - OFFICE

P202 FLOOR PLANS - SHOP

P203 FLOOR PLANS - GARAGE

P204 MEZZANINE PLANS

P300 ROOF PLANS

P401 ISOMETRIC - DOMESTIC WATER - OFFICE

P402 ISOMETRIC - DOMESTIC WATER - SHOP

P403.1 ISOMETRIC - DOMESTIC WATER - GARAGE

P403.2 ISOMETRIC - DOMESTIC WATER - GARAGE (CONT.)

P411 ISOMETRIC - SANITARY DWV - OFFICE

P412 ISOMETRIC - SANITARY DWV - SHOP

P413.1 ISOMETRIC - SANITARY DWV - GARAGE

P413.2 ISOMETRIC - SANITARY DWV - GARAGE (CONT.)

P421 ISOMETRIC - STORM DWV - OFFICE

P422 ISOMETRIC - STORM DWV - SHOP

P423.1 ISOMETRIC - STORM DWV - GARAGE

P423.2 ISOMETRIC - STORM DWV - GARAGE (CONT.)

P432 ISOMETRIC - PROCESS - SHOP

P433.1 ISOMETRIC - PROCESS - GARAGE

P433.2 ISOMETRIC - PROCESS - GARAGE (CONT.)

P600 DETAILS

P601 DETAILS

P700 SCHEDULE

STRUCTURAL

S001 GENERAL STRUCTURAL ABBREVIATIONS, SYMBOLS AND TABLES

S002 GENERAL STRUCTURAL NOTES

S003 GENERAL STRUCTURAL NOTES

S100 OVERALL FOUNDATION PLAN

S110 OVERALL FIRST FLOOR FRAMING PLAN

S120 OVERALL MEZZANINE PLAN

S130 OVERALL ROOF FRAMING PLAN

S400 ENLARGED FOUNDATION PLAN - OFFICE

S401 ENLARGED FOUNDATION PLAN - WEST GARAGE

S402 ENLARGED FOUNDATION PLAN - EAST GARAGE

S410 ENLARGED BRIDGE CRANE FRAMING PLAN AND DETAILS

S420 ENLARGED MEZZANINE FRAMING PLANS

S430 ENLARGED ROOF FRAMING PLAN - OFFICE

S431 ENLARGED ROOF FRAMING PLAN - WEST GARAGE

S432 ENLARGED ROOF FRAMING PLAN - EAST GARAGE

S501 FOUNDATION DETAILS

S502 FOUNDATION DETAILS

S503 FOUNDATION DETAILS

S521 MASONRY DETAILS

S522 MASONRY DETAILS

S531 PRECAST DETAILS

S532 PRECAST DETAILS

S541 STEEL DETAILS

S542 STEEL DETAILS

S543 STEEL DETAILS

S544 STEEL DETAILS

S545 STEEL DETAILS

OWNER 

ARCHITECT / STRUCTURAL ENG.

VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY
426 W. KIMBERLY AVE.
KIMBERLY, WI 54123

REVISION SCHEDULE

REV. # DESCRIPTION DATE

SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSON, INC.
425 WEST WATER STREET
SUITE 300
APPLETON, WISCONSIN  54911

CONTACT:
TREVOR FRANK
TFRANK@SEHINC.COM
920.380.2806 (DIRECT)

SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSON, INC.
10 NORTH BRIDGE ST.
CHIPPEWA FALLS, WISCONSIN 54729

CONTACT:
MATT GUNDRY
MGUNDRY@SEHINC.COM
715.720.6246 (DIRECT)

MECHANICAL / ELECTRICAL / PLUMBING
MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC.
116 FREMONT ST.
KIEL, WI 53042

MECHANICAL:
JASON TESTIN
JASON@FEI-HVAC.COM
715.835.7736

ELECTRICAL:
MIKE PASINEAU
MPASINEAU@MSA-PS.COM
715.835.7736

PLUMBING:
MACEN LEONARDI
MLEONARD@MSA-PS.COM
715.835.7736

CIVIL ENGINEER

RA SMITH
100 LAWRENCE ST.
APPLETON, WI 54911

BRAD HARTJES
BRAD.HARTJES@RASMITH.COM
920.843.5737

INTERIOR DESIGN

ATMOSPHERE COMMERCIAL INTERIORS
1800 SCHEURING RD
DE PERE, WI 54115

SCHAWN JUBERT
SCHAWN.JUBERT@ATMOSPHEREECI.COM
920.362.1042



D
W

R

4 6 85

D

E

F

C

71

A

B

G

2 3

003

LOBBY
CONF.

004

TLT.

021

CONF.

019

FILE

001

VEST.

006

COPY

008

OFFICE

009

OFFICE

010

OFFICE

007

OPEN
OFFICE

012

NURSING

013

CORRIDOR

014

BREAK
ROOM

016

KITCHENETTE

018

STAFF
TLT.

020

STORAGE

022

JAN.

023

MUD

024

CORRIDOR

025

LOCKER-WMN'S

026

LOCKER-MEN'S

027

TLT.

028

TLT.

029

TLT.

030

VEHICLE
STORAGE

031

PARKS
EQUIPMENT
STORAGE

036

WOOD
SHOP

033

TOOLS

032

WORK
ROOM

035

SM.
TOOLS

037

CORRIDOR

038

BULK
FLUIDS

039

PARTS

040

OFFICE

041

STORAGE

043

WELD

042

MAINTENANCE
SHOP

044

WASH
BAY

045

COLD
PATCH

18,716 S.F.
(63 OCCUPANTS)

4,328 S.F.
(15 OCCUPANTS)

1,373 S.F.
(5 OCCUPANTS)

3,500 S.F.
(12 OCCUPANTS)

10

560 S.F.
(2 OCCUPANTS)

285 S.F.
(1 OCC.)

26

775 S.F.
(3 OCC.)

772 S.F.
(3 OCC.)

512 S.F.
(2 OCC.)

8

5

B - BUSINESS AREA: 6,633 S.F.
100 GROSS S.F. / OCCUPANT
67 OCCUPANTS

34

33

20 20

19

19

9

16

45' 98'

62'
84'

84'

4

A301

1

A301

3

A301

1

A302

046

MEZZ 1

047

SERVER

048

MECH.

2,850 S.F.
(9 OCCUPANTS)

049

MEZZ 2

050

MECH.

052

SERVER

051

COMPRESSOR 4,741 S.F.
(16 OCCUPANTS)

PROJECT DESCRIPTION
Full demolition of the existing the Municipal Services Center building and the 
construction of a new 40,481 s.f. building on the same site. The main function of 
the building is vehicle and mechanical equipment storage and maintenance. The 
Village office area contains a public side for periodic visitation from the public for 
transactions and inquiries.

Building is fully sprinklered

Ground Level Area: 40,481 s.f.
Mezzanine #1 Area: 2,983 s.f. 
Mezzanine #2 Area: 5,026 s.f.

CHAPTER 3 - USE AND OCCUPANCY CLASSIFICATION
Occupancy: Types:

Type: B (Office Area): 6,633 s.f.

Type: S-1 (Repair Garage): 6,019 s.f.

Type S-2 (Storage Garage, Wash Bay): 27,829 s.f.

CHAPTER 5 - GENERAL BUILDING HEIGHTS AND AREAS

Construction Type: Type IIB

Table 503 Allowable Building Heights and Areas (Type IIB)
B  92,000 s.f.
S-1 70,000 s.f. (Most Restrictive)
S-2 104,000 s.f.

TABLE 1006.2.1
Spaces with one exit
Maximum Common Path of Egress Travel Distance (Sprinklered)
Types B, S:  100 feet

TABLE 1017.2
Exist Access Travel Distance (Sprinklered)
Types B, S1: 250 feet
Type S2: 400 feet

CODE PLAN LEGEND

PATH OF EGRESS

FIRE EXTINGUISHERFE

BUILDING EXIT (# SERVED)#

COMMON PATH OF EGRESS#

194 OCCUPANTS PER CODE
ACTUAL: 50 MAXIMUM OCCUPANTS 

MEN: 25 MAXIMUM ACTUAL
1 PER 25 FOR THE FIRST 50 
1 REQUIRED (2 PROVIDED)

WOMEN: 25 MAXIMUM ACTUAL
1 PER 25 FOR THE FIRST 50 
1 REQUIRED (1 PROVIDED)

(1) ADDITIONAL UNISEX TOILET ROOM PROVIDE 
ON EMPLOYEE SIDE OF BUILDING

ONE TOILET PROVIDED FOR VISITING PUBLIC
[P] 2902.2 Separate facilities. Exceptions:
Separate facilities shall not be required  with a total 
occupant load, including both employees and 
customers, of 15 or fewer

R

SEH Project

Checked By

Drawn By

Project Status Issue Date

This drawing is an instrument of service and shall 

remain the property of Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc. 

(SEH). This drawing, concepts and ideas contained 

herein shall not be used, reproduced, revised, or 

retained without the express written approval of SEH. 

Submission or distribution of this drawing to meet 

official or regulatory requirements or for purposes in 

connection with the project is not be construed as 

publication in derogation of any of the rights of SEH.

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

Project Owner

S
ho

rt
 E

lli
ot

t H
en

dr
ic

ks
on

, I
nc

.

A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

02
2

T
H

IS
 B

A
R

 I
S

 I
N

T
E

N
D

E
D

 T
O

 B
E

 1
" 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 A
T

 F
U

LL
 S

C
A

LE
1/

2/
20

24
 3

:5
8:

06
 P

M

CODE PLAN

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 C
E

N
T

E
R

42
6 

W
E

S
T

 K
IM

B
E

R
LY

 A
V

E
N

U
E

K
IM

B
E

R
LY

, W
IS

C
O

N
S

IN
 5

41
36

KIMBV 171196

TMF

MRC

V
IL

LA
G

E
 O

F
 K

IM
B

E
R

LY

G010

1/16" = 1'-0"G010

1 CODE PLAN - GROUND LEVEL

REVISION SCHEDULE

REV. # DESCRIPTION DATE

TRUE 
NORTH

1/16" = 1'-0"G010

2 FLOOR PLAN - MEZZANINE 1

1/16" = 1'-0"G010

3 FLOOR PLAN - MEZZANINE 2

PLUMBING FIXTURES



6 STALLS

15 STALLS

PROPERTY LINE

3 
S

T
A

L
L

S

NEW 
BUILDING

TRANSFORMER 
LOCATION

DUMPSTER 
ENCLOSURE 
LOCATION

18
'-0

"

18
'-0

"

18
'-0

"

9'-0"

19'-0"

9'
-0

"

NOTE: SEE CIVIL & LANDSCAPE PLANS 
FOR DETAILED SITE INFORMATION

R

SEH Project

Checked By

Drawn By

Project Status Issue Date

This drawing is an instrument of service and shall 

remain the property of Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc. 

(SEH). This drawing, concepts and ideas contained 

herein shall not be used, reproduced, revised, or 

retained without the express written approval of SEH. 

Submission or distribution of this drawing to meet 

official or regulatory requirements or for purposes in 

connection with the project is not be construed as 

publication in derogation of any of the rights of SEH.

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

Project Owner

S
ho

rt
 E

lli
ot

t H
en

dr
ic

ks
on

, I
nc

.

A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

02
2

T
H

IS
 B

A
R

 I
S

 I
N

T
E

N
D

E
D

 T
O

 B
E

 1
" 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 A
T

 F
U

LL
 S

C
A

LE
1/

2/
20

24
 3

:5
7:

59
 P

M

ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 C
E

N
T

E
R

42
6 

W
E

S
T

 K
IM

B
E

R
LY

 A
V

E
N

U
E

K
IM

B
E

R
LY

, W
IS

C
O

N
S

IN
 5

41
36

KIMBV 171196

TMF

MRC

V
IL

LA
G

E
 O

F
 K

IM
B

E
R

LY

A051
1" = 20'-0"A051

1 SITE PLAN

TRUE 
NORTH

REVISION SCHEDULE

REV. # DESCRIPTION DATE



D
W

R

T

T

63
'-4

"
55

'-2
"

56'-6"

MEZZANINE 
ABOVE

135'-0"

2
A201

1
A201

A111

1

A112

2

2'-1 1/2"16'-0"

001

VEST.

002

LOBBY

005

RECEP.

006

COPY

008

OFFICE

009

OFFICE

010

OFFICE

007

OPEN
OFFICE

011

COATS

012

NURSING

013

CORRIDOR

014

BREAK
ROOM

015

CLOSET

016

KITCHENETTE
017

CORRIDOR

018

STAFF
TLT.

004

TLT.

019

FILE

020

STORAGE

021

CONF.

003

LOBBY
CONF.

022

JAN.

023

MUD

024

CORRIDOR

025

LOCKER-WMN'S

026

LOCKER-MEN'S

027

TLT.

028

TLT.

029

TLT.

030

VEHICLE
STORAGE

031

PARKS
EQUIPMENT
STORAGE

036

WOOD
SHOP

033

TOOLS

034

PAINT/FLAM.

032

WORK
ROOM

035

SM.
TOOLS

037

CORRIDOR038

BULK
FLUIDS

039

PARTS

040

OFFICE

041

STORAGE

043

WELD

042

MAINTENANCE
SHOP

044

WASH
BAY

045

COLD
PATCH

030B 030C 031A 031B 031C

045A

045B 044A

044B

044C
036A 032A

032B

032D

032C

035

037A 037B

038B

034B 034A

033

043C 043B

041

042A

042B

042C

042E

042F

030F030G

043A

036B

038A

4

A302

D

E

F

C

A

B

G

28x16
CLEAR

34x24
CLEAR

14x14
CLEAR

34x24
CLEAR

5'
-1

"

040

NEW UTILITY 
TRANSFORMER

039

030J

044D

16'-6 3/4" 7'-0"

9'
-6

"
5'

-1
 1

/2
"

W3

E

W3

W3

W3

W3

W3

W3

W3

W3

W3

W3

W3W3

W4

E

E
E

E

EE

E E

E

E
E

W4

E

W3

W3

W1

E

1

4

55

5

5

8

15

3'-10 1/4"

042D

13

13

13

13

13

13

13

13

13

1 1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1 1

W2

ABOVE

45'-2" 107'-0" 48'-0" 20'-0" 5'-8" 18'-4" 21'-0"

5
A201

4
A201

4

A301

1

A301

3

A301

1

A302

3

A302

6

A301

55'-0" 6'-8" 21'-4" 52'-0"

A422

9

PLAN KEY NOTES

SEMI - RECESSED F.E. CABINET FIRE 
EXTINGUISHER. SEE DETAIL 15/A507

1

2

CONCRETE FILLED PIPE BOLLARD - TYP. BOTH SIDES 
OF O.H. DOORS. SEE STRUCTURAL

3

4

METAL RAILING SEE INTERIOR ELELVATION FOR 
REMOVEABLE SECTIONS

5

CONCRETE SLAB - SEE STRUCTURAL/ELECTRICAL

6

7

8

9

PROVIDE BLOCKING AT WALL MOUNTED EQUIPMENT 
AND CABINETRY

10

11

12

MTL. DOWN SPOUT, PRE-FINISHED

13

14

PASS THRU WINDOW W/ TRANSACTION COUNTER - SEE #/###

15

16

MTL. ROOF GUTTER, PREFINISHED

17

18

19

20

HOOK UP FOR WELDER - SEE ELECTRICAL

21

ADA DOOR OPENER BUTTON - SEE ELECTRICAL

22

MILLWORK CABINETS WITH FILLERS - SEE #/###

TRENCH DRAIN - SEE PLUMBING

DRINKING FOUNTAIN - SEE PLUMBING

CONCRETE WALKWAY - SEE CIVIL

CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER - SEE CIVIL

PRESSURE WASHER

INTERIOR WALLS TO ALIGN W/WINDOW MULLIONS U.N.O.

SHIP'S LADDER - SEE DETAIL 6/A505

WALL MOUNTED FIRE EXTINGUISHER

PROVIDE MIN. 3'-0" CLEARANCE TO WATER SERVICE & FIRE 
SUPPRESSION PIPING FROM BOLLARD LOCATION

DEPRESSED LIFT PIT G.C. TO COORDINATE ALL FLOOR 
SLAB/PIT POUR DETAILS PER LIFT MANUF. SPECIFICATIONS 
FOR FULL INSTALLATION/OPERATION BY OWNER'S VENDOR

BELOW STAIR GUARDRAIL SEE INTERIOR ELEVATION

R

SEH Project

Checked By

Drawn By

Project Status Issue Date

This drawing is an instrument of service and shall 

remain the property of Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc. 

(SEH). This drawing, concepts and ideas contained 

herein shall not be used, reproduced, revised, or 

retained without the express written approval of SEH. 

Submission or distribution of this drawing to meet 

official or regulatory requirements or for purposes in 

connection with the project is not be construed as 

publication in derogation of any of the rights of SEH.

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

Project Owner

S
ho

rt
 E

lli
ot

t H
en

dr
ic

ks
on

, I
nc

.

A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

02
2

T
H

IS
 B

A
R

 I
S

 I
N

T
E

N
D

E
D

 T
O

 B
E

 1
" 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 A
T

 F
U

LL
 S

C
A

LE
1/

2/
20

24
 3

:3
1:

23
 P

M

OVERALL FLOOR PLAN

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 C
E

N
T

E
R

42
6 

W
E

S
T

 K
IM

B
E

R
LY

 A
V

E
N

U
E

K
IM

B
E

R
LY

, W
IS

C
O

N
S

IN
 5

41
36

KIMBV 171196

TMF

MRC

V
IL

LA
G

E
 O

F
 K

IM
B

E
R

LY

A1013/32" = 1'-0"A101

1 FLOOR PLAN - LEVEL 1
TRUE 

NORTH

REVISION SCHEDULE

REV. # DESCRIPTION DATE



T

TT
T

T

T

T

1
A201

A112

1

4

A302

D

E

F

C

A

B

G

A422

4

5
A201

4
A201

4

A301

1

A301

3

A301

1

A302

A111

4

3

A302

6

A301

11

A312

12

A312

A422

9

R

SEH Project

Checked By

Drawn By

Project Status Issue Date

This drawing is an instrument of service and shall 

remain the property of Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc. 

(SEH). This drawing, concepts and ideas contained 

herein shall not be used, reproduced, revised, or 

retained without the express written approval of SEH. 

Submission or distribution of this drawing to meet 

official or regulatory requirements or for purposes in 

connection with the project is not be construed as 

publication in derogation of any of the rights of SEH.

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

Project Owner

S
ho

rt
 E

lli
ot

t H
en

dr
ic

ks
on

, I
nc

.

A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

02
2

T
H

IS
 B

A
R

 I
S

 I
N

T
E

N
D

E
D

 T
O

 B
E

 1
" 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 A
T

 F
U

LL
 S

C
A

LE
1/

2/
20

24
 3

:3
1:

49
 P

M

OVERALL FLOOR PLAN

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 C
E

N
T

E
R

42
6 

W
E

S
T

 K
IM

B
E

R
LY

 A
V

E
N

U
E

K
IM

B
E

R
LY

, W
IS

C
O

N
S

IN
 5

41
36

KIMBV 171196

TMF

MRC

V
IL

LA
G

E
 O

F
 K

IM
B

E
R

LY

A102

REVISION SCHEDULE

REV. # DESCRIPTION DATE

3/32" = 1'-0"A102

1 MEZZANINE TRUE 
NORTH



LEVEL 1
100' - 0"

T.O. PRECAST
130' - 0"

T.O. PRECAST 2
125' - 0"

W1 W1 W1 W1 W1 W1

W2

11 13

555 6 4 6 5 2 6 6 6 5 10

7

4

A301

1

A301

3

A301

6

A301

Level 1
100' - 0"

LEVEL 1
100' - 0"

T.O. PRECAST
130' - 0"

T.O. PRECAST 2
125' - 0"

T.O. WALL
116' - 6"

W1 W1 W1 W1 W1 W1

4

A302

W1

W6

11 1 2 2 7

5 52 6 56 11 12 10 94 4

8

1

A302

3

A302

11

A312

W1 W1

EXTERIOR ELEVATION FINISHES

CONTINUOUS PERIMETER METAL PARAPET COPING -
COLOR TO MATCH EXTERIOR COMPOSITE METAL 
PANELS

PRECAST CONC. WALL PANEL W/CAST-IN RECESSED 
BANDING. BASIS OF DESIGN: MOLINE COLOR: 3012-2 
LEATHER LIGHT SANDBLAST ETCH/ LIGHT ETCH

POLYCARBONATE WINDOW UNIT (KAL WALL BASIS OF 
DESIGN) ALL WINDOWS DESIGNATEDWITH W1

2" THERMALLY BROKEN ALUM. FRAMED WINDOW W/1" 
INSUL. GLASS. FACTORY PAINT FINISH TO MATCH 
METAL WALL PANEL & ALUM. STORE FRONT

INSULATED SECTIONAL OVERHEAD DOOR. SEE DOOR 
SCHEDULE FOR SIZE & TYPE

HOLLOW METALL DOOR (INSULATED) & FRAME. PAINT 
TO MATCH ALUM WINDOW FRAMES

STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF ON 6" NAIL BASE OVER 
COLD FORMED STEEL JOISTS. COLOR TO MATCH WALL 
PANELS

COMPOSITE ALUM. WALL PANEL. BASIS OF DESIGN 
ALFREXUSA.COM COLOR: CHARCOAL, PATRIOT RED

ARCH. PRECAST SILLS. BASIS OF DESIGN: CUSTOM 
STONE WORKS COLOR: FAWN TAN

BASE COURSE MASONRY BASIS OF DESIGN: COUNTY 
MATERIAL REFLECTION STONE COLOR: ENCHANTMENT

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE SEE DETAILS SHEET A501

ALUM. STORE FRONT FRAMING & ENTRANCE DOOR. 
FACTORY FINISHED TO MATCH METAL WALL PANELS

ALUM. CURTAIN WALL FRAMING W/1" INSUL. GLAZING 
GLASS BASIS OF DESIGN: OLD CASTLE SOLARBAN 
100VT COLOR: BRONZE TP-2

DATE STONE & TIME CAPSULE. SEE DETAIL 9/A503

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

LEVEL 1
100' - 0"

T.O. PRECAST
130' - 0"

T.O. PRECAST 2
125' - 0"

T.O. WALL
116' - 6"

4

A302

1 1

1

1 22 3

108 6 4

1

A302

3

A302

11

A312

W1 W1W1W1 W1W1 W1

LEVEL 1
100' - 0"

T.O. PRECAST
130' - 0"

T.O. PRECAST 2
125' - 0"

T.O. WALL
116' - 6"

A601

4

A601

5

10 10 12 9

1 2 1 3

6

8 813

14 14

4

A301

1

A301

3

A301

6

A301

R

SEH Project

Checked By

Drawn By

Project Status Issue Date

This drawing is an instrument of service and shall 

remain the property of Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc. 

(SEH). This drawing, concepts and ideas contained 

herein shall not be used, reproduced, revised, or 

retained without the express written approval of SEH. 

Submission or distribution of this drawing to meet 

official or regulatory requirements or for purposes in 

connection with the project is not be construed as 

publication in derogation of any of the rights of SEH.

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

Project Owner

S
ho

rt
 E

lli
ot

t H
en

dr
ic

ks
on

, I
nc

.

A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

02
2

T
H

IS
 B

A
R

 I
S

 I
N

T
E

N
D

E
D

 T
O

 B
E

 1
" 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 A
T

 F
U

LL
 S

C
A

LE
1/

2/
20

24
 3

:3
1:

35
 P

M

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 C
E

N
T

E
R

42
6 

W
E

S
T

 K
IM

B
E

R
LY

 A
V

E
N

U
E

K
IM

B
E

R
LY

, W
IS

C
O

N
S

IN
 5

41
36

KIMBV 171196

TMF

MRC

V
IL

LA
G

E
 O

F
 K

IM
B

E
R

LY

A201

3/32" = 1'-0"A201

1 EXTERIOR ELEVATION - NORTH

3/32" = 1'-0"A201

2 EXTERIOR ELEVATION - WEST

REVISION SCHEDULE

REV. # DESCRIPTION DATE

3/32" = 1'-0"A201

5 EXTERIOR ELEVATION - EAST

3/32" = 1'-0"A201

4 EXTERIOR ELEVATION - SOUTH



GATE LATCH T1-11 SIDING

CANE BOLTS

6" DIA. CONC
FILLED STEEL POST

PROVIDE RECEIVER
HOLES IN CONCRETE 
FOR CANE BOLTS.

2X6 TREATED 
TOP CAP

3/4" X 2 1/2" TREATED 
TRIM

GATE POSTS TO BE SET IN 
24" DIAMETER CONCRETE 

SONOTUBE, OFFSET TO 
CLEAR CONCRETE WALL

13' - 6"

6' - 7" 2" 6' - 7"

13' - 6"

2"1/2" 5 1/2"

6"

5'
 -

 0
"

6'
 -

 0
"

CONCRETE FOOTING, SEE 
STRUCTURAL

THIN STONE VENEER

CONCRETE SLAB W/ THICKENED 
EDGE, SEE STRUCTURAL

6

A501

PRECAST CONCRETE COPING CAP 
W/ INTEGRAL & SURFACE APPLIED 
WATER REPELLENT

12

A501

12

A501

= INDICATES SLOPE OF COPING

14' - 8 1/2"

PIPE BOLLARD, TYP. - SEE 
STRUCTURAL FOR DETAIL

NOTE: 
PRECAST CAP REMOVED 
IN THIS PLAN

9

A501

9

A501

9

A501

2 YARD DUMPSTER 2 YARD DUMPSTER

6'-0"

3'
-0

"

8'
 -

 0
"

WASHER 
WELDED TO 
ROD.

1-1/4" DIA. 
STEEL ROD.

2" x 2" x 1/4" ANGLE. WITH 
3 (THREE) 5/8" DIA. 

HOLES SPACED EQ., 
TYPICAL

6" DIA. STEEL PIPE (CUT).

NOTE:  ALL GATE HARDWARE TO BE GALVANIZED STEEL (TYPICAL)

1/2"

CONTINUOUS WELD

CONTINUOUS 
WELD

1 1/2"

2
"

2
"

3
"

1
"

8
"

1
7
-0

"

9
"

3
"

4"

1
"

1
"

2"

1" DIA. PIPE.

WELD ENTIRE LENGTH. 
(BOTH SIDES)

WASHER WELDED TO ROD.

3/4" DIA. STEEL ROD.

1/4" STEEL PLATE.

7/16" DIA. HOLE TYPICAL.

ROD HOOK.

F
IE

L
D

 V
E

R
IF

Y

2" X 2" X 1/4"
HSS FRAME, 

TYPICAL

1X6 TREATED 
LUBMER, 
PAINTED 

2X6 TREATED 
TOP CAP

T1-11 SIDING, 
PAINTED

1X6 TREATED 
LUBMER, 
PAINTED 

1/4" x 6" STEEL 
PLATE

1/2" DIA. BOLTS

CONC. FILLED POST

FRAME

POST

HINGE

FRAME

7/16" DIA. HOLE TYPICAL.

1-1/4" DIA. PIPE TYPICAL.

WELD ENTIRE LENGTH. 
(BOTH SIDES)

1-1/8" DIA. STEEL ROD.

1/4" STEEL PLATE.

6"

18" 1"

3"

27"

21"

43 1/4"

3"

6"

1" 3" 18" 3"

27"

4"

8" CMU

THIN STONE VENEER

PRECAST CAP

CONCRETE FOUNDATION, SEE 
STRUCTURAL

SPRAY APPLIED COMBINATION AIR 
AND VAPOR BARRIER, OVERLAP 
THRU-WALL FLASHING

THROUGH WALL FLASHING W/ 
METAL DRIP EDGE

B.O. WALL

100' - 0"

T.O. WALL

106' - 0"

A501

12

1'-2"

6
"

2" x 2" x 1/4" 
HSS

3/8" DIA. HOLES 2" O.C.

1/4" x 6" 
STEEL 
PLATE.

2" x 2" x 1/4" 
ANGLE.

1-1/4" DIA. PIPE 3" LONG.

3" x 2" x 1/2" SPACER.

NOTE: WELD ALL JOINTS

5'
 -

 7
"

NOTE: ALL EXPOSED METAL COMPONENTS TO BE PRIMED/PAINTED

SEE MFG

1'
 -

 6
"

3'
 -

 6
"

STEEL BASE PLATE

STEEL SUPPORT PLATE,
6" SQUARE WELDED TO SPIKE

COMPACTED SUB-GRADE

4 STEEL WEDGES WELDED TO 
SLEVE EACH AT 90 DEGREES TO 
CENTER POLE

16 GA. COORUGATED GALVANIZED 
STEEL FOUNDATION SLEEVE

DRY SAND TAMPED INTO PLACE 
AFTER PLUMBING

GRADE

SEE MFG

4 HARDWOOD WEDGES

SEALANT

SPUN ALUM. FLASH COLLAR

FLAGPOLE, ANODIZED MEDIUM BRONZE, 
SEE PLAN FOR HEIGHT

2' - 6" DIA.

1 
1/

2"

THIN STONE VENEER

PRECAST CONCRETE COPING CAP W/ 
INTEGRAL & SURFACE APPLIED WATER 
REPELLENT, TYP.

CAST-IN CONT. DRIP, 
BOTH SIDES

SPRAY APPLIED COMBINATION AIR AND 
VAPOR BARRIER, OVERLAP THRU-WALL 
FLASHING

8" CMU

R

SEH Project

Checked By

Drawn By

Project Status Issue Date

This drawing is an instrument of service and shall 

remain the property of Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc. 

(SEH). This drawing, concepts and ideas contained 

herein shall not be used, reproduced, revised, or 

retained without the express written approval of SEH. 

Submission or distribution of this drawing to meet 

official or regulatory requirements or for purposes in 

connection with the project is not be construed as 

publication in derogation of any of the rights of SEH.

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

Project Owner

S
ho

rt
 E

lli
ot

t H
en

dr
ic

ks
on

, I
nc

.

A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

02
2

T
H

IS
 B

A
R

 I
S

 I
N

T
E

N
D

E
D

 T
O

 B
E

 1
" 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 A
T

 F
U

LL
 S

C
A

LE
1/

2/
20

24
 3

:3
1:

50
 P

M

DETAILS

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 C
E

N
T

E
R

42
6 

W
E

S
T

 K
IM

B
E

R
LY

 A
V

E
N

U
E

K
IM

B
E

R
LY

, W
IS

C
O

N
S

IN
 5

41
36

KIMBV 171196

TMF

MRC

V
IL

LA
G

E
 O

F
 K

IM
B

E
R

LY

A501

REVISION SCHEDULE

REV. # DESCRIPTION DATE

1/2" = 1'-0"A501

1 DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE - FRONT ELEVATION

1/2" = 1'-0"A501

2 DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE CAP
1/2" = 1'-0"A501

3 DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE - TOP

3" = 1'-0"A501

4 HINGE DETAIL
1 1/2" = 1'-0"A501

5 DUMPSTER DOOR - CANE BOLT DETAIL
1" = 1'-0"A501

6 DUMPSTER GATE SECTION
1 1/2" = 1'-0"A501

7 HINGE CONNECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"A501

8 LATCH DETAIL
1/2" = 1'-0"A501

9 DUMPSTER SECTION
1/2" = 1'-0"A501

10 GATE FRAME ELEVATION
1" = 1'-0"A501

11 FLAG POLE BASE DETAIL
1 1/2" = 1'-0"A501

12 TOP OF WALL DETAIL



Introduction
The WDGE LED family is designed to meet 
specifier’s every wall-mounted lighting need in 
a widely accepted shape that blends with any 
architecture. The clean rectilinear design comes 
in four sizes with lumen packages ranging from 
1,200 to 25,000 lumens, providing true site-wide 
solution. 

WDGE1 delivers up to 2,000 lumens with a soft, 
non-pixelated light source, creating a visually 
comfortable environment. The compact size of 
WDGE1, with its integrated emergency battery 
backup option, makes it an ideal over-the-door 
wall-mounted lighting solution.

One Lithonia Way  •  Conyers, Georgia 30012  •  Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378)  •   www.lithonia.com
© 2019-2023 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc.  All rights reserved.

WDGE1 LED

Rev. 11/16/23
COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

WDGE1 LED
Architectural Wall Sconce

Catalog 
Number

Notes

Type

Depth (D1): 5.5"

Depth (D2): 1.5"

Height: 8"

Width: 9"

Weight:  
(without options) 9 lbs

Hit the Tab key or mouse over the page to see all interactive elements.

Specifications

Series Package Color Temperature CRI Distribution Voltage Mounting

WDGE1 LED P0   
P1   
P2

27K 2700K 
30K 3000K 
35K 3500K 
40K 4000K 
50K 1 5000K 

80CRI
90CRI

VF Visual comfort forward throw
VW Visual comfort wide

MVOLT
347 2

Shipped included
SRM Surface mounting bracket
ICW Indirect Canopy/Ceiling Washer bracket (dry/damp locations only)5

Shipped separately
AWS 3/8inch Architectural wall spacer
PBBW Surface-mounted back box (top, left, right conduit entry) Use when 

there is no junction box available.

Options Finish

E4WH 3 Emergency battery backup, Certified in CA Title 20 MAEDBS (4W, 0°C min)
PE 4 Photocell, Button Type
DS Dual switching (comes with 2 drivers and 2 light engines; see page 3 for details)
DMG 0-10V dimming wires pulled outside fixture (for use with an external control, ordered separately)
BCE Bottom conduit entry for back box (PBBW). Total of 4 entry points.
BAA Buy America(n) Act Compliant
DSLE Dual Switching (1 Driver, 2 Light Engines)

DDBXD Dark bronze
DBLXD Black
DNAXD Natural aluminum
DWHXD White
DSSXD Sandstone

DDBTXD Textured dark bronze
DBLBXD Textured black
DNATXD Textured natural aluminum
DWHGXD Textured white
DSSTXD Textured sandstone

Ordering Information EXAMPLE: WDGE1 LED P2 40K 80CRI VF MVOLT SRM PE DDBXD

Luminaire Standard EM, 0°C Cold EM, -20°C Sensor
Lumens (4000K)

P1 P2 P3 P4 P5 P6

WDGE1 LED 4W -- -- 1,200 2,000 -- -- -- --

WDGE2 LED 10W 18W Standalone / nLight 1,200 2,000 3,000 4,500 6,000 --

WDGE3 LED 15W 18W Standalone / nLight 7,500 8,500 10,000 12,000 -- --

WDGE4 LED -- -- Standalone / nLight 12,000 16,000 18,000 20,000 22,000 25,000

WDGE LED Family Overview

D1W

D2

H

http://www.lithonia.com
http://www.lithonia.com
http://www.lithonia.com/Micro_Webs/ArchitecturalColors/
https://img.acuitybrands.com/public-assets/catalog/1008038/wdge2-led.pdf?abl_version=11%2f19%2f2019+21:18:50&DOC_Type=SPEC_SHEET
https://img.acuitybrands.com/public-assets/catalog/1008040/wdge3-led.pdf?abl_version=11%2f19%2f2019+21:19:17&DOC_Type=SPEC_SHEET
https://img.acuitybrands.com/public-assets/catalog/1008042/wdge4-led.pdf?abl_version=11%2f20%2f2019+21:57:43&DOC_Type=SPEC_SHEET
https://www.acuitybrands.com/resources/buy-american
Brett Hansmann
Rectangle

Brett Hansmann
Rectangle

Brett Hansmann
Rectangle

Brett Hansmann
Rectangle

Brett Hansmann
Rectangle

Brett Hansmann
Rectangle

Brett Hansmann
Rectangle



NOTES

1 50K not available in 90CRI.
2 347V not available with E4WH, DS, DSLE or PE.
3 E4WH not available with PE or DS.
4 PE not available with DS.
5 Not qualified for DLC. Not available with E4WH.

Lumen values are from photometric tests performed in accordance with IESNA LM-79-08. Data is considered to be representative of the configurations shown, 
within the tolerances allowed by Lighting Facts. Contact factory for performance data on any configurations not shown here.

Performance 
Package

System 
Watts Dist. Type

27K (2700K, 80 CRI) 30K (3000K, 80 CRI) 35K (3500K, 80 CRI) 40K (4000K, 80 CRI) 50K (5000K, 80 CRI)

Lumens LPW B U G Lumens LPW B U G Lumens LPW B U G Lumens LPW B U G Lumens LPW B U G

P0 7W
VF 693 99 0 0 0 718 103 0 0 0 739 106 0 0 0 759 108 0 0 0 764 109 0 0 0

VW 694 99 0 0 0 720 103 0 0 0 740 106 0 0 0 760 109 0 0 0 766 109 0 0 0

P1 10W
VF 1,120 112 0 0 0 1,161 116 0 0 0 1,194 119 0 0 0 1,227 123 0 0 0 1,235 123 0 0 0

VW 1,122 112 0 0 0 1,163 116 0 0 0 1,196 120 0 0 0 1,229 123 0 0 0 1,237 124 0 0 0

P2 15W
VF 1,806 120 1 0 0 1,872 125 1 0 0 1,925 128 1 0 0 1,978 132 1 0 0 1,992 133 1 0 0

VW 1,809 120 1 0 0 1,876 125 1 0 0 1,929 128 1 0 0 1,982 132 1 0 0 1,996 133 1 0 0

Use these factors to determine relative lumen output for average ambient 
temperatures from 0-40°C (32-104°F).

Lumen Ambient Temperature (LAT) Multipliers

One Lithonia Way  •  Conyers, Georgia 30012  •  Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378)  •   www.lithonia.com
© 2019-2023 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc.  All rights reserved.

WDGE1 LED

Rev. 11/16/23
COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

Performance Data

Lumen Output

Ambient Lumen Multiplier

0°C 32°F 1.03

10°C 50°F 1.02

20°C 68°F 1.01

25°C 77°F 1.00

30°C 86°F 0.99

40°C 104°F 0.98

Projected LED Lumen Maintenance
Data references the extrapolated performance projections for the platforms noted in a 25°C 
ambient, based on 10,000 hours of LED testing (tested per IESNA LM-80-08 and projected per 
IESNA TM-21-11).
To calculate LLF, use the lumen maintenance factor that corresponds to the desired number of 
operating hours below. For other lumen maintenance values, contact factory.

Operating Hours 0 25,000 50,000 100,000

Lumen Maintenance Factor 1.0 >0.96 >0.95 >0.91

Performance 
Package System Watts

Current (A)

120V 208V 240V 277V 347V

P1
10W 0.082 0.049 0.043 0.038 --

13W -- -- -- -- 0.046

P2
15W 0.132 0.081 0.072 0.064 --

18W -- -- -- -- 0.056 

Electrical Load

CCT Multiplier

27K 0.845

30K 0.867

35K 0.845

40K 0.885

50K 0.898

Lumen Multiplier for 90CRI

Option Dist. Type Lumens

E4WH
VF 646 

VW 647 

Lumen Output in Emergency 
Mode (4000K, 80 CRI)

Accessories 
Ordered and shipped separately. 

WDGEAWS DDBXD WDGE 3/8inch Architectural Wall Spacer (specify finish)

WDGE1PBBW DDBXD U WDGE1 surface-mounted back box (specify finish)

http://www.lithonia.com
http://www.lithonia.com


1.0 fc avg.

8'

15'

26'

0.1 fc min.

8' MH

To see complete photometric reports or download .ies files for this product, visit the Lithonia Lighting WDGE LED homepage. 
Tested in accordance with IESNA LM-79 and LM-80 standards.

One Lithonia Way  •  Conyers, Georgia 30012  •  Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378)  •   www.lithonia.com
© 2019-2023 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc.  All rights reserved.

WDGE1 LED

Rev. 11/16/23
COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

Photometric Diagrams

LEGEND

0.25 fc

0.5 fc

3.0 fc

1.0 fc

WDGE1 LED P2 40K 80CRI VWWDGE1 LED P2 40K 80CRI VW

MH = 8ft
Grid = 8ft x 8ft

The emergency battery backup is integral to the luminaire — no external housing required! This design provides reliable emergency operation while 
maintaining the aesthetics of the product. All emergency battery backup configurations include an independent secondary driver with an integral relay to 
immediately detect loss of normal power and automatically energize the luminaire. The emergency battery will power the luminaire for a minimum duration 
of 90 minutes (maximum duration of three hours) from the time normal power is lost and maintain a minimum of 60% of the light output at the end of 
90minutes. 

Applicable codes: NFPA 70/NEC – section 700.16, NFPA 101 Life Safety Code Section 7.9

The example below shows illuminance of 1 fc average and 0.1 fc minimum in emergency mode with E4WH and VF distribution.

Emergency Egress Options

Emergency Battery Backup

The dual switching option offers operational redundancy that certain 
codes require. With this option the luminaire comes integrated with two 
drivers and two light engines. These work completely independent to 
each other so that a failure of any individual component does not cause 
the whole luminaire to go dark. 

Applicable codes: NFPA 70/NEC – section 700.16, NFPA 101 Life Safety 
Code Section 7.9

The dual switching option offers operational redundancy that certain 
codes require. With this option the luminaire comes integrated with 
one driver and two light engines. These work completely independent 
to each other so that a failure of either light engine does not cause the 
whole luminaire to go dark.

Applicable codes: NFPA 70/NEC – section 700.16, NFPA 101 Life 
Safety Code Section 7.9

Dual Switching (DS) Option Dual Switching Light Engine (DSLE) Option

WDGE1 LED xx 40K 80CRI VF MVOLT E4WH

Grid = 10ft x 10ft

WDGE1 LED P2 40K 80CRI VFWDGE1 LED P2 40K 80CRI VF

http://www.lithonia.com
http://www.lithonia.com


One Lithonia Way  •  Conyers, Georgia 30012  •  Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378)  •   www.lithonia.com
© 2019-2023 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc.  All rights reserved.

WDGE1 LED

Rev. 11/16/23
COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

FEATURES & SPECIFICATIONS

 INTENDED USE 
Common architectural look, with clean rectilinear shape, of the WDGE LED was designed to 
blend with any type of construction, whether it be tilt-up, frame or brick. Applications include 
commercial offices, warehouses, hospitals, schools, malls, restaurants, and other commercial 
buildings.

 CONSTRUCTION 
The single-piece die-cast aluminum housing integrates secondary heat sinks to optimize 
thermal transfer from the internal light engine heat sinks and promote long life. The driver 
is mounted in direct contact with the casting for a low operating temperature and long life. 
The die-cast door frame is fully gasketed with a one-piece solid silicone gasket to keep out 
moisture and dust, providing an IP66 rating for the luminaire.

 FINISH 
Exterior painted parts are protected by a zinc-infused Super Durable TGIC thermoset 
powder coat finish that provides superior resistance to corrosion and weathering. A tightly 
controlled multi-stage process ensures a 3 mils thickness for a finish that can withstand 
extreme climate changes without cracking or peeling. Standard Super Durable colors 
include dark bronze, black, natural aluminum, sandstone and white. Available in textured 
and non-textured finishes.

 OPTICS 
Well crafted reflector optics allow the light engine to be recessed within the luminaire, 
providing visual comfort, superior distribution, uniformity, and spacing in wall-mount 
applications. The WDGE LED has zero uplight and qualifies as a Nighttime Friendly™ 
product, meaning it is consistent with the LEED® and Green Globes™ criteria for 
eliminating wasteful uplight.

 ELECTRICAL 
Light engine consists of high-efficacy LEDs mounted to metal-core circuit boards to 
maximize heat dissipation and promote long life (up to L91/100,000 hours at 25°C). The 
electronic driver has a power factor of >90%, THD <20%. Luminaire comes with built in 
6kV surge protection, which meets a minimum Category C low exposure (per ANSI/IEEE 
C62.41.2). Fixture ships standard with 0-10v dimmable driver.

 INSTALLATION 
A universal mounting plate with integral mounting support arms allows the fixture to 
hinge down for easy access while making wiring connections. The 3/8” Architectural Wall 
Spacer (AWS) can be used to create a floating appearance or to accommodate small 
imperfections in the wall surface. The ICW option can be used to mount the luminaire 
inverted for indirect lighting in dry and damp locations. Design can withstand up to a 1.5 G 
vibration load rating per ANSI C136.31.

 LISTINGS 
CSA certified to U.S. and Canadian standards. Luminaire is IP66 rated. PIR options are 
rated for wet location. Rated for -40°C minimum ambient. DesignLights Consortium® (DLC) 
Premium qualified product and DLC qualified product. Not all versions of this product may 
be DLC Premium qualified or DLC qualified. Please check the DLC Qualified Products List 
at www.designlights.org/QPL to confirm which versions are qualified. International Dark-
Sky Association (IDA) Fixture Seal of Approval (FSA) is available for all products on this 
page utilizing 2700K and 3000K color temperature only and SRM mounting only.

 BUY AMERICAN ACT 
Product with the BAA option is assembled in the USA and meets the Buy America(n) government 
procurement requirements under FAR, DFARS and DOT regulations.  
Please refer to www.acuitybrands.com/buy-american for additional information.

 WARRANTY 
5-year limited warranty. This is the only warranty provided and no other statements in 
this specification sheet create any warranty of any kind. All other express and implied 
warranties are disclaimed. Complete warranty terms located at:  
www.acuitybrands.com/support/warranty/terms-and-conditions

 Note: Actual performance may differ as a result of end-user environment and application. 
All values are design or typical values, measured under laboratory conditions at 25 °C. 
Specifications subject to change without notice.

Mounting, Options & Accessories

D = 5.5"

H = 8"

W = 9"

E4WH – 4W Emergency Battery Backup

D = 1.75"

H = 8"

W = 9"

PBBW – Surface-Mounted Back Box 
Use when there is no junction box available.

D = 0.38"

H = 4.4"

W = 7.5"

AWS – 3/8inch Architectural Wall Spacer

http://www.lithonia.com
http://www.lithonia.com
http://www.designlights.org/QPL
http://www.acuitybrands.com/buy-american
http://www.acuitybrands.com/support/warranty/terms-and-conditions


Introduction
The WDGE LED family is designed to meet specifier’s 
every wall-mounted lighting need in a widely accepted 
shape that blends with any architecture. The clean 
rectilinear design comes in four sizes with lumen 
packages ranging from 1,200 to 25,000 lumens, 
providing a true site-wide solution. Embedded with 
nLight® AIR wireless controls, the WDGE family provides 
additional energy savings and code compliance. 

WDGE2 with industry leading precision refractive 
optics provides great uniform distribution and optical 
control. When combined with multiple integrated 
emergency battery backup options, including an 18W 
cold temperature option, the WDGE2 becomes the 
ideal wall-mounted lighting solution for pedestrian scale 
applications in any environment.

One Lithonia Way  •  Conyers, Georgia 30012  •  Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378)  •   www.lithonia.com
© 2019-2022 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc.  All rights reserved.

WDGE2 LED

Rev. 11/21/22
COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

WDGE2 LED
Architectural Wall Sconce 
Precision Refractive Optic

Catalog 
Number

Notes

Type

Depth (D1): 7"

Depth (D2): 1.5"

Height: 9"

Width: 11.5"

Weight:  
(without options) 13.5 lbs

Hit the Tab key or mouse over the page to see all interactive elements.

Specifications

Series Package Color Temperature CRI Distribution Voltage Mounting

WDGE2 LED P0 1

P1 2

P2 2

P3 2

P4 2

27K 2700K 
30K 3000K 
40K 4000K 
50K 5000K 
AMB3 Amber

70CRI4

80CRI
LW3 Limited 
Wavelength

T1S Type I Short
T2M Type II Medium
T3M Type III Medium
T4M Type IV Medium
TFTM Forward Throw Medium

MVOLT
347 5

480 5

Shipped included
SRM Surface mounting bracket
ICW Indirect Canopy/Ceiling 

Washer bracket (dry/
damp locations only)6

Shipped separately
AWS 3/8inch Architectural wall spacer
PBBW S urface-mounted back box (top, left, 

right conduit entry). Use when there 
is no junction box available.

Options Finish

E10WH Emergency battery backup, Certified in CA Title 20 MAEDBS 
(10W, 5°C min)

E20WC Emergency battery backup, Certified in CA Title 20 MAEDBS 
(18W, -20°C min)

PE 7 Photocell, Button Type
DMG 8 0-10V dimming wires pulled outside fixture (for use with 

an external control, ordered separately)
BCE Bottom conduit entry for back box (PBBW). Total of 4 entry 

points.
BAA Buy America(n) Act Compliant

Standalone Sensors/Controls
PIR Bi-level (100/35%) motion sensor for 8-15’ mounting heights. Intended for use on 

switched circuits with external dusk to dawn switching.
PIRH Bi-level (100/35%) motion sensor for 15-30’ mounting heights. Intended for use on 

switched circuits with external dusk to dawn switching
PIR1FC3V Bi-level (100/35%) motion sensor for 8-15’ mounting heights with photocell pre-

programmed for dusk to dawn operation. 
PIRH1FC3V Bi-level (100/35%) motion sensor for 15-30’ mounting heights with photocell pre-

programmed for dusk to dawn operation. 
Networked Sensors/Controls
NLTAIR2 PIR nLightAIR Wireless enabled bi-level motion/ambient sensor for 8-15’ mounting heights. 
NLTAIR2 PIRH nLightAIR Wireless enabled bi-level motion/ambient sensor for 15-30’ mounting heights. 
See page 4 for out of box functionality

DDBXD Dark bronze
DBLXD Black
DNAXD Natural aluminum
DWHXD White
DSSXD Sandstone
DDBTXD Textured dark bronze
DBLBXD Textured black
DNATXD Textured natural aluminum
DWHGXD Textured white
DSSTXD Textured sandstone

Ordering Information EXAMPLE: WDGE2 LED P3 40K 80CRI VF MVOLT SRM DDBXD

Luminaire Optics Standard EM, 0°C Cold EM, -20°C Sensor
Approximate Lumens (4000K, 80CRI)

P0 P1 P2 P3 P4 P5 P6

WDGE1 LED Visual Comfort 4W -- 750 1,200 2,000 -- -- -- --

WDGE2 LED Visual Comfort 10W 18W Standalone / nLight -- 1,200 2,000 3,000 4,500 6,000 --

WDGE2 LED Precision Refractive 10W 18W Standalone / nLight 700 1,200 2,000 3,200 4,200 -- --

WDGE3 LED Precision Refractive 15W 18W Standalone / nLight -- 7,500 8,500 10,000 12,000 -- --

WDGE4 LED Precision Refractive Standalone / nLight -- 12,000 16,000 18,000 20,000 22,000 25,000

WDGE LED Family Overview

D1W

D2

H

http://www.lithonia.com
http://www.lithonia.com
http://www.lithonia.com/Micro_Webs/ArchitecturalColors/
https://img.acuitybrands.com/public-assets/catalog/1008034/wdge1-led.pdf?abl_version=11%2f19%2f2019+21:18:19&DOC_Type=SPEC_SHEET
https://img.acuitybrands.com/public-assets/catalog/1008042/wdge4-led.pdf?abl_version=11%2f20%2f2019+21:57:43&DOC_Type=SPEC_SHEET
https://img.acuitybrands.com/public-assets/catalog/1008042/wdge4-led.pdf?abl_version=11%2f20%2f2019+21:57:43&DOC_Type=SPEC_SHEET
Brett Hansmann
Rectangle

Brett Hansmann
Rectangle

Brett Hansmann
Rectangle

Brett Hansmann
Rectangle

Brett Hansmann
Rectangle



NOTES

1 P0 option not available with sensors/controls.
2 P1-P4 not available with AMB and LW.
3 AMB and LW always go together.
4 70CRI only available with T3M and T4M.
5 347V and 480V not available with E10WH or E20WC.
6 Not qualified for DLC. Not available with emergency battery backup or sensors/controls.
7 PE not available in 480V or with sensors/controls.
8 DMG option not available with sensors/controls.

Accessories 
Ordered and shipped separately. 

WDGEAWS DDBXD WDGE 3/8inch Architectural Wall Spacer (specify finish)

WDGE2PBBW DDBXD U WDGE2 surface-mounted back box (specify finish)

Lumen values are from photometric tests performed in accordance with IESNA LM-79-08. Data is considered to be representative of the configurations shown,
within the tolerances allowed by Lighting Facts. Contact factory for performance data on any configurations not shown here.

Performance 
Package

System 
Watts Dist. Type

27K (2700K, 80 CRI) 30K (3000K, 80 CRI) 40K (4000K, 80 CRI) 50K (5000K, 80 CRI) Amber (Limited Wavelength)

Lumens LPW B U G Lumens LPW B U G Lumens LPW B U G Lumens LPW B U G Lumens LPW B U G

P0 7W

T1S 636 92 0 0 0 666 97 0 0 0 699 101 0 0 1 691 100 0 0 1 712 47 0 0 1

T2M 662 96 0 0 0 693 101 0 0 0 728 106 0 0 0 719 104 0 0 0 741 48 0 0 0

T3M 662 96 0 0 0 693 101 0 0 0 728 106 0 0 0 719 104 0 0 0 741 48 0 0 0

T4M 648 94 0 0 0 679 98 0 0 0 712 103 0 0 0 704 102 0 0 0 726 47 0 0 0

TFTM 652 95 0 0 0 683 99 0 0 0 717 104 0 0 0 708 103 0 0 0 730 48 0 0 1

P1 11W

T1S 1,105 99 0 0 1 1,157 104 0 0 1 1,215 109 0 0 1 1,200 107 0 0 1

T2M 1,150 103 0 0 1 1,204 108 0 0 1 1,264 113 0 0 1 1,249 112 0 0 1

T3M 1,150 103 0 0 1 1,205 108 0 0 1 1,265 113 0 0 1 1,250 112 0 0 1

T4M 1,126 101 0 0 1 1,179 106 0 0 1 1,238 111 0 0 1 1,223 110 0 0 1

TFTM 1,133 101 0 0 1 1,186 106 0 0 1 1,245 112 0 0 1 1,230 110 0 0 1

P2 19W

T1S 1,801 95 1 0 1 1,886 99 1 0 1 1,981 104 1 0 1 1,957 103 1 0 1

T2M 1,875 99 1 0 1 1,963 103 1 0 1 2,061 109 1 0 1 2,037 107 1 0 1

T3M 1,876 99 1 0 1 1,964 103 1 0 1 2,062 109 1 0 1 2,038 107 1 0 1

T4M 1,836 97 1 0 1 1,922 101 1 0 1 2,018 106 1 0 1 1,994 105 1 0 1

TFTM 1,847 97 1 0 1 1,934 102 1 0 1 2,030 107 1 0 1 2,006 106 1 0 1

P3 32W

T1S 2,809 87 1 0 1 2,942 92 1 0 1 3,089 96 1 0 1 3,052 95 1 0 1

T2M 2,924 91 1 0 1 3,062 95 1 0 1 3,215 100 1 0 1 3,176 99 1 0 1

T3M 2,925 91 1 0 1 3,063 95 1 0 1 3,216 100 1 0 1 3,177 99 1 0 1

T4M 2,862 89 1 0 1 2,997 93 1 0 1 3,147 98 1 0 1 3,110 97 1 0 1

TFTM 2,880 90 1 0 1 3,015 94 1 0 1 3,166 99 1 0 1 3,128 97 1 0 1

P4 47W

T1S 3,729 80 1 0 1 3,904 84 1 0 1 4,099 88 1 0 1 4,051 87 1 0 1

T2M 3,881 83 1 0 1 4,063 87 1 0 1 4,267 91 1 0 1 4,216 90 1 0 1

T3M 3,882 83 1 0 1 4,065 87 1 0 1 4,268 91 1 0 1 4,217 90 1 0 1

T4M 3,799 81 1 0 1 3,978 85 1 0 1 4,177 90 1 0 1 4,127 88 1 0 1

TFTM 3,822 82 1 0 1 4,002 86 1 0 1 4,202 90 1 0 1 4,152 89 1 0 1

Performance 
Package

System 
Watts Dist. Type

27K (2700K, 70 CRI) 30K (3000K, 70 CRI) 40K (4000K, 70 CRI) 50K (5000K, 70 CRI)

Lumens LPW B U G Lumens LPW B U G Lumens LPW B U G Lumens LPW B U G

P0 7W
T3M 737 107 0 0 0 763 111 0 0 0 822 119 0 0 0 832 121 0 0 1

T4M 721 105 0 0 0 746 108 0 0 0 804 117 0 0 1 814 118 0 0 1

P1 11W
T3M 1,280 115 0 0 1 1,325 119 0 0 1 1,427 128 1 0 1 1,445 129 1 0 1

T4M 1,253 112 0 0 1 1,297 116 0 0 1 1,397 125 0 0 1 1,415 127 0 0 1

P2 19W
T3M 2,087 110 1 0 1 2,160 114 1 0 1 2,327 123 1 0 1 2,357 124 1 0 1

T4M 2,042 108 1 0 1 2,114 111 1 0 1 2,278 120 1 0 1 2,306 121 1 0 1

P3 32W
T3M 3,254 101 1 0 1 3,369 105 1 0 1 3,629 113 1 0 1 3,675 114 1 0 1

T4M 3,185 99 1 0 1 3,297 103 1 0 1 3,552 111 1 0 1 3,597 112 1 0 1

P4 47W
T3M 4,319 93 1 0 1 4,471 96 1 0 1 4,817 103 1 0 2 4,878 105 1 0 2

T4M 4,227 91 1 0 1 4,376 94 1 0 2 4,714 101 1 0 2 4,774 102 1 0 2

One Lithonia Way  •  Conyers, Georgia 30012  •  Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378)  •   www.lithonia.com
© 2019-2022 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc.  All rights reserved.

WDGE2 LED

Rev. 11/21/22
COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

Performance Data

Lumen Output

http://www.lithonia.com
http://www.lithonia.com


Option Lumens

E10WH 1,358

E20WC 2,230

Lumen Output in Emergency Mode 
(4000K, 80 CRI, T3M)

One Lithonia Way  •  Conyers, Georgia 30012  •  Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378)  •   www.lithonia.com
© 2019-2022 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc.  All rights reserved.

WDGE2 LED

Rev. 11/21/22
COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

To see complete photometric reports or download .ies files for this product, visit the Lithonia Lighting WDGE LED homepage. 
Tested in accordance with IESNA LM-79 and LM-80 standards.

Photometric Diagrams

The emergency battery backup is integral to the luminaire — no external housing required! This design provides reliable emergency operation while 
maintaining the aesthetics of the product. All emergency battery backup configurations include an independent secondary driver with an integral relay to 
immediately detect loss of normal power and automatically energize the luminaire. The emergency battery will power the luminaire for a minimum duration 
of 90 minutes (maximum duration of three hours) from the time normal power is lost and maintain a minimum of 60% of the light output at the end of 
90minutes. 

Applicable codes: NFPA 70/NEC – section 700.16, NFPA 101 Life Safety Code Section 7.9

Emergency Egress Options

Emergency Battery Backup

LEGEND

0.25 fc

0.5 fc

3.0 fc

1.0 fc

MH = 10ft
Grid = 10ft x 10ft

Use these factors to determine relative lumen output for average ambient 
temperatures from 0-40°C (32-104°F).

Lumen Ambient Temperature (LAT) Multipliers

Ambient Lumen Multiplier

0°C 32°F 1.03

10°C 50°F 1.02

20°C 68°F 1.01

25°C 77°F 1.00

30°C 86°F 0.99

40°C 104°F 0.97

Projected LED Lumen Maintenance
Data references the extrapolated performance projections for the platforms noted in a 25°C 
ambient, based on 10,000 hours of LED testing (tested per IESNA LM-80-08 and projected per 
IESNA TM-21-11).
To calculate LLF, use the lumen maintenance factor that corresponds to the desired number of 
operating hours below. For other lumen maintenance values, contact factory.

Operating Hours 0 25,000 50,000 100,000

Lumen Maintenance Factor 1.0 >0.96 >0.93 >0.87

Performance 
Package System Watts

Current (A)

120Vac 208Vac 240Vac 277Vac 347Vac 480Vac

P0
7.0 0.061 0.042 0.04 0.039 -- --

9.0 -- -- -- -- 0.031 0.021

P1
11.0 0.100 0.064 0.059 0.054 -- --

14.1 -- -- -- -- 0.046 0.031 

P2
19.0 0.168 0.106 0.095 0.083 -- --

22.8 -- -- -- -- 0.067 0.050

P3
32.0 0.284 0.163 0.144 0.131 -- --

37.1 -- -- -- -- 0.107 0.079 

P4
47.0 0.412 0.234 0.207 0.185 -- --

53.5 -- -- -- -- 0.153 0.112

Electrical Load

"P3 40K 80CRI T1S""P3 40K 80CRI T1S" "P3 40K 80CRI T2M""P3 40K 80CRI T2M" "P3 40K 80CRI T3M""P3 40K 80CRI T3M" "P3 40K 80CRI T4M""P3 40K 80CRI T4M" "P3 40K 80CRI TFTM""P3 40K 80CRI TFTM"

http://www.lithonia.com
http://www.lithonia.com


One Lithonia Way  •  Conyers, Georgia 30012  •  Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378)  •   www.lithonia.com
© 2019-2022 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc.  All rights reserved.

WDGE2 LED

Rev. 11/21/22
COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

Motion/Ambeint sensor (Sensor Switch MSOD) is integrated into the the luminaire. The sensor provides both Motion and Daylight based dimming of the 
luminaire. For motion detection, the sensor utilizes 100% Digital Passive Infrared (PIR) technology that is tuned for walking size motion while preventing 
false tripping from the environment. The integrated photocell enables additional energy savings during daytime periods when there is sufficient daylight. 
Optimize sensor coverage by either selecting PIR or PIRH option. PIR option comes with a sensor lens that is optimized to provide maximum coverage for 
mounting heights between 8-15ft, while PIRH is optimized for 15-40ft mounting height.

Control / Sensor Options

Motion/Ambient Sensor (PIR_, PIRH_)

nLight® AIR is a wireless lighting controls platform that allows for seamless integration of both indoor and outdoor luminaires. Five-tier security 
architecture,   900 MHz wireless communication and app (CLAIRITY™ Pro) based configurability combined together make nLight® AIR a secure, reliable 
and easy to use platform.

Networked Control (NLTAIR2)

HIGH VIEW

0 ft

15

0 m

4.6

  30      24      18      12      6      0 ft      6      12      18      24      30

   9.2     7.4     5.4     3.6    1.8    0 m    1.8    3.6     5.4     7.4     9.2

30

24

18

12

6

0 ft

6

12

18

24

30

9.2

7.4

5.4

3.6

1.8

0 m

1.8

3.6

5.4

7.4

9.2

LOW VIEW

0 ft

9

0 m

2.7

  18     15     12     9     6     3     0 ft     3     6     9     12     15     18

   5.4    4.6    3.6   2.7  1.8  0.9   0 m   0.9  1.8   2.7  3.6    4.6    5.4

18

15

12

9

6

3

0 ft

3

6

9

12

15

18

5.5

4.6

3.7

2.7

1.8

0.9

0 m

0.9

1.8

2.7

3.7

4.6

5.5

PIR

PIRH

TOP VIEW
20

10

0 ft

10

20

6.1

3

0 m

3

6.1

20                     0 ft                     20

6.1                    0 m                    6.1

SIDE VIEW
0 ft

10

20

30

40

0 m

3

6.1

9.1

12.2

TOP VIEW
20

10

0 ft

10

20

6.1

3

0 m

3

6.1

20                     0 ft                     20

6.1                    0 m                    6.1

SIDE VIEW
0 ft

10

20

30

40

0 m

3

6.1

9.1

12.2

Option Dim Level High Level  
(when triggered

Photocell  
Operation

Motion Time 
Delay

Ramp-down 
Time

Ramp-up  
Time

PIR or PIRH Motion - 3V (37% of full output) 
Photocell - 0V (turned off) 10V (100% output) Enabled @ 5fc 5 min 5 min Motion - 3 sec 

Photocell - 45 sec

PIR1FC3V, PIRH1FC3V Motion - 3V (37% of full output) 
Photocell - 0V (turned off) 10V (100% output) Enabled @ 1fc 5 min 5 min Motion - 3 sec 

Photocell - 45 sec

NLTAIR2 PIR, NLTAIR2 PIRH 
(out of box)

Motion - 3V (37% of full output)  
Photocell - 0V (turned off) 10V (100% output) Enabled @ 5fc 7.5 min 5 min Motion - 3 sec 

Photocell - 45 sec

http://www.lithonia.com
http://www.lithonia.com


One Lithonia Way  •  Conyers, Georgia 30012  •  Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378)  •   www.lithonia.com
© 2019-2022 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc.  All rights reserved.

WDGE2 LED

Rev. 11/21/22
COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

FEATURES & SPECIFICATIONS

 INTENDED USE 
Common architectural look, with clean rectilinear shape, of the WDGE LED was designed to 
blend with any type of construction, whether it be tilt-up, frame or brick. Applications include 
commercial offices, warehouses, hospitals, schools, malls, restaurants, and other commercial 
buildings.

 CONSTRUCTION 
The single-piece die-cast aluminum housing integrates secondary heat sinks to optimize 
thermal transfer from the internal light engine heat sinks and promote long life. The driver 
is mounted in direct contact with the casting for a low operating temperature and long life. 
The die-cast door frame is fully gasketed with a one-piece solid silicone gasket to keep out 
moisture and dust, providing an IP66 rating for the luminaire.

 FINISH 
Exterior painted parts are protected by a zinc-infused Super Durable TGIC thermoset 
powder coat finish that provides superior resistance to corrosion and weathering. A tightly 
controlled multi-stage process ensures a 3 mils thickness for a finish that can withstand 
extreme climate changes without cracking or peeling. Standard Super Durable colors 
include dark bronze, black, natural aluminum, sandstone and white. Available in textured 
and non-textured finishes.

 OPTICS 
Individually formed acrylic lenses are engineered for superior application efficiency which 
maximizes the light in the areas where it is most needed. The WDGE LED has zero uplight 
and qualifies as a Nighttime Friendly™ product, meaning it is consistent with the LEED® 
and Green Globes™ criteria for eliminating wasteful uplight.

 ELECTRICAL 
Light engine consists of high-efficacy LEDs mounted to metal-core circuit boards to 
maximize heat dissipation and promote long life (up to L91/100,000 hours at 25°C). The 
electronic driver has a power factor of >90%, THD <20%. Luminaire comes with built in 
6kV surge protection, which meets a minimum Category C low exposure (per ANSI/IEEE 
C62.41.2). Fixture ships standard with 0-10v dimmable driver.

 INSTALLATION 
A universal mounting plate with integral mounting support arms allows the fixture to 
hinge down for easy access while making wiring connections. The 3/8” Architectural Wall 
Spacer (AWS) can be used to create a floating appearance or to accommodate small 
imperfections in the wall surface. The ICW option can be used to mount the luminaire 
inverted for indirect lighting in dry and damp locations. Design can withstand up to a 1.5 G 
vibration load rating per ANSI C136.31.

 LISTINGS 
CSA certified to U.S. and Canadian standards. Luminaire is IP66 rated. PIR options are 
rated for wet location. Rated for -40°C minimum ambient. DesignLights Consortium® (DLC) 
Premium qualified product and DLC qualified product. Not all versions of this product may 
be DLC Premium qualified or DLC qualified. Please check the DLC Qualified Products List 
at www.designlights.org/QPL to confirm which versions are qualified. International Dark-
Sky Association (IDA) Fixture Seal of Approval (FSA) is available for all products on this 
page utilizing 2700K and 3000K color temperature only and SRM mounting only.

 BUY AMERICAN ACT 
Product with the BAA option is assembled in the USA and meets the Buy America(n) government 
procurement requirements under FAR, DFARS and DOT regulations.  
Please refer to www.acuitybrands.com/buy-american for additional information.

 WARRANTY 
5-year limited warranty. This is the only warranty provided and no other statements in 
this specification sheet create any warranty of any kind. All other express and implied 
warranties are disclaimed. Complete warranty terms located at:  
www.acuitybrands.com/support/warranty/terms-and-conditions

 Note: Actual performance may differ as a result of end-user environment and application. 
All values are design or typical values, measured under laboratory conditions at 25 °C. 
Specifications subject to change without notice.

Mounting, Options & Accessories

D = 7"

H = 9" (Standalone controls) 
11" (nLight AIR controls, 2" antenna will  
be pointing down behind the sensor)

W = 11.5"

Motion/Ambient Sensor

D = 1.75"

H = 9"

W = 11.5"

PBBW – Surface-Mounted Back Box 
Use when there is no junction box available.

D = 0.38"

H = 4.4"

W = 7.5"

AWS – 3/8inch Architectural Wall Spacer

http://www.lithonia.com
http://www.lithonia.com
http://www.designlights.org/QPL
http://www.acuitybrands.com/buy-american
http://www.acuitybrands.com/support/warranty/terms-and-conditions


DSXW2-LED
Rev. 01/18/23

Page 1 of 4

One Lithonia Way  •  Conyers, Georgia 30012  •  Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378)  •    www.lithonia.com
© 2012-2023 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. 

COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

D-Series Size 2
LED Wall Luminaire

Ordering Information EXAMPLE: DSXW2 LED 30C 700 40K T3M MVOLT DDBTXD

Catalog 
Number

Notes

Type

Hit the Tab key or mouse over the page to see all interactive elements.

Luminaire
Specifications

H

D

W

5-1/2

4

1-1/2

WALL SCONCE BBW (Back Box Wall) MOUNTING

H

W 5-1/2

4

1-1/2

WALL SCONCE BBW (Back Box Wall) MOUNTING

DFor 3/4” NPT 
side-entry 
conduit

Back Box (BBW)

Width: 5-1/2”
(14.0 cm)

Depth: 1-1/2”
(3.8 cm)

Height: 4”
(10.2 cm)

BBW 
Weight:

1 lbs
(0.5 kg)

Width: 18-1/2”
(47.0 cm)

Depth: 10”
(25.4 cm)

Height: 7-5/8”
(19.4 cm)

Weight: 21 lbs
(9.5 kg)

DSXW2 LED

Series LEDs Drive Current Color temperature Distribution Voltage Mounting Control Options

DSXW2 LED 20C 20 LEDs 
(two 
engines)

30C 30 LEDs 
(three 
engines)

350 350 mA
530 530 mA
700 700 mA
1000 1000 mA1 

(1 A)

30K 3000 K
40K 4000 K 

50K 5000 K
AMBPC Amber 

phosphor 
converted2

T2S Type II Short
T2M Type II Medium
T3S Type III Short
T3M Type III Medium
T4M Type IV Medium
TFTM Forward Throw 

Medium

MVOLT 3

120 4

208 4

240 4

277 4

347 4, 5

480 4, 5

Shipped included
(blank) Surface 

mounting 
bracket

Shipped separately6

BBW Surface-
mounted 
back box (for 
conduit entry) 

Shipped installed
PE Photoelectric cell, button type 7

PER NEMA twist-lock receptacle only (control ordered 
separate)8

PER5 Five-wire receptacle only (control ordered separate)8, 9

PER7 Seven-wire receptacle only (control ordered 
separate)8, 9

DMG 0-10v dimming wires pulled outside fixture (for use 
with an external control, ordered separately)

PIR 180º motion/ambient light sensor,<15' mtg ht10, 11

PIRH 180° motion/ambient light sensor, 15-30' mtg ht10, 11

PIR1FC3V Motion/ambient sensor, 8-15' mounting height, 
ambient sensor enabled at 1fc11, 12

PIRH1FC3V Motion/ambient sensor, 15-30' mounting height, 
ambient sensor enabled at 1fc11, 12

Other Options Finish (required) 

Shipped installed Shipped separately 13

SF Single fuse (120, 277, 347V) 3 BSW Bird-deterrent spikes
DF Double fuse (208, 240, 480V) 3 VG Vandal guard
HS House-side shield 4

SPD Separate surge protection 13

DDBXD Dark bronze DSSXD Sandstone DWHGXD Textured white
DBLXD Black DDBTXD Textured dark bronze DSSTXD Textured sandstone
DNAXD Natural aluminum DBLBXD Textured black
DWHXD White DNATXD Textured natural aluminum

A+ Capable options indicated  
by this color background.

Capable Luminaire
This item is an A+ capable luminaire, which has been 
designed and tested to provide consistent color 
appearance and system-level interoperability.

• All configurations of this luminaire meet the Acuity 
Brands’ specification for chromatic consistency

• This luminaire is A+ Certified when ordered with DTL® 
controls marked by a shaded background. DTL DLL 
equipped luminaires meet the A+ specification for 
luminaire to photocontrol interoperability1

• This luminaire is part of an A+ Certified solution 
for ROAM® or XPoint™ Wireless control networks, 
providing out-of-the-box control compatibility with 
simple commissioning, when ordered with drivers and 
control options marked by a shaded background1

To learn more about A+,  
visit www.acuitybrands.com/aplus.

1. See ordering tree for details.

2. A+ Certified Solutions for ROAM require the order  
 of one ROAM node per luminaire. Sold Separately: 
Link to Roam; Link to DTL DLL

http://www.lithonia.com
http://www.lithonia.com
http://www.lithonia.com/commercial/d-series+wall+size+2.html#.V5obBrgrIz4
http://www.acuitybrands.com/resources/regulations-codes-and-standards/sustainability-codes/nighttime-friendly
http://www.acuitybrands.com/aplus
http://www.acuitybrands.com/products/controls/roam
http://www.acuitybrands.com/products/detail/318243/Dark-to-Light/DLL-Series/DLL-Elite
Brett Hansmann
Rectangle

Brett Hansmann
Rectangle

Brett Hansmann
Rectangle

Brett Hansmann
Rectangle

Brett Hansmann
Rectangle

Brett Hansmann
Rectangle



Lumen values are from photometric tests performed in accordance with IESNA LM-79-08. 

Note:  
Available with phosphor-converted amber LED’s (nomenclature AMBPC). These LED’s produce light with 97+% >530 nm. 
Output can be calculated by applying a 0.7 factor to 4000 K lumen values and photometric files.

LEDs
Drive 

Current 
(mA)

System 
Watts

Dist.

Type

30K 40K 50K

Lumens B U G LPW Lumens B U G LPW Lumens B U G LPW

20C

(20 LEDs)

350 mA 25W

T2S  2,783 1 0 1 111  2,989 1 0 1 120  3,008 1 0 1 120
T2M  2,709 1 0 1 108  2,908 1 0 1 116  2,926 1 0 1 117
T3S  2,748 1 0 1 110  2,951 1 0 1 118  2,969 1 0 1 119
T3M  2,793 1 0 1 112  2,999 1 0 1 120  3,018 1 0 1 121
T4M  2,756 1 0 1 110  2,959 1 0 1 118  2,977 1 0 1 119
TFTM  2,753 1 0 1 110  2,956 1 0 1 118  2,975 1 0 1 119

530 mA 36W

T2S  4,030 1 0 1 112  4,327 1 0 1 120  4,354 1 0 1 121
T2M  3,920 1 0 1 109  4,210 1 0 1 117  4,236 1 0 1 118
T3S  3,978 1 0 1 111  4,272 1 0 1 119  4,299 1 0 1 119
T3M  4,044 1 0 2 112  4,343 1 0 2 121  4,370 1 0 2 121
T4M  3,990 1 0 1 111  4,284 1 0 1 119  4,310 1 0 1 120
TFTM  3,987 1 0 1 111  4,281 1 0 1 119  4,308 1 0 1 120

700 mA 47W

T2S  5,130 1 0 1 109  5,509 1 0 1 117  5,544 1 0 1 118
T2M  4,991 1 0 2 106  5,360 1 0 2 114  5,393 1 0 2 115
T3S  5,066 1 0 1 108  5,440 1 0 1 116  5,474 1 0 1 116
T3M  5,148 1 0 2 110  5,529 1 0 2 118  5,563 1 0 2 118
T4M  5,080 1 0 2 108  5,455 1 0 2 116  5,488 1 0 2 117
TFTM  5,075 1 0 2 108  5,450 1 0 2 116  5,484 1 0 2 117

1000 mA 73W

T2S  7,147 2 0 2 98  7,675 2 0 2 105 7,723 1 0 1 104
T2M  6,954 2 0 2 95  7,467 2 0 2 102 7,514 2 0 2 103
T3S  7,057 1 0 2 97  7,579 1 0 2 104 7,627 1 0 2 104
T3M  7,172 2 0 3 98  7,702 2 0 3 106 7,751 2 0 3 106
T4M  7,076 1 0 2 97  7,599 1 0 2 104 7,646 1 0 2 105

TFTM  7,071 1 0 2 97  7,594 1 0 2 104 7,641 1 0 2 105

30C

(30 LEDs)

350 mA 36W

T2S  4,160 1 0 1 116  4,467 1 0 1 124  4,494 1 0 1 125
T2M  4,048 1 0 1 112  4,346 1 0 2 121  4,373 1 0 2 121
T3S  4,108 1 0 1 114  4,411 1 0 1 123  4,438 1 0 1 123
T3M  4,174 1 0 2 116  4,483 1 0 2 125  4,510 1 0 2 125
T4M  4,119 1 0 1 114  4,423 1 0 2 123  4,450 1 0 2 124
TFTM  4,115 1 0 1 114  4,419 1 0 1 123  4,446 1 0 1 124

530 mA 54W

T2S  6,001 1 0 1 111  6,444 1 0 1 119  6,484 1 0 1 120
T2M  5,838 1 0 2 108  6,270 2 0 2 116  6,308 2 0 2 117
T3S  5,926 1 0 2 110  6,364 1 0 2 118  6,403 1 0 2 119
T3M  6,023 1 0 2 112  6,467 1 0 2 120  6,507 1 0 2 121
T4M  5,942 1 0 2 110  6,380 1 0 2 118  6,420 1 0 2 119
TFTM  5,937 1 0 2 110  6,376 1 0 2 118  6,415 1 0 2 119

700 mA 71W

T2S  7,403 2 0 2 104  8,170 2 0 2 115  8,221 2 0 2 116
T2M  7,609 2 0 2 107  7,949 2 0 2 112  7,998 2 0 2 113
T3S  7,513 1 0 2 106  8,068 1 0 2 114  8,118 1 0 2 114
T3M  7,635 2 0 3 108  8,199 2 0 3 115  8,250 2 0 3 116
T4M  7,534 1 0 2 106  8,089 1 0 2 114  8,140 1 0 2 115
TFTM  7,527 1 0 2 106  8,082 2 0 2 114  8,134 2 0 2 115

1000 mA 109W

T2S  10,468 2 0 2 96  11,241 2 0 2 103 11,311 2 0 2 104
T2M  10,184 2 0 3 93  10,936 2 0 3 100 11,005 2 0 3 101
T3S  10,335 2 0 2 95  11,099 2 0 2 102 11,169 2 0 2 102
T3M  10,505 2 0 3 96  11,280 2 0 3 103 11,351 2 0 3 104
T4M  10,365 2 0 2 95  11,129 2 0 2 102 11,198 2 0 2 103

TFTM  10,356 2 0 2 95  11,121 2 0 3 102 11,190 2 0 3 103

DSXW2-LED
Rev. 01/18/23

Page 2 of 4

One Lithonia Way  •  Conyers, Georgia 30012  •  Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378)  •    www.lithonia.com
© 2012-2023 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. 

COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

Performance Data

Lumen Output

Ordering Information

Accessories
Ordered and shipped separately. 

DLL127F 1.5 JU Photocell - SSL twist-lock (120-277V) 14

DLL347F 1.5 CUL JU Photocell - SSL twist-lock (347V) 14

DLL480F 1.5 CUL JU Photocell - SSL twist-lock (480V) 14

DSHORT SBK U Shorting cap (Included when ordering PER, 
PER5 or PER7) 14

DSXWHS U House-side shield (one per light engine)

DSXWBSW U Bird-deterrent spikes

DSXW2VG U

DSXW2BBW
DDBXD U

Vandal guard accessory

Back box accessory
(specify finish)

NOTES

1 1000mA is not available with AMBPC.
2 AMBPC is not available with 1000mA. 
3 MVOLT driver operates on any line voltage from 120-277V (50/60 Hz). 
4 Single fuse (SF) requires 120, 277 or 347 voltage option. Double fuse (DF) requires 208, 240 or 480 voltage option. 
5 Available with 30 LED/700mA options only (DSXW2 LED 30C 700). DMG option not available.
6 Also available as a separate accessory; see Accessories information. 
7 Photocontrol (PE) requires 120, 208, 240, 277 or 347 voltage option. Not available with motion/ambient light sensors (PIR or PIRH).
8 Photocell ordered and shipped as a separate line item from Acuity Brands Controls. See accessories. Shorting Cap included.
9 If ROAM® node required, it must be ordered and shipped as a separate line item from Acuity Brands Controls. Shorting Cap included.
10 Reference Motion Sensor table on page 3.
11 Reference PER Table on page 3 for functionality.
12 PIR and PIR1FC3V specify the SensorSwitch SBGR-10-ODP control; PIRH and PIRH1FC3V specify the SensorSwitch SBGR-6-ODP control; 

see Motion Sensor Guide for details. Dimming driver standard. Not available with PER5 or PER7. Separate on/off required.
13 See the electrical section on page 2 for more details. 
14 Requires luminaire to be specified with PER option. Ordered and shipped as a separate line item. See PER Table.For more control options, visit DTL and ROAM online.

http://www.lithonia.com
http://www.lithonia.com
http://www.acuitybrands.com/products/controls/dtl
http://www.acuitybrands.com/products/controls/roam


DSXW2-LED
Rev. 01/18/23

Page 3 of 4

One Lithonia Way  •  Conyers, Georgia 30012  •  Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378)  •    www.lithonia.com
© 2012-2023 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. 

COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

Performance Data

Use these factors to determine relative lumen output for average 
ambient temperatures from 0-40°C (32-104°F).

Lumen Ambient Temperature (LAT) Multipliers

Ambient Lumen Multiplier
0°C  32°F 1.02

10°C  50°F 1.01

20°C 68°F 1.00

25°C 77°F 1.00
30°C 86°F 1.00

40°C  104°F 0.98

Projected LED Lumen Maintenance
Data references the extrapolated performance projections for the DSXW2 LED 30C 1000 
platform in a 25°C ambient, based on 10,000 hours of LED testing (tested per IESNA LM-
80-08 and projected per IESNA TM-21-11).

To calculate LLF, use the lumen maintenance factor that corresponds to the desired number 
of operating hours below. For other lumen maintenance values, contact factory.

Operating Hours 0 25,000 50,000 100,000

Lumen Maintenance 
Factor 1.0 0.95 0.92 0.87

Electrical Load
Current (A)

LEDs Drive Current 
(mA)

System 
Watts 120V 208V 240V 277V 347V 480V

20C

350 25 W 0.23 0.13 0.12 0.10 - -
530 36 W 0.33 0.19 0.17 0.14 - -
700 47 W 0.44 0.25 0.22 0.19 - -

1000 74 W 0.68 0.39 0.34 0.29 - -

30C

350 36 W 0.33 0.19 0.17 0.14 - -
530 54 W 0.50 0.29 0.25 0.22 - -
700 71 W 0.66 0.38 0.33 0.28 0.23 0.16

1000 109 W 1.01 0.58 0.50 0.44 - -

Control PER  
(3 wire)

PER5 (5 wire) PER7 (7 wire)

Wire 4/Wire5 Wire 4/Wire5 Wire 6/Wire7

Photocontrol Only (On/Off) Wired to dimming leads on driver Wired to dimming leads on 
driver Wires Capped inside fixture

ROAM Wired to dimming leads on driver Wired to dimming leads on 
driver Wires Capped inside fixture

ROAM with Motion Wired to dimming leads on driver Wired to dimming leads on 
driver Wires Capped inside fixture

Futureproof* Wired to dimming leads on driver Wired to dimming leads on 
driver Wires Capped inside fixture

Futureproof* with Motion Wired to dimming leads on driver Wired to dimming leads on 
driver Wires Capped inside fixture

Recommended

Will not work

Alternate

*Futureproof means: Ability to change controls in the future.

PER Table

Motion Sensor Default Settings

Option Dimmed State High Level (when 
triggered)

Photocell 
Operation

Dwell 
Time

Ramp-up 
Time

Ramp-down 
Time

PIR or PIRH 3V (37%) Output 10V (100%) Output Enabled @ 5FC 5 min 3 sec 5 min

*PIR1FC3V or PIRH1FC3V 3V (37%) Output 10V (100%) Output Enabled @ 1FC 5 min 3 sec 5 min

*For use when motion sensor is used as dusk to dawn control

http://www.lithonia.com
http://www.lithonia.com


DSXW2-LED
Rev. 01/18/23

Page 4 of 4

One Lithonia Way  •  Conyers, Georgia 30012  •  Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378)  •    www.lithonia.com
© 2012-2023 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. 

COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

FEATURES & SPECIFICATIONS
 INTENDED USE 

The energy savings, long life and easy-to-install design of the D-Series Wall Size 2 make it the smart 
choice for building-mounted doorway and pathway illumination for nearly any facility. 

 CONSTRUCTION 
Two-piece die-cast aluminum housing has integral heat sink fins to optimize thermal management 
through conductive and convective cooling. Modular design allows for ease of maintenance. The 
LED driver is mounted to the door to thermally isolate it from the light engines for low operating 
temperature and long life. Housing is completely sealed against moisture and environmental 
contaminants (IP65). 

 FINISH 
Exterior parts are protected by a zinc-infused Super Durable TGIC thermoset powder coat finish 
that provides superior resistance to corrosion and weathering. A tightly controlled multi-stage 
process ensures a minimum 3 mils thickness for a finish that can withstand extreme climate 
changes without cracking or peeling. Available in textured and non-textured finishes.

 OPTICS 
Precision-molded proprietary acrylic lenses provide multiple photometric distributions tailored 
specifically to building mounted applications. Light engines are available in 3000 K (70 min. CRI), 
4000 K (70 min. CRI) or 5000 K (70 min. CRI) configurations. 

 ELECTRICAL 
Light engine(s) consist of 10 high-efficacy LEDs mounted to a metal-core circuit board to maximize 
heat dissipation and promote long life (L87/100,000 hrs at 25°C). Class 1 electronic drivers 
have a power factor >90%, THD <20%, and a minimum 2.5KV surge rating. When ordering the 
SPD option, a separate surge protection device is installed within the luminaire which meets a 
minimum Category C Low (per ANSI/IEEE C62.41.2).

 INSTALLATION 
Included universal mounting bracket attaches securely to any 4” round or square outlet box for 
quick and easy installation. Luminaire has a slotted gasket wireway and attaches to the mounting 
bracket via corrosion-resistant screws. 

 LISTINGS 
CSA certified to U.S. and Canadian standards. Rated for -40°C minimum ambient.

 BUY AMERICAN ACT 
This product is assembled in the USA and meets the Buy America(n) government procurement 
requirements under FAR, DFARS and DOT regulations. Please refer to www.acuitybrands.com/
resources/buy-american for additional information.

 WARRANTY 
Five-year limited warranty. This is the only warranty provided and no other statements in this 
specification sheet create any warranty of any kind. All other express and implied warranties are 
disclaimed. Complete warranty terms located at www.acuitybrands.com/support/warranty/terms-
and-conditions

 Note: Actual performance may differ as a result of end-user environment and application. 
All values are design or typical values, measured under laboratory conditions at 25 °C. 
Specifications subject to change without notice.

To see complete photometric reports or download .ies files for this product, visit Lithonia Lighting’s D-Series Wall Size 2 homepage. Photometric Diagrams

Isofootcandle plots for the DSXW2 LED 30C 1000 40K. Distances are in units of mounting height (25’). Distribution overlay comparison to 400W metal halide.

LEGEND

DSXW2,
0.5 fc

TWF2,
0.5 fc

10’ W Sidewalk

LLDs:

TWF2 = 0.72

DSXW2 = 0.95

Te
st

 N
o

. 2
27

00
P2

2 
te

st
ed

 in
 a

cc
o

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 

IE
SN

A
 L

M
-7

9-
08

.

4

3

2

1

0

-4

-3

-2

-1

4 3 2 1 0 4321

Te
st

 N
o

. 2
26

02
P2

2 
te

st
ed

 in
 a

cc
o

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 

IE
SN

A
 L

M
-7

9-
08

.

4

3

2

1

0

-4

-3

-2

-1

4 3 2 1 0 4321

T3MT3M

LEGEND

0.1 fc

0.5 fc

1.0 fc

DSXW2 LED 30C 40K 1000 T2M,
TWF2 400M Pulse, 25’ Mounting HtTe

st
 N

o
. 2

25
97

P2
2 

te
st

ed
 in

 a
cc

o
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 
IE

SN
A

 L
M

-7
9-

08
.

4

3

2

1

0

-4

-3

-2

-1

4 3 2 1 0 4321

T3ST3ST2MT2M

TWF2:
458W
 

DSXW2:
109W

 

http://www.lithonia.com
http://www.lithonia.com
https://www.acuitybrands.com/resources/buy-american
https://www.acuitybrands.com/resources/buy-american
https://www.acuitybrands.com/support/warranty/terms-and-conditions
https://www.acuitybrands.com/support/warranty/terms-and-conditions
http://www.lithonia.com/commercial/d-series+wall+size+2.html#.V5obBrgrIz4


Job Name

Fixture Type

Catalog Number

Approved By

Date

Vandal Resistant 

 BLD LED

BLADE BLD

WALL MOUNT /
MULLION MOUNT LED

LUMINAIRE-LED-BLADE-BLD-LED
Rev. 11/14/22 

Page 1 of 5

One Lithonia Way, Conyers GA 30012 | 1.800.705.SERV (7378) | www.luminaireled.net
© 2020-2022 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved.

Description The Blade BLDcombines a sleek, patent pending design shaped with high performance, full cut off optics to achieve unobtrusive 
illumination of a space or path of egress. When mounted over a doorway or mullion, the fixture is perceived as an element of the 
building structure, and, additionally, provides water protection in the form of a drip cap over the entranceway. Multiple lengths are 
available to match a given door opening and our quick-mount system facilitates installation and maintenance.

Housing Marine grade heat treated extruded aluminum. Chemically primed and finished with robotically applied polyester powder coat.

Wall Mount Marine grade heat treated extruded aluminum. Chemically primed and finished with robotically applied polyester powder coat. 
Designed to provide quick mounting to housing and secured with (2) captive stainless steel TORX® head screws.

Lens Frame Marine grade heat treated extruded aluminum. Secured to fixture (4) captive stainless steel TORX® head screws.

Lens Extruded UV stabilized opal polycarbonate with integral prisms. Maximum wall thickness 0.160". Secured to housing with die cast 
aluminum clamps and stainless steel TORX® head screws.

End Plate Die-cast marine grade aluminum. Chemically primed and finished with robotically applied polyester powder coat.

Drivers Dimming to 1%, 10% or Programable Lumen Output driver options. Non-Dimming Driver is also available.

LED Samsung LM561B+ series @ 2700K, 3000K, 3500K, 4000K, or 5000K and 82 CRI wired in parallel-series. L70 projected life of over 
130,000 hours at 50ºC.

Gaskets Closed cell self-adhesive neoprene to provide watertight seal between fixture and mounting surface. 

UL Listing U.L., C.UL. Wet Location Listing standard.

Buy American Act Luminaire LED, LLC products are assembled in the USA. Our products meet the Buy America(n) government procurement 
requirements under FAR, DFARS, and DOT regulations.  
Please refer to www.acuitybrands.com/buy-american for additional information.

Warranty Lifetime warranty, Luminaire LED incorporated will repair or replace any fixture damaged due to vandalism for the lifetime  
of the installation.  
10-year warranty on LED boards against operational defects. Tested in accordance with LM-80. This is the only warranty  
provided and no other statements in this specification sheet create any warranty of any kind. All other express and implied 
warranties are disclaimed.

Note Actual performance may differ as a result of end-user environment and application. 
All values are design or typical values, measured under laboratory conditions at 25 °C. 
The product images shown are for illustration purposes only and may not be an exact representation of the product. 
Specifications subject to change without notice. 

SPECIFICATIONS

A B C

BLD12 20.0" 5.6" 2.4"

BLD24 30.8" 5.6" 2.4"

BLD36 41.6" 5.6" 2.4"

BLD48 52.4" 5.6" 2.4"

BLD72 74.0" 5.6" 2.4"

DIMENSIONAL DATA

A B

C

tel://18007057378
http://www.luminaireled.net/
http://www.acuitybrands.com/buy-american


BLADE BLD Vandal Resistant 

 BLD LED

One Lithonia Way, Conyers GA 30012 | 1.800.705.SERV (7378) | www.luminaireled.net
© 2020-2022 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved.

LUMINAIRE-LED-BLADE-BLD-LED
Rev. 11/14/22 

Page 2 of 5

ORDERING INFORMATION

Series* Size (Nominal)*1 Drivers* Dual Drivers Wattage (Nominal)1 Lumens (For PRD Only)

BLD Mullion Mountable Vandal 
Resistant Full Cut-off Path 
of Egress Luminaire

12IN 2,3

24IN 4,5,6

36IN 7

48IN 8

72IN

MIN1 Dimming to 1%

MIN10 Dimming to 10%

NODIM Non-Dimming Driver

PRD Driver Programmed to 
Specific Lumen Output 
Consult Factory

PRD not available with Wattage
PRD standard 0-10V dimming to 1%

2DRV 9,10 Two LED drivers for 
independent LED board 
operations.

5W 20W 55W

10W 30W

15W 35W

Required for all drivers except  
PRD driver

200LM - 6300LM - Lumens 
available in 100LM increments

Lumens required if PRD driver chosen

CCT* Voltage* Lens* Finish*

27K 2700K

30K 3000K

35K 3500K

40K 4000K

50K 5000K

120 120 Volt

277 277 Volt

MVOLT 120-277 Volt

347 9,11,12 347 Volt

DP Diffused Polycarbonate BLK Black

WHT White

BRZ Bronze

GRY Gray

SIL Silver

CUST Custom Color, Consult Factory

RALTBD Ral Paint finishes

RALTBD for pricing only. Replace with 
applicable RAL call out when ready to order. 
See the RAL BROCHURE for available options

Example: BLD 48IN MIN1 35W 27K 120 CLP WHT

Emergency 13

EMB310 Self contained, 90 minute emergency battery pack. 0°C (32°F) to 55°C (131°F). 
1000 lumens

EMB20R 15,16 Remote mounted micro inverter that will operate a 25W maximum load for 90 min.  
0°C (32°F) to 45°C (113°F)

EMB310ST Self-testing, self contained, 90 minute emergency battery pack.  
0°C (32°F) to 55°C (131°F) Meets CA Title 20 Standards. 1000 lumens

EMB125R 16 Remote inverter that will operate a maximum 125W load for 90 min.  
20°C (68°F) to 30°C (86°F)

EMB310T20 Self contained, 90 minute emergency battery pack.  
0°C (32°F) to 55°C (131°F). Meets CA Title 20 standards. 1000 lumens

EMB250R 16 Remote inverter that will operate a 250W maximum load for 90 min.  
20°C (68°F) to 30°C (86°F)

EMB10ST Self-testing, self contained, 90 minute emergency battery pack. 0°C (32°F) to 
55°C (131°F) Meets CA Title 20 Standards. 1000 lumens

EMBDA 14,19 Two drivers and two emergency battery packs self-contained within fixture for 
independent light engine operation. Each battery pack will operate each light 
engine for a minimum of 90 minutes

Knockout Fusing Photocell Sensors Hardware

KO2 Optional mouse hole in both 
end caps for accessing 1/2” 
knockout

GLR 17 Fuse and 
Fuse Holder

PC 11,17 Photoelectric 
Switch

PIR 18 Passive Infrared Occupancy Sensor/Daylight Harvesting Photocell. 
Maximum coverage 10' radius from 8' height.

PIR50 9,18,19 Passive Infrared Occupancy Sensor/Daylight Harvesting Photocell. 
Maximum coverage 10' radius from 8' height. 50% of LED’s 
constantly on and 50% sensored on/off

RCHRC required for Field Adjustable Settings

PHSC Phillips Head 
instead of TORX® 
head

OPTIONS

*Required

Ordering Notes
1. See Size and Wattage Chart
2. Not available with EMB10ST, EMB310, EMB310ST, or EMB310T20 
3. 12IN with MIN1 or PRD; Not available with PIR
4. Not available with MIN1 or PRD and EMB10ST, EMB310, EMB310ST, or EMB310T20
5. Not available with 2DRV and PIR or PIR50
6. Not available with  PIR or PIR50 and EMB10ST, EMB310, EMB310ST, or EMB310T20
7. 36IN with MIN1 or PRD; Not available with 2DRV and EMB10ST, EMB310, EMB310ST, EMB310T20
8. 48IN with MIN1 or PRD; Not available with 2DRV and PIR or PIR50 and EMB10ST, EMB310, EMB310ST, or EMB310T20
9. Not available with 12IN
10. 24IN with 2DRV; Not available with EMB10ST, EMB310, EMB310ST, or EMB310T20 
11. Not available with PIR or PIR50
12. Not available in 24IN with 2DRV
13. Not available with 347
14. Only available in 72IN
15. Not available with Wattage or 25W or PRD
16. Not available with MVOLT
17. Not available with MVOLT or 347
18. Not available with EMB20R, EMB125R, EMB250R
19. Must include 2DRV

Accessories: Order as separate catalog number. 

TXSD TORX® Screwdriver Bit
Initial shipment includes one (1) TXSD per fixture

RCHRC Remote Control for Field Adjustable Sensor Settings
One (1) RCHRC per Job for PIR/PIR50 Sensor. Optional

tel://18007057378
http://www.luminaireled.net/
https://www.acuitybrands.com/resources/customer-tools/paint-colors
Brett Hansmann
Rectangle

Brett Hansmann
Rectangle

Brett Hansmann
Rectangle

Brett Hansmann
Rectangle

Brett Hansmann
Rectangle

Brett Hansmann
Callout
BY ARCHITECT

Brett Hansmann
Rectangle

Brett Hansmann
Rectangle



BLADE BLD Vandal Resistant 

 BLD LED

One Lithonia Way, Conyers GA 30012 | 1.800.705.SERV (7378) | www.luminaireled.net
© 2020-2022 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved.

LUMINAIRE-LED-BLADE-BLD-LED
Rev. 11/14/22 

Page 3 of 5

SIZE & WATTAGE CHART
Size Wattage

12IN 5W | 10W

24IN 10W | 20W

36IN 15W | 30W

48IN 20W | 35W 

72IN 30W | 55W

Size Lumen Range

12IN 200LM - 1000LM

24IN 400LM - 2100LM

36IN 600LM - 3100LM

48IN 800LM - 4100LM

72IN 1200LM - 6300LM

SIZE & LUMEN CHART (For PRD)

PHOTOMETRIC DATA

Model Watts Input
Watts

Delivered Lumens

2700K 3000K 3500K 4000K 5000K

BLD 12IN   5W   6.5W 447 452 461 476 490

BLD 12IN 10W 11.8W 875 885 903 931 958

BLD 24IN 10W 10.6W 962 973 993 1024 1055

BLD 24IN 20W 21.3W 1885 1907 1946 2006 2066

BLD 36IN 15W 14.7W 1444 1461 1491 1537 1583

BLD 36IN 30W 29.6W 2828 2860 2919 3009 3099

BLD 48IN 20W 19.6W 1926 1948 1987 2049 2111

BLD 48IN 35W 36.4W 3770 3812 3890 4011 4132

BLD 72IN 30W 29.4W 2969 3003 3064 3159 3254

BLD 72IN 55W 57.1W 5789 5855 5974 6184 6345 

BLD xxIN PRD Programmable Driver. Must Specify Lumens in Ordering Information, see Chart above. 

tel://18007057378
http://www.luminaireled.net/


BLADE BLD Vandal Resistant 

 BLD LED

One Lithonia Way, Conyers GA 30012 | 1.800.705.SERV (7378) | www.luminaireled.net
© 2020-2022 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved.

LUMINAIRE-LED-BLADE-BLD-LED
Rev. 11/14/22 

Page 4 of 5

PHOTOMETRIC DATA

Zone Lumens % Luminaire

0 - 30 69 14.5

0 - 40 149 31.1

0 - 60 359 75.5

60 - 90 117 24.5

0 - 90 476 100.0

90 -180 0 0.0

0 - 180 476 100.0

MODEL: BLD 12IN 5W 40K
Delivered Lumens: 476 Lumens

IES FILE: BLD 12IN 5W 40K
Total Power:  7W

Testing was performed in accordance with IES LM-79-08

                                                         Bug Rating: B0U0G1

Zone Lumens % Luminaire

0 - 30 377 124.5

0 - 40 640 41.6

0 - 60 1219 79.3

60 - 90 317 20.7

0 - 90 1537 100.0

90 -180 0 0.0

0 - 180 1537 100.0

MODEL: BLD 36IN 15W 40K
Delivered Lumens: 1537 Lumens

IES FILE: BLD 36IN 15W 40K
Total Power:  14.7W

Testing was performed in accordance with IES LM-79-08

                                                         Bug Rating: B0U0G1

Zone Lumens % Luminaire

0 - 30 739 24.6

0 - 40 1253 41.6

0 - 60 2387 79.3

60 - 90 622 20.7

0 - 90 3009 100.0

90 -180 0 0.0

0 - 180 3009 100.0

MODEL: BLD 36IN 30W 40K
Delivered Lumens: 3009 Lumens

IES FILE: BLD 36IN 30W 40K
Total Power:  29.6W

Testing was performed in accordance with IES LM-79-08

                                                         Bug Rating: B1U0G1

tel://18007057378
http://www.luminaireled.net/


BLADE BLD Vandal Resistant 

 BLD LED

One Lithonia Way, Conyers GA 30012 | 1.800.705.SERV (7378) | www.luminaireled.net
© 2020-2022 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved.

LUMINAIRE-LED-BLADE-BLD-LED
Rev. 11/14/22 

Page 5 of 5

MOUNTING PLATE DETAILS

ø 0.875
Center Wire Hole

16.00

1.78 

ø 0.30
Mounting Hole (2) PLCS

16.00

1.78 

32.00

1.78 

32.00

32.00

64.00

1.78 

1.78 

ø 0.30
Mounting Hole (4) PLCS

ø 0.875
Center Wire Hole

ø 0.875
Center Wire Hole

ø 0.30
Mounting Hole (2) PLCS

ø 0.875
Center Wire Hole

ø 0.30
Mounting Hole (2) PLCS

ø 0.875
Center Wire Hole

ø 0.30
Mounting Hole (2) PLCS

2.40 

2.40 

2.40 

2.40 

2.40 

20.00

30.80

41.60

52.40

74.00

BLD12

BLD24

BLD36

BLD48

BLD72

tel://18007057378
http://www.luminaireled.net/


TO
W

N
 O

F 
K

IM
B

ER
LY

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
S

ER
V

IC
E 

C
EN

TE
R

S
IT

E 
LI

G
H

TI
N

G
 P

H
O

TO
M

ET
R

IC

Designer
BEH
Date
12/6/2023
Scale
1"=20'-0"
Drawing No.
E003
Summary

1 of 10.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.3

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.1

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1 0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.7

0.7

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

3.0

3.3

0.4

0.5

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

1.2

1.3

1.0

0.6

0.3

0.2

2.3

2.1

1.4

0.8

0.4

0.2

4.2

2.6

1.6

0.8

0.4

0.2

4.6

2.7

1.5

0.8

0.4

0.2

2.6

2.3

1.6

0.9

0.5

0.2

1.5

1.7

1.3

0.8

0.5

0.3

4.2

1.7

1.1

0.8

0.5

0.3

1.1

1.6

1.0

0.7

0.5

1.2

1.4

1.1

0.8

0.6

0.2

0.5

0.7

0.1

0.8

1.7

0.3

0.2

0.8

1.6

0.3

0.1

2.0

1.8

1.3

0.9

0.5

0.3

0.9

1.4

2.9

2.0

1.3

0.8

0.5

0.4

1.2

2.3

2.4

2.0

1.3

0.8

0.5

0.5

1.4

2.6

1.5

1.5

1.2

0.9

0.5

0.7

1.5

2.2

1.4

1.3

1.0

0.7

0.7

1.6

2.4

1.5

1.1

0.8

0.5

0.7

2.0

2.9

1.7

1.2

0.6

0.4

0.7

2.0

3.7

2.3

1.2

0.6

0.4

0.7

2.2

3.8

2.3

1.5

0.8

0.6

0.6

1.8

3.3

2.0

1.8

1.1

0.7

0.5

1.6

2.5

2.2

2.0

1.4

0.5

1.2

1.7

3.2

2.5

1.5

0.4

1.0

1.6

3.9

2.7

1.5

0.3

1.1

2.2

3.3

2.6

1.4

0.2

1.0

2.0

3.1

2.1

1.2

0.7

1.9

3.0

2.9

4.2

4.7

5.2

5.5

5.8

5.8

2.3

2.5

0.7

0.7

1.6

2.7

3.2

4.1

5.1

5.3

5.6

5.2

4.6

2.9

2.0

2.9

3.4

3.4

3.9

3.4

3.8

4.3

3.1

1.8

0.7

1.4

2.0

2.4

3.0

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.3

3.0

2.6

2.5

2.6

2.5

3.1

3.2

3.2

2.8

4.9

3.3

2.3

1.4

0.6

1.0

1.5

1.8

2.2

2.5

2.6

2.6

2.3

2.0

1.8

1.7

1.7

1.7

1.8

2.0

2.5

2.8

3.7

2.7

2.3

2.3

2.0

3.6

3.0

2.3

1.5

0.4

0.7

1.1

1.3

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.7

1.5

1.4

1.3

1.2

1.1

1.2

1.2

1.3

1.7

2.2

2.5

2.7

2.4

2.7

2.9

3.3

2.7

1.9

1.3

0.4

0.7

1.3

1.4

1.1

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.6

1.3

1.0

0.9

0.8

0.8

0.8

0.8

1.0

1.2

1.4

1.7

1.8

1.8

1.8

2.3

2.0

1.7

1.1

0.3

0.9

4.1

3.3

1.0

0.8

0.9

1.7

5.4

2.4

0.8

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.5

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.9

1.0

1.2

1.2

1.1

1.5

1.3

1.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.4

0.5

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.6

0.7

0.8

0.8

0.8

0.7

0.9

0.8

0.7

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.6

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.4

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.6

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.3

0.3

1.2

0.7

0.4

0.2

0.2

0.2

3.8

1.3

0.5

0.2

0.1

5.6

1.6

0.5

0.2

0.1

2.3

0.9

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.6

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

7.7

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.5

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.9

0.6

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.9

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.9

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.9

0.6

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.7

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.9

0.6

0.1

0.1

0.7

0.6

0.1

0.1

0.8

0.5

0.5

0.1

0.1

0.9

0.5

0.1

0.1

0.8

0.5

0.1

0.1

0.6

0.4

0.1

0.8

0.5

0.4

0.1

0.6

0.1

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1 0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

1.1

H2 @ 8' H2 @ 10.5' H2 @ 10.5'

H2 @ 8'

H2 @ 10.5'

H2 @ 10.5'

H2 @ 10.5'

H2 @ 10.5'

H4 @ 15' H4 @ 20'

H4 @ 20'

EXISTING @ 10'

EXISTING @ 10'

H4 @ 20'

H4 @ 20'

H4 @ 20'

H5 @ 9.83'

EXISTING @ 14'

H4 @ 20'

H2 @ 10.5'H2 @ 10.5' H2 @ 10.5'H2 @ 17' H2 @ 10.5'

H4 @ 20'

H4 @ 20'

H1 @ 8'

H1 @ 8'

Plan View
Scale - 1" = 20ft

Statistics

Description Symbol Avg Max Min Max/Min Avg/Min

Outside Property Boundary 0.0 fc 0.4 fc 0.0 fc N/A N/A
SITE-UILITY PROPERTY ? 0.1 fc 1.1 fc 0.0 fc N/A N/A
SITE-VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY PROPERTY 1.1 fc 7.7 fc 0.0 fc N/A N/A

Schedule

Symbol Label Quantity Manufacturer Catalog Number Description Number
Lamps

Lumens
Per Lamp

Light Loss
Factor Wattage

H1 2 Lithonia Lighting WDGE1 LED P0 40K 80CRI VW WDGE1 LED WITH P0 - PERFORMANCE PACKAGE, 4000K, 80CRI, VISUAL COMFORT WIDE OPTIC 1 760 0.9 6.7947

H2 13 Lithonia Lighting WDGE2 LED P2 40K 80CRI T3M WDGE2 LED WITH P2 - PERFORMANCE PACKAGE, 4000K, 80CRI, TYPE 3 MEDIUM OPTIC 1 2062 0.9 18.9815

H4 9 Lithonia Lighting DSXW2 LED 20C 1000 40K TFTM MVOLT DSXW2 LED WITH 2 LIGHT ENGINES, 20 LED's, 1000mA DRIVER, 4000K LED, TYPE FORWARD THROW
MEDIUM OPTIC

1 7593 0.9 73

H5
1 Luminaire LED BLD 36IN 15W 40K DP Catalog Number: BLD36-15W 4000K2 Surface wall mounted, extruded and cast aluminum housing,

formed white enamel aluminum reflector, clear lightly frosted plastic enclosure. 108 white LEDs, three
Luminaire LED MP-LED-MOD Rev 3.0C boards with 36 LEDs per board. One ULT Everline
D700CC30UNVTW-C LED driver labeled as 470mA. 120.0Vac, 60.00Hz, 0.1316A, 14.68W, 0.929PF,
11.6%THD(i)

1 1537 0.9 14.7

Brett Hansmann
Callout
THE LIGHT EMITTED FROM THE EXISTING FIXTURES LOCATED ON THE GARAGE IS A CLACULATED ESTIMATE

Brett Hansmann
Arrow

Brett Hansmann
Callout
THE LIGHT EMITTED FROM THE EXISTING FIXTURE LOCATED ON THE SALT STORAGE GARAGE IS A CLACULATED ESTIMATE

Brett Hansmann
Text Box
SITE - UTILITY PROPERTY ?

Brett Hansmann
Text Box
SITE - VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY PROPERTY

Brett Hansmann
Text Box
NEW MUNICIPAL SERVICE CENTER



R

SEH Project
Checked By
Drawn By

Project Status Issue Date

This drawing is an instrument of service and shall
remain the property of Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc.
(SEH). This drawing, concepts and ideas contained
herein shall not be used, reproduced, revised, or
retained without the express written approval of SEH.

Submission or distribution of this drawing to meet
official or regulatory requirements or for purposes in
connection with the project is not be construed as
publication in derogation of any of the rights of SEH.

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

Project Owner

Sh
or

t E
llio

tt H
en

dr
ick

so
n, 

Inc
.

Al
l R

igh
ts 

Re
se

rve
d

CO
PY

RI
GH

T 
© 

20
22

TH
IS

 B
AR

 IS
 IN

TE
ND

ED
 T

O 
BE

 1"
 P

RI
NT

ED
 A

T 
FU

LL
 S

CA
LE

5/9
/20

23
 3:

46
:08

 P
M

LANDSCAPE PLAN

MU
NI

CI
PA

L 
SE

RV
IC

ES
 C

EN
TE

R
42

6 W
ES

T 
KI

MB
ER

LY
 A

VE
NU

E
KI

MB
ER

LY
, W

IS
CO

NS
IN

 54
13

6

KIMBV 171196
-
MGW

VI
LL

AG
E 

OF
 K

IM
BE

RL
Y

SITE PLAN
REVIEW

12/20/2023

L101
 1" = 30'-0"L101

1 LANDSCAPE OVERVIEW PLAN

REVISION SCHEDULE

REV. # DESCRIPTION DATE

PLANTING NOTES

1. EXISTING TREES FOUND ON SITE SHALL BE PROTECTED AND SAVED UNLESS
NOTED TO BE REMOVED OR ARE LOCATED IN AN AREA TO BE GRADED.
QUESTIONS REGARDING EXISTING PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE BROUGHT TO
THE ATTENTION OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO REMOVAL.

2. THE LAYOUT OF ALL PLANTING BEDS AND INDIVIDUAL TREES SHALL BE
STAKED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN ADVANCE OF INSTALLATION.  FLAGGING,
STAKES, OR PAINT MAY BE USED TO DELINEATE LOCATIONS AS SCALED FROM
THE PLANS.  THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT WILL REVIEW THESE LOCATIONS
WITH THE CONTRACTOR AND MAKE MINOR ADJUSTMENTS AS NECESSARY.
BED LAYOUT SHALL ALSO INCLUDE PERENNIAL GROUPINGS BY SPECIES.

3. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR INDEPENDENTLY DETERMINING THE
PLANT MATERIAL QUANTITIES REQUIRED BY THE LANDSCAPE PLANS.  REPORT
ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

4. SALVAGE TOPSOIL FROM THE EARTHWORK AREAS AS APPROPRIATE AND/OR
AS DIRECTED BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AND STOCKPILE FOR REUSE IN
LOCATION APPROVED BY OWNER.

5. AREAS UNDER PLANTING BEDS AND LAWNS SHALL NOT CONTAIN COMPACTED
AGGREGATE TO ALLOW FOR PROPER DRAINAGE AND GROWTH OF PLANT
MATERIAL. REMOVE AGGREGATE AND PERFORM SUBSOILING AS NECESSARY
TO OBTAIN LOOSE, FREE DRAINING SUBGRADE BELOW PLANTING BEDS.
UNDESIRABLE CONDITIONS SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO BEGINNING OF WORK.  IT SHALL BE THE
CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE PROPER SURFACE AND
SUBSURFACE DRAINAGE IN ALL AREAS.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE THAT SOIL CONDITIONS AND COMPACTION ARE
ADEQUATE TO ALLOW FOR PROPER DRAINAGE AROUND THE CONSTRUCTION
SITE.  UNDESIRABLE CONDITIONS SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF
THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO BEGINNING OF WORK.  IT SHALL BE THE
CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE PROPER SURFACE AND
SUBSURFACE DRAINAGE IN ALL AREAS.

7. ALL SEED & SOD AREAS SHALL RECEIVE A MINIMUM OF 6” DEPTH OF TOPSOIL.

8. SEED AND PLUG PLANTING SHALL OCCUR IN DESIGNATED PLANTING
WINDOWS, SEE SPECIFICATIONS.

9. PAINT OR STAKE LIMITS OF SEEDING FOR REVIEW BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
& OWNER PRIOR TO SEEDING.

10. NEW SEEDED AREAS TO BE TREATED WITH HERBICIDE TO KILL ALL EXISTING
GROUNDCOVER. THERE SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF TWO (2) APPLICATIONS
SEPARATED BY 10 DAYS. IF ALL EXISTING GROUNDCOVER VEGETATION IS NOT
KILLED WITHIN 10 DAYS OF 2ND APPLICATION, A 3RD APPLICATION IS
REQUIRED.

11. ALL DISTURBED AREAS OUTSIDE THE LIMITS OF WORK SHALL BE RESTORED
TO ORIGINAL OR BETTER CONDITION AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER.

12. ALL PLANTING BEDS SHALL HAVE A SHOVEL CUT EDGE, UNLESS OTHERWISE
SPECIFIED.

13. ALL PLANTING BEDS AND PLANTED TREES SHALL BE MULCHED WITH 3” DEEP
SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH PER PLANTING DETAILS. MULCH SHALL BE
CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO PLANT MATERIALS.

14. GRAVEL PAVING AREA TO BE 4" THICK, 1 12 INCHES MAXIMUM,  34 INCHES
MINIMUM, ROUNDED RIVERBED GRAVEL.

15. LAWN SEED SHALL BE ESTABLISHED BY THE CONTRACTOR TO A DENSE,
GREEN CONSISTENT LAWN VOID OF ANY BARE OR PATCHY AREAS LARGER
THAN 3” X 3”.

16. SEED PRIOR TO OCT. 15. IF SEEDED AFTER OCT. 15, MAINTAIN AND ESTABLISH
LAWN UNTIL SPRING REVIEW.

17. NO PLANT MATERIAL SUBSTITUTIONS WILL BE ACCEPTED UNLESS APPROVAL
BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.  ALL PLANT MATERIAL AND SEED SHALL BE
PROVIDED FROM A NURSERY (WITHIN 200 MILES) WITH A SIMILAR PLANT
HARDINESS ZONE AS PROJECT LOCATION.

18. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ON-GOING MAINTENANCE OF ALL NEWLY
INSTALLED MATERIALS UNTIL TIME OF OWNER ACCEPTANCE.  ANY ACTS OF
VANDALISM OR DAMAGE WHICH MAY OCCUR PRIOR TO OWNER ACCEPTANCE
SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.

19. SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR MAINTENANCE REQUIREMENTS AFTER OWNER'S
ACCEPTANCE.

TREE WITH STRONG CENTRAL LEADER (DO NOT CUT LEADER)

PRUNE ONLY TO REMOVE DAMAGED OR BROKEN BRANCHES.

TREE STAKING (ONLY 1 OF 3 @ 120 DEG. SHOWN FOR CLARITY).
STEEL STAKES & FLEXIBLE GUYING MATERIAL.  FLAG GUYS FOR
SAFETY

TREE WRAP TO FIRST BRANCH (MAPLES AND OTHER THIN
BARKED DECIDUOUS TREES).  PLACE WRAP IN LATE FALL AND
REMOVE EARLY SPRING.

4' X 4" A.M. LEONARD RIGID PLASTIC MESH TREE GUARD, BG48

TREE WATERING BAG.  INSTALL SAME DAY TREE IS PLANTED.
BAG SHALL BE FILLED ONCE PER WEEK THROUGH THE
MAINTENANCE PERIOD.

CROWN OF ROOT BALL 1" ABOVE FINISHED GRADE LEAVING
TRUNK FLARE VISIBLE AT TOP OF ROOT BALL.

3" DEEP MULCH IN 6'-0" DIAMETER RING.  DO NOT PLACE
MULCH IN CONTACT WITH TREE TRUNK.  NO MOUNDING.
PROVIDE MULCH WEEDING A MINIMUM OF ONCE PER MONTH,
OR AS NEEDED TO PREVENT WEED ESTABLISHMENT,
THROUGH MAINTENANCE PERIOD.

ROUGHEN EDGES OF PLANTING PIT.

PLANTING MIXTURE BACKFILL TAMP PLANTING MIX AROUND
BASE TO STABILIZE TREE
REMOVE ALL TWINE, ROPE, WIRE, BURLAP AND PLASTIC WRAP
FROM TOP HALF OF ROOT BALL.  IF WIRE BASKET, CUT IN (4)
PLACES AROUND THE ROOT BALL AND FOLD DOWN 8" INTO
PLANTING PIT.
ROOT BALL ON UNEXCAVATED OR COMPACTED PEDESTAL
TO PREVENT SETTLING

TREE PLANTING
1/4"  1'-0"Ԁ

1
329343-01

BLACK VINYL COATED
CHAIN LINK FENCE WITH
4' WIDE GATE WITH PANIC
HARDWARE AND KEYED
ACCESS, SEE CIVIL

GRAVEL PAVING, SEE
DETAIL 2/L101

4" THICK GRAVEL PAVING.

2X2 X 16" WOOD STAKES AT 48" O.C.

COMPACTED SUB-GRADE.

EDGE AT GRAVEL PAVING
3"  1'-0"Ԁ

2X4 WOOD HEADER BOARD.

WEED BARIER FABRIC, WRAP UP
SIDES OF 2X4 EDGE.

2
FX-SI-FX-PAV-02

LAWN



R

SEH Project
Checked By
Drawn By

Project Status Issue Date

This drawing is an instrument of service and shall
remain the property of Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc.
(SEH). This drawing, concepts and ideas contained
herein shall not be used, reproduced, revised, or
retained without the express written approval of SEH.

Submission or distribution of this drawing to meet
official or regulatory requirements or for purposes in
connection with the project is not be construed as
publication in derogation of any of the rights of SEH.

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

Project Owner

Sh
or

t E
llio

tt H
en

dr
ick

so
n, 

Inc
.

Al
l R

igh
ts 

Re
se

rve
d

CO
PY

RI
GH

T 
© 

20
22

TH
IS

 B
AR

 IS
 IN

TE
ND

ED
 T

O 
BE

 1"
 P

RI
NT

ED
 A

T 
FU

LL
 S

CA
LE

5/9
/20

23
 3:

46
:08

 P
M

LANDSCAPE PLAN

MU
NI

CI
PA

L 
SE

RV
IC

ES
 C

EN
TE

R
42

6 W
ES

T 
KI

MB
ER

LY
 A

VE
NU

E
KI

MB
ER

LY
, W

IS
CO

NS
IN

 54
13

6

KIMBV 171196
-
MGW

VI
LL

AG
E 

OF
 K

IM
BE

RL
Y

SITE PLAN
REVIEW

12/20/2023

L102

1" = 10'-0"L102
1 LANDSCAPE BLOW UP PLAN

REVISION SCHEDULE

REV. # DESCRIPTION DATE

BLACK VINYL COATED
CHAIN LINK FENCE WITH
4' WIDE GATE WITH PANIC
HARDWARE AND KEYED
ACCESS, SEE CIVIL

GRAVEL PAVING, SEE
DETAIL 2/L1.01

ACCESSIBLE PARALLEL PARKING STALL

5' WIDE STRIPED ADA PASSENGER LOADING ZONE

LAWN
EXISTING CURB CUT AT CROSSWALK

EXISTING STREET TREE; PRESERVE AND PROTECT

SYMBOL CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME SIZE QTY

DECIDUOUS TREES

CEL OCC CELTIS OCCIDENTALIS / COMMON HACKBERRY 2" CAL 1

SYMBOL BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME QTY

GROUND COVERS

LAWN 8,078 SF

PLANT_SCHEDULE

(1) CEL OCC



tfrank
Callout
Base course masonry:County Material Reflection StoneColor: Enchantment

tfrank
Callout
Composite metal panel:AlfrexColor: Charcoal

tfrank
Callout
Accent CMPAluco Bond Color: Patriot Red

tfrank
Callout
Architectural Precast SillsCustom Stone WorksColor: Fawn Tan

tfrank
Text Box
Glazing:Olde Castle1/4" Solarban 100VTColor: Bronze TP-#2

tfrank
Text Box
Precast Concrete Wall Panels:Moline3012-2Leather Light sand blastLight Etch

tfrank
Text Box
Polycarbonate window panels (not shown)Kalwall:Ext. Face .070 Crystal; SWInt Face .045 White S-171U Factor 0.23 TBVLT: 26% NFRC 202



 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 



Village of Kimberly 

REQUEST FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Blue at the Trails Town Homes and Single Family Homes Site Plan 

REPORT PREPARED BY: Greg Ulman, Director of Public Works/Zoning Administrator 

REPORT DATE: January 22, 2024 

ADMINISTRATOR'S REVIEW / COMMENTS: 

No additional comments to this report 

See additional comments attached 

EXPLANATION: 

In the Planned Unit Development at The Blue Development, the developer has put together unique 
and visually appealing plans for the town homes as well as the 2-story single family homes. The 2-
story homes will be placed along N. Wilson St. as well as 3 other locations inside the development, 
there will be two unique plans. The rest of the structures, minus the condo complexes, will be a 
mix of the town homes from 3 different plans. The attached map shows where each design will be 
placed. 

On 1/16/2024 the site plans were brought forth in front of the Plan Commission; discussion was 
had on where the mailboxes will be placed, where the garbage will be placed for the 4-unit 
complexes, and to be sure the fences are in accordance with our Village Code. 

Staff will follow up with the developer to get confirmation of placement of mailboxes and 
placement of garbage receptacles since a representative of The Blue Development was not present 
at the Plan Commission meeting. 

Plan Commission approved the plans as presented for recommendation to the Village Board at 
their 1/16/2024 meeting. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the Blue at the Trails Town Homes and Single Family Homes 

site plan as recommended by the Plan Commission on 1/16/2024. 

MEM



Village of Kimberly 
Request for 

Planning Commission Recommendation 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Site plan for Town Homes and Wilson St. homes in the 
Blue Development 

REPORT PREPARED BY: Greg Ulman 

REPORT DATE: January 16th, 2024 

EXPLANATION: 

In the Planned Unit Development at The Blue Development, the developer has put together unique 
and visually appealing plans for the town homes as well as the 2-story single family homes. The 2-
story homes will be placed along N. Wilson St. as well as 3 other locations inside the development, 
there will be two unique plans. The rest of the structures, minus the condo complexes, will be a 
mix of the town homes from 3 different plans. The attached map shows where each design will be 
placed. 

Town Homes: 3 unique unit plans 
o 3 floors each unit
o Slab on grade with 1st floor mechanical rooms

o Each unit floor plan designed to accommodate optional residential elevator

o 2, 3 & 4 unit town home buildings planned
o The individual unit plans can be arranged / combined like Legos taking advantage of each

units' features for best utilization of each building site and number of units in each
building

o Unique design features include:

Exterior 

■ Over garage roof-line to draw the eyes to 2nd & 3rd floors upon approach,
visually lessening the 3-story height, and provide cover to entries

■ Dutch roof line of each end of building ( an inset gable) to further 'lighten' the visual
height of the town home

■ Extensive rear living amenities including 1st floor veranda set within a private fenced
courtyard, 2nd floor covered terrace, and 3rd floor primary bedroom balcony of 'end'
units

Interior 

■ 1st floor bonus space, half bath & mechanical room
■ 2nd floor full open concept, 2 unit plans with coffee bar or coffee cafe
■ 3rd floor bedrooms and location of laundry room
■ All floors connected by 4' foot wide stairways & optional residential elevator



o the "Camden" 2,243' sq ft finished living area 'Center' unit only
o the "Hawthorne" 2,342' sq ft finished living area 'End' unit only

o the "Belmont" 2,562' sq ft finished living area 'Center' or 'End' unit

Wilson St. 2-Story Homes: 2 unique plans 

o 2 floors each plan

o Slab on grade with 1st floor mechanical rooms

o Each of the 2 plans are designed to be mirror-imaged to follow McMahon
o site plan to accommodate utility / pole obstructions

o 1 home plan features a front primary bedroom, the other a back primary bedroom
o Each plan provides a large 2nd floor storage area, or optional 4th bedroom
o Unique features include:

Exterior 

■ Wrap-around 1st floor front roof-line providing extensive cover over
2nd stall, porch and to provide visual synergy with town homes

■ Scandinavian design of low roof pitch and extended soffit overhang
also blending with town homes

■ Rear patio within a fenced in courtyard with gate to common-area
Park

Interior 

■ Casual lifestyle 1st floor plan with open Kitchen/ Living Room
providing oversized, solid surface center island

■ Separate 'study' area front room
■ 2nd floor laundry room placed close to bedrooms
■ Conditioned storage area and optional 4th bedroom
■ Residential elevator

o the "Haven" 2,078' sq ft living area+ 319' conditioned storage
o the "Woodrow" 2,219' sq ft living area+ 204' conditioned storage

* In addition to Wilson Street, buildings# 11 b, 13b, & 22b

AESTHETIC: 

o Both the town homes and single-family homes blend architectural lines and visual aspects
of the large condo buildings including; blending faux wood appearance to the exterior
front doors, soffits, and garage doors. Similar hues of color.

HEIGHT: 

o The town homes feature a front inset gable to draw from the height of the condo buildings
while the Wilson St. 2-stor homes rovide a low- itch roof rovidin an overall



appeasing "massing scale" upon entering Blue at the Trail by offering a measured 

progression in overall height leading to the large condo buildings. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the site plans for the town home & Wilson St. home 

plans as presented. 



Town home & Wilson Street home plans 

Town homes: 3 unique unit plans 
Wilson Street 2-story homes: 2 unique plans 

1 

o 3 floors each unit

o Slab on grade with 1st floor mechanical rooms

o Each unit floor plan designed to accommodate optional residential elevator 

o 2, 3 & 4 unit town home buildings planned

o The individual unit plans can be arranged/ combined like !egos taking advantage of each 

units' features for best utilization of each building site and number of units in each building 

o Unique design features include: 

Exterior 

► Over garage roof-line to draw the eyes to 2nd & 3rd floors upon approach,

visually lessening the 3-story height, and provide cover to entries 

► Dutch roof line of each end of building (an inset gable) to further 'lighten' the visual 

height of the town home

► Extensive rear living amenities including 1st floor veranda set within a private fenced 

courtyard, 2nd floor covered terrace, and 3rd floor primary bedroom balcony of 'end'

units

Interior 

► 1st floor bonus space, half bath & mechanical room

► 2nd floor full open concept, 2 unit plans with coffee bar or coffee cafe

► 3rd floor bedrooms and location of laundry room

► All floors connected by 4' foot wide stairways & optional residential elevator

• the "Camden"

• the "Hawthorne"

• the "Belmont"

AESTHETIC: 

2,243' sq ft finished living area 

2,342' sq ft finished living area 

2,562' sq ft finished living area 

'Center' unit only 

'End' unit only 

'Center' or 'End' unit 

o 2 floors each plan 

o Slab on grade with 1st floor mechanical rooms 

o Each of the 2 plans are designed to be mirror-imaged to follow McMahon 

site plan to accommodate utility/ pole obstructions

o 1 home plan features a front primary bdrm, the other a back primary bdrm

o Each plan provides a large 2nd floor storage area, or optional 4th bedroom

o Unique features include:

Exterior 

► Wrap-around 1st floor front roof-line providing extensive cover over

2nd stall, porch and to provide visual synergy with town homes

► Scandinavian design of low roof pitch and extended soffit overhang

also blending with town homes 

► Rear patio within a fenced in courtyard with gate to common-area 

park 

Interior 

► Casual lifestyle 1st floor plan with open Kitchen/ Living Room 

providing oversized, solid surface center island 

► Separate 'study' area front room 

► 2nd floor laundry room placed close to bedrooms 

► Conditioned storage area and optional 4th bedroom

residential elevator

o the "Haven" 2,078' sq ft living area + 319' conditioned storage

o the "Woodrow" 2,219' sq ft living area + 204' conditioned storage

* In addition to Wilson Street, buildings# llb, 13b, & 22b

Both the town homes and single family homes blend architectural lines and visual aspects of the large condo buildings including; blending faux wood appearance to the exterior front 

doors, soffits and garage doors. Similar hues of color. 

HEIGHT: 

The town homes feature a front inset gable to draw from the height of the condo buildings while the Wilson street 2-story homes provide a low-pitch roof providing an overall appeasing 'massing 

scale' upon entering Blue at the Trail by offering a measured progression in overall height leading to the large condo buildings. 



■
 

■
 

N
 













1st Floor: 507' sf Garage+ 467' living space= 974' sf 

4'-01/4"

foyer 

28' - 6 3/4" 

==m�]�, 
II"" 

ITT!, 
Wn�1 

courtyard 

-�-jj�j
w�l 

veranda 

garage 
23"-l"x 
22'-0" 

floor 

r
droin

\ 

�
'-0" 

;;:;
I

W:. 111=lr �!ff 
EUI!

r---------------------, 

II II 

II II 

II II 

0 II 

II II 

II U '
' ' 
L _____________________ J 

1 first floor plan 
SCALE 1/8" = 1'.Q" 

f,., 

st 
<") 

2nd Floor: 856' sf 

covered 
terrace 

DN 

�
-0" 

living 
18'-0Q'' X 
15'-J J" 

----r------------

dine/ study 
14'-T'x 
9'-T' 

' 9'-0" 
-� 

2 ;c��
o�.�-�1-�or plan

:: kifche 
:: �
11 ·,\•�1·1 '; ·  
II 
Ii 
II 
II 

3rd Floor: 920' sf 

optional 
bookshelves 

s:1 t 

Ail;.;] i;.;JI p 
9' - 10 1/4" 

' 9'-0'' 

bdrm 
12'-0"x 
10'-0" 

3 ����� ,��?.��0_o1an 

main living area: 
2nd floor - 856' 
3rd floor - 920' 

TOTAL LIVING SPACE 
inc 1st fl. - 467' 

Total Unit w/garage 
inc garage 507' 

' 9'-0" 

13'-S"x 
13'-0" 

bdrm 
12'-7" X 
10'-5" 

1,776' 

2,243' 

2,710' 



468 sf 
(garage) 
+546sf= 
1,014 sf 

b 

l ___ i1¥111�111�ffi�ffi��itl=r'�'ffi':¥fff�Tu�ff'- /lgffji·.
1,111;;:::1 I 1=1 I 1=1 I 1=1 I 1=1 I 1=1 -:::111=1 I 1=1 I 1::: :111� 
�31 s� 
:'Ill:: slorm _ :111::i 
;l:::11 drain UP l=!Ji 'rl!:!rr 

i
l!:!m�111= courtyard 111=!

.• 
11=11 1::::11: 
till= :I I !=I 11::::11 ETI! 
1,111= - ----- - --- =111=1 

tw ,ill=i 

''
l

\!=Ill
�I �-

/.,,, 
veranda tlll=i 

FIii ,ITT� 

oQ'· 

o'J" 

�
-0 

\J 
family room / flex 

16'-2" X 
ll'-8

'' 

1miJ!. 

mech.0 
9'-Q" X 
7'-2" 

cio.,
1 eleyj. 

illSl 

� I oq'· -�
-0 

�-
qaleria 

oQ'· 

,,_ 
Ill ''-
1!1 \ 

21'-3" X 
n-o· 

floor 

/drain� 
r---------------------, 

II II 
II II 
II II 
11 21' - 3" 11 
II [clear) " 

" 

" �I oQ'· 't 
:1 11i.: -------- _---_ --------b)L
rr.:;i \ 

. _______ .,.. = :J;:-------:!r:-

entry 26' • 6" 
1!!:'.J

I 

\_-cov�red • • 
- - - - • I • ,

Covered Recessfd Front Main Entry 
,r 

1 !!:�t 1!���-r plan

2nd Floor: 994' sf 

. I 

covered 
terrace 

oQ'I]� 

� 

!lY!!!.9 

I 

16'-2"x 
14'-10' 

optional 
bookshelve

_
s 

oQ' 11 
1 , 9'-0 
' -�

coffee bar 

c=.:;r::J 
kitchen:: 
�:: 17':ii: 11 

t� -¾(7'11 
retraclable 

II� 
ml clothes rock 

o<J· 

II 

[]::II II 
II 
II 

C_...JL7 

---------�;-��-:---
II 

dine � : study / office 
13'-l" X 
8'-2" 

I 12"-?"x 

: 6'-6" 

-bath 

oq'· b--liii==::D r=:l" 

2 �:::?a��}loor plan

The "Belmont" /END or CENTER • unit) 

3rd Floor: 1004' sf 

oQ'
· 

o<:?
'· 

oq'· 

oq'· 

o«
'·

o«
'·

�'-0" 

bdrm 

13'-2" X 
13'-0" 

main living area: 1,998' 
2nd floor - 994' 
3rd floor - 1004' 

TOTAL LIVING SPACE 
inc 1st fl. - 564' 

2,562' 

Sit 
0 0 

�--o 

bath 

bdrm 

12'-2" X 
11'-6" 

Total 
Unit 
w/garage 
+468' 

3,030' 

ij 

3 �����,a���0
?r plan



527 sf 
(garage) 
+ 470 sf= 
997 sf 

covered entry, 
stoop below 

ii=iTT=ln=111==111=irr::::iiSTT::::l11=111=·1 /=fil=j 1:11E::111:::111=111=111=111-
�: I:::I I l:::I I l=I I ' 1=11 

H:=ll'-111-111-,1,-,,,-,,,- 111-,,,-,,,- =Ill� 

l:W:: 

slor_m J=LJi 
)fjj� dra,n UP 1\Mfl 1:::11 

1
111='1=111= 1= 1 

l
l=IT courtyard ITT� 
:ITT= 1:::111 
1:::11 clll� 
1:111= Elll 
:!m'1 ,!Mr! 11=11 veranda • 

-Ill�:'I 11 1:::1,
7, 

1113,
l:::]Jl -'"! -1\MF� .. 

-t/-'-0' 

� 
24'-Q" X 
22"-0" 

floor 

8'-1 li"x 
6'-9" e.--o 

I .-1 .':)

-t;.·O' 

rdroin\ 

r---------------------� 

II II 

II II 

II II 

11 II 
II II " '" '
" '
" '
L _____________________ J 

-:ic�� - - - -!:-

I 2s· - 2 3/ 4" 1 
�------ - -------,� 

Side Covered Front Main Entry 

1 ;�.�� f�
1
�?;._f.lan 

b 

� 

- -� 

2nd Floor: 936' sf 

covered 
terrace 

, 9'-0" 

living 
l4'-8"x 
13"-4" 

-,------------T--U 
J 

::' IIJ 

I 
hall trek w/ 

shallow wall cpb.s 

[] 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

------------,
1 

========:I 

dine 
11'-l0"x 

9'-9" 

2 ;c��o�,?. �1-�or plan 

I 

i ll!:lQY.Loffice 
' 
I 
I 
I 
I 

11'-1 l"x 
8"-3" 

The "Hawthorne" (END. unit only) 
1,872' 3rd Floor: 936' sf 

-t;.·O" 

main living area: 
2nd floor - 936' 
3rd floor• 936' 

TOTAL LIVING SPACE 

inc 1st fl. - 470' 
2,342' 

Total w/garage 527' 2,869' 

Q!!!!lQ!Y bdrm 

bdrm 
11'-T'x 
11"-6" 

window 

3 ��l;� ,�:?.��plan 

bdrm 
12'-0"x 
10'-0" 9'-0" 

� 

- railing 



·
"'

,:-;;,,.: 

>(7�•1•• 

ROOF PLAN 
SC.AL:, 118" • 1'-0" 

Design concept example 

i: 

.,,...,. .. ..,....,.,_.__,_{. I' Ir ' I !I - --- 11 11 'I 

REAR ELEVATION 

□"--□--·--

LEFT ELEVATION 
&CAL:, 1/8" • t'-0" 

&CALE: 118" , l'-0" 

FRONT ELEVATION 

SCALE, 1/4" • 1'-0" 

NOTE, 

5QUARE FOOT AGE: 

C..o.R,o.G,£:, 
COl'IDITIONEP 
STORAGE, 

,�, ·�

T..11!, CONSTRUCTION PLAN CURRENTLY 
DOESN'T NOTATE PROPER WALL BRACINC, 
REOUIREMENT!I. PLEASE CONT ACl Wl!>CONSIN 
BUtLO!NC, �PPL Y PRIOR TO APPL YINC, FOR 
PERMITS TO INITIATE ll-lE START OF TME WAt...L 
BRACING, PLANICALC\Jt.ATlONS 

RIGI-IT ELEVATION 
&CAL:: 118" , f-0" 

the "Woodrow" 

Front Primary Bedroom Plan 

I\ 
'' ! ;

z \ � � .. ! I•0 OS 

ffi] 
!n ! 
� r 

! 111 

.!H 

! 

IE 
r,,. l 

iL 
� � 

dli 

1:,ii ii;1,•" • I 
,1U• ii' 
�ij��� [9� l l!' 9•a gh ! ;1. 
·i•!!! ,,;. 
> ·1• ,i, 
f:x��� iF

ill!! ;I
I 

,1·11' .i!
i91e !\I
1;1:· !l1
, : i. I 11� 
• P. � � ► ;: ◄ ,r,il :ii 

'!' ,;;i 

! 
ij;t:
1;1 

,,, }; '
!ljli 
1!!1: s,iz,
�I! 

p p;tt 
-l:!j 
M!i 
i:: >< 

·ri � 
Cl) °'
i:: ::,
0 (I) u (!) 
Cl) i'; 

-�

tb 
" 

" 



1
£

1
1

 
3

9
7

.el
\1

9
 

9'
Y

•
d

 -,,
..,_

,
✓

.,
,
,

.�
 .....

 ai'o
l

H
l

 >,
V

,O
 J

""303""
...a

 ....
 """1-<

 .1
.

-
Tin,;

 

�
,..;.,:;

..,
c,,

y
�

'!J
»o

J
...,,.

....,.
..O

U
'O

;.
.-

i
a,,

y
sa=

s
a..::<

,_
>,

:
9

 

""""'-
�

�
a,

,--,.
u

,.,
,,.

9
'<

"""°'"
�

"
"-'

•
"

"
'

°""
'""

..,...,
o;,

u
-

<;;1,
,;

w
.,

no-;-
.a

 =
=

.a
...,.
.,
""'"

,,..,
_

=
�,.
,..
,..,.

 
�

O
M

'
""'

'
"""'"

�
,

.,,
.,

 "
"

" 
.

..
 

.
.,9

a
,a

=
9

i
iON

O<
Y

O
 ..

 n
o

 

·
,.,,,

"""
"3>j

'""
"
""
"-

=
=

o 
3tt

1
·;.�

..◊.,
.,

,.,,.,..
�

-
-:,

::a
,a

a,,,,
"""

"
'"

a"!
""'

 

'° '><tO"
..C

 H
a

a
g

 W
M

,
.,..,

 •
 .,,

 
J,

,a,<,a
 M

""'°"'-'
-,,

 1
...,..

1
 aE

 ..
 9

Y
 �

 U
 •

 

�
a

<
K

'1
'

..1.
"

"1:l
>ant':l

 

;::,;,
-,

,, ...,.,..,,,,,
 �~

 

X'lddO
S 

�NIO
'IIO

il 

U
"j:

S
U

O
O

S
.

 

z
 

<:(
 

_J
 

0...
 

(Y_
 

= 
�

 

�
�
 

()
 

:
 l.'i

 

()
 

,t
-'

 
"

u
 

_J
 
Iii
�

 
-'

"
 

LL
 

<I
 

-
0

-
' 

"'
2

 

I -<J)
 

(Y_
 

LL
 



i i u
 

u:
 

hl 9; _
J

 

IL
 

1
£

1
7

 3
9

1>'
1'1

1>'
9

 

_J
' 

�
9

 
w

�
 

a
· 

::J -
<I)

 

2
! 

I 

-..,.
,.,.--:

,.
 ,.,...,

,ji
l

,.,,:;
,..,.

 _
, ..

 1
....,

 a
:;

-
.,.-

...,
""

""
"

"
"

'
�

 
�

 .c,o
.,

 °'
"
 ..OO

'
U

 !>O
J

 ,;,;,:,
r.-

,..:,
 U\

O
).."'

�
O

N'>
 :O

O
:>

 S
3

:l<
A

>i3
9

 
=

'>
n.o

><
d

 a,
.y

 u
;o,;

n
 ><

�
..,

 "'"
' 

,
 ..

 �
,

 000
1,

;,,
a

a,,,
 s,

 u
 • 

�
?

"
Y

d
�

O
C3><3,\

0C,,S
<l

,.,.
V

><O,t
3

=
9"0

-
�

 A
<B

"'
3'

< 
'>'

C:
.?

""1
1'.0r.>il

'i><O'.>
-'-"<>'

'>t
<..,_.,,

s,
=

n,o
.:.<l

�
ot<

O'
«

',
;,Y

l«l
 

" s•
,

,.,"""
AS!

"'
'

""
"

'
-.-

"'
"'°

'::>
n

wc:>
�

"
 

au
 

, ._.;,.,,,,r
, :r

:n
 -

gi,
,....

,
 ..

 ;!S
a

r
t!

 .,...
,o

a
,,:;,

 c:<v
 ,;,,

:
a

,,.
..,,-

,-.;
 

"
""

"
""

"
"

"
"'

WH
>

>IO
;B

,
._>BA

.3
.,,;,r

O,,
l

"!Y
i

""1
an>,

')
"

"'
 U

•
 

(
:

1
v

:n
 

0
1

 
1.

o
N

J
 

(
:

7
'7'

'.?'5
 
0

1
 
J
.O

N
J
 

X'Iddfi
S �NIO'IIn8 

u
1

s
u

o
o

s
 ...

 

z
 

<:(
 

_J
 

(L
 

z
 

0
 

l.l
 

w
 

<I)
 

c
:
c

v
�

=;:
 

0
1

 

:na
 

9
:

1�
11

A
J

 

1--<j
 

w d
)

 

>-
a 

O!.
 -�

 
()

 
t-

N
 

<l/ 1 " 
�
· 

1--_J
 

<(
 

<j
 

0::
 

.
 

§ <
 

�I Si ,
I 

fii
 
• �

 

w
 

Q
 

�! 

�
 



..,
,,....

,o
,,.

..,,,,..
,,.:;»

-
• .. ;v.Q

�=
,,..

...,
-;y

,."n,
n

-.;,;,,;
 

-
=

 .. °
'"""°

-..""
;s.,,,

..,..
..a

ll'O
.<..-,

,,,
..,

,;oo
:;,n:,v

. .. .,,
 

...,.,.,,
�""°

"""
 =

 .u,1;
n

 ... �
.� 
=
 
,
 ..
 �
,
 coo

,,;,,"°"
',;,

 u • 
�

:0-
.Y

a'l
,a,,,<I

 ,:;i
,GA

0':>$
.0

 il
7

 "'°"
 �

-
'>NOd;

�
 ..

 <7'm<
 �

<El
 ..

 '"'
1 

�
=

.,,..,.
,,,..,..

,...cc,
,.,, ... ,,,,

.,.,
,;,

w
...,,

a0<a
..-

..
c,.,.

a
-.,

..---,
,.

,:;a
 

- �
=

�
,-::;,

...-.o
 ,.,.

,,
 ee

n
"

 ,,
;n

.
 .e,r.,c,

1>
<0

.1.:0
,nw,o:;,

 �
"

 
�

·
.,.,

,..,,,,,.,.
..o

,
;h

...-
,

d
'1$

'HJ
.

""
'::,

:S,O
a

.,
,Y

.a
!kl

 
"'

 3C
n

< >I
T!

<i
 ..,

,. 1..0
,

a
 U

'3
,

\SI
 �

t>°C<'
11

Y
 U

'>
U

 =
,;;

¥
 �

 U
 • 

'3.J.
O

N
 1

N
't

 l
�

O
d

l
-JI 

J, 
j, 

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

 ,
 ..

.
 

"
"

·
•

T
�

'
··

·
·

·
·

·
 

.
 

..J
 

<(
 

Iii
 

0
 

..J 
..J 
<i5

 
w

 

X
 

,/
 

2 � 

.
 
-

-
-
-

-
-

-
o

-
-
-
·
 f

i 

• .,. ...
..

. ,.,,..
'ff!

...,
 

�
'"""'""""

�'""
 

J
" 0

 

. '
� 

'" 

� � 

X'Iddns f>Nia'IIn8 
U"J'.SUOOS •

 

z
 

'<I:
 

...J 

Q_
 

U
I 

a
 

<(
 

z
 

II'
 

� 
0

 
g 

f-
"l

 
a

 

'<I:
 

a
 

� <(
 

z
 

� 
::l

 

0
 

lL
 



.. _...,. 

ROOF PLAN 

5CAL:: l/8" • 1'-0" 

Conce,pt Design example 

-::;:-.;,�· 

�-
t: 

-�·--- ••. r 
l, 

,_.,,.""""..,"'_...._.. .. .;,�-

,_,,.,_,�--, 

LEFT ELEVATION 

&CAL::, 118" • 1'-0" 

REAR ELEVATION 

5CAL!::, 1/8" • J'-0" 

FRONT ELEVATION 

SCALE, 1/4" ■ l'-0" 

RIC.I-IT ELEVATION 

SCALE: 1/8" ■ l'-0" 

NOTE, 

&QUA RE FOOT AC.E, 
FIR!.T A..OCR, 
�COND �LOOR, 
c..:.R.A.GI:, 
CCNOITIONfO 

TMl5 CONSTRUCTION PLAN CURF<!ENTL Y 
DOESN'T NOTATE PROPER WALL 6RACINC, 
REQUIREMENTS. PLEASE CONTACT Wl5CON51N 
9UIL.DINC:, 5UPPL. Y PRIOR TO APPL YltslC, FOR 
PERMITS TCl INITIATE Tl-IE &TART OF TME WAL.L. 
BRACINC:, PLAN/CAL.CUL.A TIONS 

the "Haven" 

Rear Primary Bedroom Plan 

z 
<I 
)-
0'. 
Ill 

m 
11

1
1
1 s � � 

ii t: 

� i e I I� 
Ii

i 

j 
111 

j f t- t-

� � � 

l � w 

! E, l N � f � L (i 

iH j 

'l 1
1 

j. ,1-· 
iHl 

" jii iw-9::l 6!l: !�!;l iii !1/, ! 
1,, 11 

g 0 j!'. t 5l '< � 

!1;!! i!l h��� ld 
tir . 0 ��� j,!11m , 11,1 ' ! j 1! ! 1ag 
iii,! ii! 1,m,21 !!l;! !!1 ; ���I ; � l 

! 
M ii, 
� � � 

'"! 
}!u 
!!ill ,!i1' 3 ,! � ! 

� f ! ' "':i, � J�!i t1Bi 
I: ,.. 

-� � 
(I) °" 
I: ::, 
0 "' 
CJ " 
(I) ;'; 

.� 



�
 

: 
' 
. 

. 
. ,__

 
_

__
__

_-'"
"' ti , '

t
 

!: 
i

' t 

y
 ·1 

"
"V

'd
 ,..

_,
,,,.

.,otj
»

�
l >1

3A
0

3
�

.n
><d

 1Tk
L.lai><Y

l �
 

......,.,
 ...

 ""'
"
 °'

"
 "

"'°
1'

 ..O
J 991-

<=..a
 U"O

.l.
l'�

 °"
" 300

j
 �"""'

"
*

 
w

-.o.
ifl,<J

><d
 a

.,r
 ..u

a..,.
9 e<i�

"'
 =

 '"'" oo
,,..,,.K><'1

 ..-
u

 • 

=
�.-

.a
..:><.

.a
 <a

"3AO:>'l
,O

 -
"'"

 
"°"

 3
19.

9o0
.,

9a1
,.

 Cm
< ;.

,a
,.

.,
. 

.,
 ""'

"
 "'°'

'�
'-"'='

 »<
v

 .,,.,_
,

.._.,
,"

 ...o
n<a

 n
.co.. °"

"
 -

n
,r

n
a

 
• 

'u"
-l<!

l1
'

3 ..
 ,..-...

,u,...
01»o

1�nl.J.HO:>
�

S>
 

a
 ....

..
 =

�
...,.

,:,,,
...,...

..,
;i,:;

:,
11

""'
'"

:e,:,
c,.,.

-.,
,,..

,.
.,

.a
 ....

 

�J ,
;c..,_

, Na1."
 W

� 1>0<'><""
 A

>G-'
3

 .,,,..,__
,-,,.

 ,..,.,.
 aE

z,
o;

-,
 "1 U

 • 

. 

9
� 

" 

,0-
,01

 

t1 11 
@

�
 

� 11 
�

 ! 
'" 

�
 

y� 
'i.;

 

.o-
.�

 
.0

-.1
1 

f(,
f,-.;

,-,•
.,_

....,
!Gl

...,
 

��
,,,

 ... .....,.
 ... �

'1.l
 

.�
--� 1 I 

� �
m
m
�,,. -

-
�

�

X
'l

d
d

il
S

 
f>

N
I

Q
'l

i
n

a
 

u
1s

u
oo

s
 ...

 

1-<J)
 

oc
 

LL
 



);
 
11 

I 
( l L._______J

 

H
 

I 

• .,.
_,,....

,..
hr

ll
✓

..!IM
:;

>,"l'
 aKl

�l
><

L'O
D

:;-aaa-
.d,._.

,...,.
,.

,
..,.

,
.,_ -rm-,,;

 
'

,:<,
,;r,

.._
,.co

><
O

.V
""°"

>,,:,0
J9

�
,r,-

..a
,ro

.1.
.,

1
Ck

..-
3<l0":>

'
i3:>

 
.....

 ><
39

 
,...,.,,.

,.
n,,a

,...
a

,..,
 ,.n

,.--,
'<=

.-,
=

 ,v
,u.000

1,;,o=
,;,

 u
• 

..,,
_�.,..,

_,
n

o,
-,0

�
,a

 ,.,..
 .. ""

'�
, ..

. �
 ..

 0
-W

, ,.
 ...

..
 �

 
,;,

a-.
.-

,
,,,.

,:orat1
...,,,,,

,
.,,

,,ng
no,-

7<1
,

n,o,
,a

,.,
,

n.-
1;a

 
-�

O,
'i'Gl-.

\a
Tiv

/TSa'
"

-3"
.l.

"""
'>6'<"10

/..
0

J.:i
""'1NO

:>
"l'7>GXa

<>
 

at
,1.1.

�
"°'

�
-d

39
�

l
"""'

?3!<::>
C,

,-.,
.,..

,>,
V

c<sl
 ....

 
"1 �

 N
llG

.....,.
 '"°

'""
 J.>il"-l

 �
.,.,..,.,

,,,,_
'"

"'an,,
.,,,

<;>
 lJ • 

':!
1

0
N

 1
N

'V
 .l

�
O

d
l,J

I : :':,��
) 

(0
0

-!
r

>".1...-.
J

><l
:n.<>

 
:r:;

.-
......

 ,:
r.i

 .. >IOl..l
q

,..
, 

/\/\11111\111 

z -<{
 

...J
 

0...
 

o,'.
 

()
 

()
 

IL
 

0
 

z ()
 

0
 

ill 
<I)

 

X
'Id

d
fl

S 
::J

N
IO

'IIn
S

 

U
"j:

S
U

O
O

S
"j:

�
 

9
8
 

-;...
I

 

;'
 ci

 
't

_j

:,
 
u

 

�
�

 
<(

 
-

u
,

 
'"
"'
 



. .J'
 

�i 
H

 
w, 
_J

 
_J

 
<fl

 
Iii 
_J

 

X
 

-1
 

()
 

\)
 

Ill
 <I)

 

�
 1 1

 
' 

i l·TI ·
"

 
�

 
'
 

• 
; 

-
�

o
 

ii \ 
%

g�� 
., \

 
1,1 

' 
1i 

;:: 

. I I . . . . 
: , i . .i

I;
\· 

:/
;, 

-�
-

� i 
� 

[fl 

; t 

.,_
-y

,,<-,,.
>,IILJ!lu,

:;>:<,'
-

.L >,;.,,.c
3

�
_,n

/.<
.,..,.

LJ=
VL -.in,;

 
�

"-'
 <G<:l

>I
C!'<

 .. >!00
1.< ..a

,..,,,..
,..,.

..a
,ra

.l..-,c,,
..,.3<!0:l

 �3:>0<
toH

 
""""'

��
-

.,.
 .. ..u

� ... � "��
"

"' '"rtl
 c:oa

,.,,,oe,,,
,;,

 "
. 

�
=t.vd3>Q,

.cJ
C3

=
t<I

-'"" "'°"
3

1�
>1

am
> .lW«

"' 
,;, °"

" �"''"""
'""°

" .....
 �,, .,.._ ...... ., .... n.:,

n,a
 .... ,,,,.

. ,,,
. ..

 .,...
,,,=

 
·.,..o,

�
.a

n
v

1TS1
N:1z<

.l.;t'l,,l
>U'>(C

"'""
,:;,-�

,.-,o:;
-.nraG

'> 
alrl

1 '.l�
=

 "'°"
 ..,.,

..,...
 .. :!'l

-
.,._

,,,.=
 <'.l>,

T ""'
"""

t.l aJ<l
r-< �•'l<i

.,,...
 ,..,,

,a
 <><3A.3

 �""°"
,,.,.

 '""' <ni
><W

'>!
 11, 

(3
711:::>

9 0
1 10

N
) 

h
' 

N
'1

7d
 ::;

::;
<;

 
0

-,1 
N

7
7d

 c:!
c:!

S
 

( I' 

!, 
' : 1 I 

e 

1 
l. 

}11/\/\1\/li/ 
'N

�'il(n
,,i 

� � � 

X
'Id

d
il

S
 

1l
N

IO
'I

In
8

 

U
"j:

S
U

O
O

S
.

 

z
 

<t
 

_j
 

Q_
 

-1
 

z
 

()
 

g w
 

I-
8 

<t
 Q
 

-1
 

z
 

c
 

:::J
 

()
 

IL
 

z
· 

()
 

�! 
i=

 
0

 
U
! 

�i 
ill

 
d)

 

�I 
(l'

 
()

 
�! 

I-d)
 

i i 
0

Iii 
>i 

=i
 

_J
 

I-
-1

 ! i
_J

 
\)

 
<(

 <I)
 

�I 
"I 

>-' 
� 

1-! 



LEGEND: 1�- BAO<Fn..l. UTIUTl[S WITH SP[CIAL BACKFU.L 

i:.- -REMOVE EXISTIMG WAT ER MAIN 

,=- -REMOVE EXISTIMG SANITARY S['tl!ER 

-REMOVEEXISTIMGSTORMSEVIER 

�------+-------l,-PHASE 11 , 

\CUTIN8"X8"1E'E 

I�-�
e· PVC

� .. \ 
� 

I 

I I 
I ---r t==J I 9 

'I I , I� 
--!'-r--- - - ----l· 

O! I 

I I 
I' 

+----7' 1.1 
IAIN UNT?L FA!.1. 20ll SEE SPECIAi. PR0',1SlON S) - --- - .., "� : 

\ 
I I 

, _ _t ____ 
-=.1._

L_ -----7r,;--:c-- ------,rr----'
r-

---- 7-...L_j_ "' ---;;- ,.,_,, .. -1- " 11 

Z 
•' I .. � 

�:;� 
0 �,;� 

� nu 
I
���� i��� u �., � :?�� 

� -�i 

1;1:�r�:1�;i ,,_��� -r:-· ----... -=-'I �-;;;;;:;,� ......._�__::__ - Ji __:=-==-.: __: 
-=-� �"~ -- • _-;:;: '.S:";"\ �r� 

• • 
1 

• _. ·, �drJ�r,-
bf--=i;...

R-

1-- --�-1-�_-"-_-.,,..!�?f:f-____:��=�;==�-===��=��!t=1t==�t;:;;t==�;;:�t:�==���=�=�!���=���=⇒����===t��� l ��� ' l\�'�-;;1-f��i y FU 

_!11__, ! ! 
INL F-J r tJL 'a-'�c'--l _ ti; : 

%?,
,
)_ SANITITE ST O O .. J • 1 � 

_!Pl-..,,.,,=, I ---.,.....,r=:1 -:!!!!!Pl-..,,.,,;:;d I I I 
i 

'.\ \ > t=-r"'""'T!� �!!"!-� J=?-h� r=:;;rl--'T,i;;i;J J=?-r.� "' ma I . \ o 

\' ', O ! I l \ ! 1 
� 

',,,1 i � i 1
1
� . I I I I I .....,_ g

,+-++-t

-+-i 

) \ : � ' j Lj\ I 
O 

11-'+-;i++++-H 

\ 1 sE
1
E SHEET ,I i ;_ Iii' 1---l!==ll-......... "--""'>--"===Ol----1 l---l!==!l-.w.;;...11 lla.Jwlll,-1!:==d---l 1---l!==ll-.W...a.!I lia_.;,Jli,-.Jl!:==d---l -�===!----J li.-,.-11===!\- HEET 08R '; ' -

740 

735 

730 

725 

720 

05R 

L .... , Co __ ST0INLF-f 
0, �· SAN Mil Al-.. 117 ST0 INL F-3 STA 10-+46, 14.S LT 
RIM 728,4:? STA1D+�.1♦.5RT 2' X .l° 
S INV 71�97 e• 2' X j' f/l 727.20 
tir ltlV 72179 a· F,1\.727.27 WINV72♦.78 e· 
NINV716068" [INV724,786" SlNV72l.4912" 
€" INV 72179 ff W INV 72♦&♦ 8" IE INV 72:5♦4 12" 
D __'..245 --------

{ �
�21.62.12" __ ..Q .. a]_...J __ 

'°" 
1o+St, 2.5.5 RT 
oe· 
RHr,1728.� 

N INV724.l5IB" 
--���--y��--------

27'-12" SANITITE STO O 0,48::;:; 

I cf 1 
.£, 

CONNECT fa EX. 8" PVC CONNECT TO EX. 8" PVC 

NOTES: sro o, � 

740 

1. ROAD CONSTRUCTION TO BE COMPLETED BY OTHERS �
41-8�· 25.4 RT 

2. ALL WATER, SANITARY, AND STORM LATERAL LOCATIONS . ,�-1:120>----r---+- ---1
735 

T � --,-

t

T 

SHALL BE DETERMINED DURING CONSTRUCTION i ��727
•55 •· 0 '" l'"""" ___ ,d ___ -'. ---- -----,-- -----------',"'---1 -'-�[·------ - - - '" - - ----------- - , _:i_ i _,__ -7 t - - , ;r;:.-,��;;.��-- ------------ ! ,,C I 162' - �- STO .,,.. n I 

I i : �:::�:========���:n=========�=====-
�-'. _____ �-:_::=;===--r----�-=l=�===��=-:a:otxoM:�==== •

1 

::::�:::::=:::: ! 725 

_ _ _ 1720 

_, 
()( 4' SAN MH A1-J16 
RIM7J1.05 

�·INV-719,toe· 
1 � \�.

v
9t

9.10 a: 

I �� \���B 
"!H A\-Jl6� ! 1 

S INV 720.05 8" ! /715 :-o,z-2,3 -- t--; 
710 ri .so· �ro 

I I 
""'"' 

T 
I \710 

�:';"" 

,,,,-f., i I I ' 

705 

700 

695 

9 

Rlt..t728.75 
tx.6'ST0Ml!F&!-M-0J 

Rlt.t 729116 
..L. El�716.40L8" 

NlMV7\6.408" 
SINV718.40'8" 

012..lS 
W INV 72J.10 12" 
(INV7\7,19l8" 
SINV708.15J0" 

NINV708.1527" 
D �1.01� 

1----------PHASE II 
J 
I + 

_, 

l _ _I 
+ i 705 

1700 

_j695 

i 

� 
z 
::, 
0 

,_ u 
zw 

w -
::::E ::::E 
g; (3 I;; 
d�� 
> ::, ... w O "' 
0 . z 

w >- 0 
3 ii!::! 
al � � 

w ::::E 
I >< ,_ .... 

0 

w 

...J > 
ZRL I ZRL 

l'HO.l(CINO. 

K000l09-21-00•00 

0CTOllERJ1,202J 

14R 



:::-, 

ii 
�.�1 ,1
§1 jS

!II
M 

·�

,� 
i: 
�Ei:
i§ 
�� 

fl1

Fox River shore frontage: 2,111' lineal feet 

W1 

�--E"�
i 

20 

I 

- I 

I_�I_ 
r-=-
1- 111

NORTH 

0
120 60 0 

SCALE - FEET 

LEGEND 

i==J LANDSCAPED AREAS WITHIN PUBLIC 
(__J RIGHT-OF-WAY = 0.42 ACRES 

i==J GREEN SPACE WlTHIN PRIVATE 
(__J DEVELOPMENT = 11.88 ACRES 

PRIVATE DEVELOPMENT GREEN SPACE % 
= GREEN SPACE/ TOTAL ACREAGE 
= 11.88 ACRES / 18.816 ACRES = 63.1 % 

120 
ZI :(lo�$Ll 

m ,  a. ��ffi 
0 OS:�� 

I
�;'�� •1:i �-;:;; >- < N:;!; z �

I § 
!� 

� 

< 
N m

. 

5 $� 
� �g u � ��

� � :� � i� 

j 

�z � 
I- 0
� 0 

� L&.IQ. -0� 
�� 
i::i� 
0� 

0L&.I � -

_, � m o:: 
L&.I m 

� 
52 
.... 0 
> 

ORA"" 

ZRL 

PRO.ECT NO. 

K0001 092100400 

� 
10/20/2023 

SHECTN0. 

1 



 
Village of Kimberly 

REQUEST FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION 
 
 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Change Order #2 to Vinton Construction Company of an 
increase of $42,405.02 for Sunset Drive Reconstruction Project 
REPORT PREPARED BY: Greg Ulman, Director of Public Works/Zoning Administrator 

REPORT DATE:  January 22, 2024 

ADMINISTRATOR'S REVIEW  /  COMMENTS: 
 
     No additional comments to this report   ______MEM_______________ 
 
     See additional comments attached  _____________________________ 
 
EXPLANATION:  Engineer Werner has provided the following explanation of the change order:  

1. SUNSET DRIVE 
• WE Energies Sidewalk Responsibility = $17,074.98 (Village has billed to WE Energies, as 

agreed to, for sidewalk removed during gas line replacements) 
- 4” sidewalk Bid = $27,475 
- 4” sidewalk final = $48,175 
- WE Sidewalk Cost = ($17,074.98) 
- Net Village Cost = $31,100.02 (This $3,625.02 overage equates to an additional 18 

sidewalk blocks removed and replaced over the 2022 estimate) 
• Landscaping Contractor Remobilization 

- AT&T Contractor was assigned this cost of $2,500 
- This was requested by the Village and McMahon to avoid disturbance of restored 

terraces just to be disturbed immediately after completion by AT&T work. The 
Village required a permit to cover these costs incurred from AT&T’s contractor. The 
$2,500 with be permanently withheld from their permit deposit. 

• Vinton Delay Charges  
- The delay was due to many Spectrum lines that needed to be relocated during 

construction. These lines were not originally installed to the correct grade and 
impacted Vinton’s street excavation. These utilities would typically be 18 to 24 
inches below grade( for this type of buried utility), putting them lower than the 
street excavation. They were much shallower and impacted street excavation. 
Spectrum was slow to react and caused Vinton delay. Vinton originally asked for 
over 2 times the $7,900, we felt the full amount was not justified and arrived at the 
$7,900 amount. See the attached detailed explanation and contract language we 
followed to arrive at the change order amount. 
 



2. Miscellaneous Patching 
• Rivers Edge Pavement Replacement = $13,712.90 

- Removal and replacement of concrete street damaged by Radtke Contractor’ crane 
delivery for a home construction on Rivers Edge Drive. Allen had tried to assign 
responsibility to Radtke but did not have success.  

• Water main Break Patch on Papermill Run near the Oasis = $5,872.52 
• Midwest Expansion Street Patch for newly installed sewer and water service lines to 

their Pool = $8,188.90 
- This patch was repaired to Village Standards and will be billed to and paid for by 

Midwest Expansion. 
 
Funding: The Sunset Drive Construction costs will be funded by the Transportation Utility Fund. 
The Miscellaneous Patching costs will be paid out of the TID 6 Fund. Contractors will be billed as 
noted and the respective funds will be reimbursed for those costs.  
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Staff recommends approval of Change Order #2 to Vinton 
Construction Company of an increase of $42,405.02 for Sunset Drive Street Reconstruction.   
 
Attachments:   

1. Change Order #2 
2. Change Order Vinton Request – Excavation Delays 
3. Response to Vinton Request 
4. Map of Papermill Run patches 

  
 

 
 









Brad Werner, McMahon Associates  DATE: 11/10/2023
RE: Village of Kimberly
Sunset Drive Project VCC#: 23069

DATE DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT   UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

Backhoe w/ Operator 10.00 HRS 210.00$            2,100.00$         

Dozer w/ Operator 10.00 HRS 200.00$            2,000.00$         

Laborer 10.00 HRS 120.00$            1,200.00$         

Quadaxle w/ Operator 10.00 HRS 130.00$            1,300.00$         

Quadaxle w/ Operator 10.00 HRS 130.00$            1,300.00$         

Total Due: 7,900.00$       

Vinton Construction Company (VCC) had to excavate around a high Spectrum line. Over the duration of the 
project, VCC was continuously digging around utility lines that were above our subgrade. VCC had to demobe 
and then re-mobe to finish the excavation after the utility company lowered the existing line. VCC excavated 28 
loads on 7/19 and 26 loads on 7/21. VCC feels it is reasonable to invoice for one (1) lost day due to the extra work. 
Actual down time far exceeds one (1) day of lost time.

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST

Excavation Delays

      VINTON CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
              An Equal Opportunity Employer

           2705 N. Rapids Rd., PO Box 1987

           P: (920) 682-0375  F: (920) 682-2838

          Manitowoc, WI 54221-1987

R:\1. Projects\2023\Kimberly - Sunset Drive - 23069\Change Orders & Extras\Change Order Request Kimberly Sunset Drive Excavation Delays.xlsx Page 1 of 1











M
cM

AH
O

N
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.
14

45
 M

cM
AH

O
N

 D
R

IV
E 

 N
EE

N
AH

, W
I 5

49
56

M
ai

lin
g:

 P
.O

.B
O

X 
10

25
  N

EE
N

AH
, W

I 5
49

57
-1

02
5

PH
 9

20
.7

51
.4

20
0 

 F
X 

92
0.

75
1.

42
84

 M
C

M
G

R
P.

C
O

M

M
cM
A
H
O
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
72 S.Y. CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 S.Y. CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPERMILL RUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N SIDNEY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPERMILL RUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
115 S.F. TURF RESTORATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
145 S.F. TURF RESTORATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
75 L.F. SAWCUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
76 L.F. SAWCUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
rschmechel, W:\PROJECTS\K0001\092200637\CADD\Civil3D\Plan Sheets\Cedars-Record QTY.dwg, b cedars-record qty - 22x34 (2), Plot Date: 1/19/2024 7:01 AM, xrefs:none, W:\PROJECTS\K0001\092200637\CADD\Civil3D\Plan Sheets\Cedars-Record QTY.dwg, b cedars-record qty - 22x34 (2), Plot Date: 1/19/2024 7:01 AM, xrefs:noneW:\PROJECTS\K0001\092200637\CADD\Civil3D\Plan Sheets\Cedars-Record QTY.dwg, b cedars-record qty - 22x34 (2), Plot Date: 1/19/2024 7:01 AM, xrefs:none, b cedars-record qty - 22x34 (2), Plot Date: 1/19/2024 7:01 AM, xrefs:noneb cedars-record qty - 22x34 (2), Plot Date: 1/19/2024 7:01 AM, xrefs:none, Plot Date: 1/19/2024 7:01 AM, xrefs:none1/19/2024 7:01 AM, xrefs:none, xrefs:nonenone

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
McMahon Associates, Inc. provides cMahon Associates, Inc. provides Mahon Associates, Inc. provides ahon Associates, Inc. provides hon Associates, Inc. provides on Associates, Inc. provides n Associates, Inc. provides  Associates, Inc. provides Associates, Inc. provides ssociates, Inc. provides sociates, Inc. provides ociates, Inc. provides ciates, Inc. provides iates, Inc. provides ates, Inc. provides tes, Inc. provides es, Inc. provides s, Inc. provides , Inc. provides  Inc. provides Inc. provides nc. provides c. provides . provides  provides provides rovides ovides vides ides des es s this drawing & data, regardless his drawing & data, regardless is drawing & data, regardless s drawing & data, regardless  drawing & data, regardless drawing & data, regardless rawing & data, regardless awing & data, regardless wing & data, regardless ing & data, regardless ng & data, regardless g & data, regardless  & data, regardless & data, regardless  data, regardless data, regardless ata, regardless ta, regardless a, regardless , regardless  regardless regardless egardless gardless ardless rdless dless less ess ss s of form; as instruments of f form; as instruments of  form; as instruments of form; as instruments of orm; as instruments of rm; as instruments of m; as instruments of ; as instruments of  as instruments of as instruments of s instruments of  instruments of instruments of nstruments of struments of truments of ruments of uments of ments of ents of nts of ts of s of  of of f service. All rights including ervice. All rights including rvice. All rights including vice. All rights including ice. All rights including ce. All rights including e. All rights including . All rights including  All rights including All rights including ll rights including l rights including  rights including rights including ights including ghts including hts including ts including s including  including including ncluding cluding luding uding ding ing ng g copyrights are retained by opyrights are retained by pyrights are retained by yrights are retained by rights are retained by ights are retained by ghts are retained by hts are retained by ts are retained by s are retained by  are retained by are retained by re retained by e retained by  retained by retained by etained by tained by ained by ined by ned by ed by d by  by by y McMahon Associates, Inc. The cMahon Associates, Inc. The Mahon Associates, Inc. The ahon Associates, Inc. The hon Associates, Inc. The on Associates, Inc. The n Associates, Inc. The  Associates, Inc. The Associates, Inc. The ssociates, Inc. The sociates, Inc. The ociates, Inc. The ciates, Inc. The iates, Inc. The ates, Inc. The tes, Inc. The es, Inc. The s, Inc. The , Inc. The  Inc. The Inc. The nc. The c. The . The  The The he e client and/or recipient agrees to lient and/or recipient agrees to ient and/or recipient agrees to ent and/or recipient agrees to nt and/or recipient agrees to t and/or recipient agrees to  and/or recipient agrees to and/or recipient agrees to nd/or recipient agrees to d/or recipient agrees to /or recipient agrees to or recipient agrees to r recipient agrees to  recipient agrees to recipient agrees to ecipient agrees to cipient agrees to ipient agrees to pient agrees to ient agrees to ent agrees to nt agrees to t agrees to  agrees to agrees to grees to rees to ees to es to s to  to to o the fullest extent permitted by he fullest extent permitted by e fullest extent permitted by  fullest extent permitted by fullest extent permitted by ullest extent permitted by llest extent permitted by lest extent permitted by est extent permitted by st extent permitted by t extent permitted by  extent permitted by extent permitted by xtent permitted by tent permitted by ent permitted by nt permitted by t permitted by  permitted by permitted by ermitted by rmitted by mitted by itted by tted by ted by ed by d by  by by y law to indemnify and hold aw to indemnify and hold w to indemnify and hold  to indemnify and hold to indemnify and hold o indemnify and hold  indemnify and hold indemnify and hold ndemnify and hold demnify and hold emnify and hold mnify and hold nify and hold ify and hold fy and hold y and hold  and hold and hold nd hold d hold  hold hold old ld d McMahon Associates, Inc. cMahon Associates, Inc. Mahon Associates, Inc. ahon Associates, Inc. hon Associates, Inc. on Associates, Inc. n Associates, Inc.  Associates, Inc. Associates, Inc. ssociates, Inc. sociates, Inc. ociates, Inc. ciates, Inc. iates, Inc. ates, Inc. tes, Inc. es, Inc. s, Inc. , Inc.  Inc. Inc. nc. c. . harmless for any reuse of or armless for any reuse of or rmless for any reuse of or mless for any reuse of or less for any reuse of or ess for any reuse of or ss for any reuse of or s for any reuse of or  for any reuse of or for any reuse of or or any reuse of or r any reuse of or  any reuse of or any reuse of or ny reuse of or y reuse of or  reuse of or reuse of or euse of or use of or se of or e of or  of or of or f or  or or r changes made to the original hanges made to the original anges made to the original nges made to the original ges made to the original es made to the original s made to the original  made to the original made to the original ade to the original de to the original e to the original  to the original to the original o the original  the original the original he original e original  original original riginal iginal ginal inal nal al l drawing or data without prior rawing or data without prior awing or data without prior wing or data without prior ing or data without prior ng or data without prior g or data without prior  or data without prior or data without prior r data without prior  data without prior data without prior ata without prior ta without prior a without prior  without prior without prior ithout prior thout prior hout prior out prior ut prior t prior  prior prior rior ior or r written consent by McMahon ritten consent by McMahon itten consent by McMahon tten consent by McMahon ten consent by McMahon en consent by McMahon n consent by McMahon  consent by McMahon consent by McMahon onsent by McMahon nsent by McMahon sent by McMahon ent by McMahon nt by McMahon t by McMahon  by McMahon by McMahon y McMahon  McMahon McMahon cMahon Mahon ahon hon on n Associates, Inc.			

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
K0001 09-22-00937

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNSET DRIVE STREET RECONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Village Of Kimberly, Outagamie County, WI

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDARS PAVEMENT RECORDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE - FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30














	01-22-24 agenda
	01-08-2024 Board Minutes
	RBC Sanitary Sewer Repairs 1.22.24_MM
	RBC Sanitary Sewer Repairs 1.22.24

	RBC Backhoe Purchase 1.22.24_MM
	RBC Backhoe Buster Purchase 1.22.24_MM
	RBC Backhoe Buster Purchase 1.22.24_MM

	RBC Bobs Heating and Cooling Site Review 1.22.24_MM
	RBC Street and Park Facility Site Plan 1.22.24_MM
	RBC Street and Park Facility Site Plan 1.22.24_MM
	Binder1 Optimized
	SEH Cover Letter.pdf
	Site Narrative Memo 1-2-24.pdf
	Site Review Application 2021.pdf
	Site Review Checklist 12.2022.pdf
	ZoningMap_3x3_2023_08.pdf
	VOK Civil Site Plans.pdf
	Arch drawings 2.pdf
	Sheets
	G001 - COVER SHEET
	G010 - CODE PLAN
	A051 - ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN


	Architectural Drawings.pdf
	Sheets
	A101 - OVERALL FLOOR PLAN
	A102 - OVERALL FLOOR PLAN
	A201 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	A501 - DETAILS


	H1 (Small Wall Pack).pdf
	H2 (Small Wall Pack).pdf
	H4 (Large Wall Pack).pdf
	H5 (Mullion Mount Wall Pack).pdf
	Kimberly Muni Service Center_Site Lighting Photometric_2023-12-06.pdf
	Landscape Drawings (Rev).pdf
	Sheets and Views
	VK_171196_LS-L101
	VK_171196_LS-L102


	Material Selections Annotated 5-2-23.pdf
	Photos.pdf


	RBC Blue Town and Single Homes Site Plan 1.22.24_MM
	RBC Change Order 2-Vinton Const
	Memo
	CO 2 Vinton Sunset Drive Street
	Change Order Vinton Request - Excavation Delays
	RESPONSE TO VINTON REQUEST
	Map of Papermill Run patches
	Sheets and Views
	B Cedars-Record QTY - 22x34 (2)



	11-14-2023 Water Minutes approved
	12-12-2023 Water Minutes approved
	10-03-2023 PC Minutes Approved
	12-19-2023 PC Minutes Approved

	Text Field 25: 
	Text Field 26: 
	Text Field 27: 
	Text Field 28: 
	Text Field 29: 
	Text Field 30: 
	Text Field 31: 
	Text Field 32: 
	Text Field 33: 
	Text Field 1: 
	Text Field 2: 
	Text Field 3: H1
	Text Field 5: 
	Text Field 7: 
	Text Field 8: 
	Text Field 9: 
	Text Field 11: 
	Text Field 12: 
	Text Field 10: 
	Text Field 4: 
	Catalog #: 
	Notes: 
	Type: H4
	LED: 
	Drive Current: 
	Color Temp: 
	Distribution: 
	Mounting: 
	Control Options: 
	Other Options: 
	Job Name: 
	Fixture Type: H5
	Date: 
	Catalog Number: 
	Approved By: 
	Series: 
	Drivers: 
	Wattage: 
	Dual Drivers: 
	CCT: 
	Lens: 
	Voltage: 
	Emergency: 
	Knockout: 
	Fusing: 
	Finish: 
	Size: 
	Sensors: 
	Photocell: 
	Accessories: 
	Lumens: 
	Hardware: 


